
TURNBULL CREEK 

Community Development District 

November 12, 2019 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
   Turnbull Creek  

  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 

  Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

  District Website: www.turnbullcreekcdd.com 

   
 
November 5, 2019 

 

Board of Supervisors 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The Turnbull Creek Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is 

scheduled for Tuesday, November 12, 2019 at 6:30 P.M. at the Murabella Amenity Center, 

101 Positano Avenue, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   

Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 

 

 I. Roll Call 

 

 II. Audience Comments 

 

 III. Staff Reports 

  A. Landscape Manager (Presenter:  Duval Landscape) 

   1. Discussion of Landscaping Cost to Maintain Eastern Property Line 

 

  B. Engineer (Presenter:  Mike Yuro) 

   1. Update Regarding Garribaldi Way 

 

 IV. Discussion of Dive Blocks for Fighting Turtles Swim Team (Presenter: Jenn Hoffman) 
 

 V. Discussion of Policies  

  A. Alcohol Policy (Presenter:  Jennifer Kilinski) 
 

  B. Fishing Policy (Presenter:  Ernesto Torres) 
 

 VI. Discussion of Reserve Study Update (Presenter:  Ernesto Torres) 

 

 VII. Consideration of Hold Harmless Agreement with UPS for Holiday Deliveries 

(Presenter:  Ernesto Torres) 

 

 VIII. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 

(Presenter:  Ernesto Torres) 

http://www.turnbullcreekcdd.com/


 

 IX. HOA Working Capital Discussion (Presenter:  Lee Clabots) 

 

 X. Consideration of Procurement Agreement Policy and District Credit Card (Presenter:  

Ernesto Torres) 

 

 XI. Consideration of Agreement with Aquasol Commercial Chemicals, Inc. D/B/A 

Poolsure for Pool Maintenance Services  

 

 XII. Ratification of Agreement with Vesta Property Services, Inc. Regarding the Use of the 

District Soccer Fields  

 

 XIII. Consideration of 2019 Resident Survey (Presenter:  Ernesto Torres) 

  
 XIV. Consideration of Resolution 2020-01, Classifying Surplus Tangible Property 

(Presenter:  Ernesto Torres) 

 

 XV. Consideration of 5k Reindeer Run by JTF Racing (Presenter:  Joseph Fertsch)  

 

 XVI. Staff Reports (Part 2) 

  A. Attorney (Presenter:  Jennifer Kilinski) 

   

  B. Manager – (Presenter:  Ernesto Torres)  

    

  C. Operation Manager – (Presenter:  Jerry Lambert) 

   1. Report 

  

   2. Consideration of Water Filtration System 

 

   3. Consideration of Pressure Washing Trailer Build 

 

   4. Consideration of Grill Replacements 

 

   5. Discussion of Community Benches 

 

   6. Discussion of Community Sun Shades 

 

  D. Amenity Center Update (Presenter:  Erick Hutchinson) 

   1. Report 

 

   2. Consideration of Access Control Quote 

 

   3. Consideration of Proposal for Screen Shades 

 

   4. Consideration of Proposal for Bypass Shutters 

  

   5. Consideration of Proposal for Garland Replacement 

 

 XVII. Approval of Consent Agenda (Presenter:  Ernesto Torres) 
  A. Approval of Minutes of the September 10, 2019 Meeting 

   



  B. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2019 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending September 30, 2019; Month-to-Month 

Income Statement; Assessment Receipt Schedule  

   

  C. Approval of Check Register  

 

XVIII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 

 

 XIX. Adjournment (Next Scheduled Meeting – January 14, 2020 @ 6:30 p.m.) 

 

I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have questions regarding any of the items on 

this agenda, please call me in advance of the meeting. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

Ernesto Torres 

Ernesto Torres 

District Manager 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



ff] 

NOTES: 

I.) BEA/1/NGS SHOW HERE0/1 Rff[R TO TH[ 8£AR/NG OF S8IW'+;"£ 
FOi? ))/[ soumERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY UN[ OF STAIE ROAD No. , .. 
ACCORDING TO PLAT RECORDED IN PLAT 800K !;17, PAGES 9J-,-,I0-9, 
PUBLIC R£COROS OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY. FUJRIDA. 

2,) RfffR£NC[ BENCHMARK, USC&GS l -le2'. /1£V. = /26.7/) NA \1J aa 
�) [X/,1/NG ELEVATIONS SHOW mus,.�-" 
4.) £X/SITNG CONTOUR'S SHO»N THUS: - � -21._ � -__./' 

MAP TO SHOW SPEC!FIC PURPOSE SURVEY OF 

A PORTION OF TRACT 11BBU, MURABELLA, UNIT 
THREE, ST. JOHNS COUN1Y, FLORIDA 

(ACCOl?OING TO PL<T RECORD!]) IN PL<T BOOK 57. PAGoS 93�109, RECORD!!) IN PUBLJC RECORD$ 
OF ST. JCHNS COUNTY) 

l 
-------- "' 

===_.._.i:;='�· ========--�=Z=�� 
482.9:t....,�:/' _ _::: --❖L----- _ L---❖ 

LOT 120 

(CIJ!.-Dl;-S/1.G ();<; 

LEGEND: 

(/NV)= IN\'ERT 
/J! = UC£NSfO BUS'NESS 
■ = FOUND COIICR£11' MONUMfNT 

F.P.L ""' FLORIDA PO� & UGHT 
P.C = POTNT OF Cl!/?VM\/R( 
P.T. = POINT OF TANC£NCY 
P.R.C. = POINT OF R£YrRS£ Cl!RVMVR[ 
P.CC. as POfNT OF C.OMPOUNO CURVA J7JA'[ 
-ti, = MITAL LJGHT PO(£ 
Q?J = PHO/IE MAI/HO(£ 

M "" WA7£R M£7ER 
� = WOOD POl>ER POL[ 
[jJ = IRANSFOIMR 
IE] = IRRIGa nON CONIROL BOX 
[eel = CONCRf.lE POl\!J1 POLE 
� "'WATER ME'JER 

GARIBALDI WAY 
LOT 117 

S�LE: r• ... � 

LOT 121 

mr INfORMA7ION SHOil-N HERroN MEE1S mE MINFMUM '/!CHNJCA..t. 'SiAN/JARf)S SIT FOR.TU BY 71--r!' FL.Olll'DA BOARD OF PROFESSJOf.l.�l 
SUR\-8U'i'$ /IND MAPPERS lrf CHAPTffi 6tC:i7-S, FlOR/0� ADMINISmArM: CODE: PLJRSUAf/T ro Sl;'.CTJON 412.Q.:2?'. A.OR/DA sr1mirrs. 

FLOOD CEHDB<".AJF· ,:,,1s 1s TD (•,r1rnrr tHA r mr sueJt£cr PRoPffirt 1s 
51-/0VrN ro SE IN FLOOD HAZllRD ZONE ·x� (U/'ISHADITI) AS Pfl? 
Pcl.R. MAP No.. t'2/0B'i)278J COMM Nt,, 11St-/-'! PM/& Na. D278 
sum:< _L_. DAW: rz-7-!a roR: Sf. JOHNS COUNTY. f!.QR/D-A . 

1 HEREBY CERDEY 1"AT "'' AOO 
Mr DIRf.CT SIJPER\'ISJON AND 1HA r 
UPON SAM� AS SHOW »ID !HAT 1H!RE' ARE: NO !;NCROAO!M[JIT5 
UPON 5,4,/D ......JQL_. rx.cc.n AS SHOWN. 

THIS SUR VEY NOT VALID UNLESS TIIIS PRlNT BEARS 
THE SEAL OF THE SIGNING SURVEYOR 

D�. N,;,, lHrmBP�JQ�HI 
Z:\Pub,rrc:\liSI\C'ACl\� J,;,/m�\"'�ni,\.,f/,,,�-1 

OWN. SY: CKD. S'I': 
-----1!".- R.il 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BYOB Alcohol Policy 

(I) "Patrons" as defined in this Policy shall have the meaning ascribed in the Turnbull Creek 
Community Development District's (the "District") adopted Policies Regarding District Amenity 
Facilities (the "Amenity Policies"). All undefined terms shall have the meaning ascribed to them 
in the Amenity Policies. 

(2) In addition to serving alcohol in accordance with the provisions of the Facility Rental Policies 
contained within the Amenity Policies, Patrons and their guests (as defined in the Amenity Policies) 

may bring their own alcohol beverages to a rented Amenity Facility on a "bring your own beverage" 
("BYOB") basis. 

(3) Patrons must indicate on the Facility Use Application if they intend to permit BYOB alcohol at a 

rented Amenity Facility. Any Patron who does not indicate at the time the application is submitted 
shall not be permitted to have alcohol at the rented Facility. 

( 4) Alcohol shall be pennitted only within the Amenity Facility that has been rented and on a BYOB 

basis. Approval of a Facility Use Application authorizing alcohol does not entitle Patrons or their 
guests to consume alcoholic beverages outside of the rented Amenity Facility. 

(5) Insurance coverage shall be required according to the insurance requirements chmt attached hereto. 

The District reserves the right to require different or additional insurance coverage in its discretion, 

based on the nature of the event. The insurance requirements attached hereto may only be altered 
after approval by the District Manager. 

(6) Patrons and/or their guests consuming alcohol pursuant to this policy agree to indemnify, defend 

and hold harmless the District and its Supervisors, officers, employees, consultants and staff from 

any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, or demands by any person, corporation or other entity, 
for injuries, death property damage of any nature, arising out of, or in connection with the, the 

consumption or provision of alcohol. Patrons agree that such indemnification shall not constitute 

or be construed as a waiver of the District's sovereign immunity granted pursuant to Section 768.28, 

Fla. Stat. or other law. 

(7) The Patron renting the Amenity Facility shall be solely responsible for ensuring that alcohol is 
consumed in a safe and lawful manner, in accordance with all applicable laws, regulations, and 
policies, and shall assume all liability for damages resulting from or arising in connection with the 
consumption of alcohol on the District's property. 

(8) Notwithstanding the foregoing, the District reserves the right to require anyone appearing 
excessively intoxicated or displaying loud, unruly, or belligerent behavior to leave District property 
immediately and further reserves the right to call law enforcement to enforce the same. 

(9) Any Patron who fails to comply with this BYOB Alcohol Policy may be subject to suspension 

and/or termination of his or her amenity privileges, in accordance with the Amenity Policies. 



Permitted 

Insurance 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Alcohol Insurance Chart 

BYOB 
(Informal Gatherings) 

Yes 

None 

Yes 

BYOB 
(Rental Events) 

Homeowner's Insurance 
Rider/Endorsement providing 
special event coverage 

Served 
(Rental Events) 

Yes, but only if a licensed 
bartender/caterer is hired 

Evtl-1i!:t �cy · ur�: 

• $250,000 Property Damage; 
• $1,000,000 Personal. Injury, 
• Alcohol Rider 

Sold 
(Rental Events) 

Yes, but only if a licensed 
bartender/caterer is hired 

Event liability insurance: 

• $250,000 Property Damage; 
• $1,000,000 Persoml Injury, 
• Alcohol Rider 

• District named as additional • District named as additional 
insured insured 



TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FACILITY USE APPLICATION 

Name of Applicant: ___ _________ _________ ______ Today's  Date: __ _____ _ 

Organization (if appl icable) : -- --------- - --------- ------------ ----

Street Address: __ _______ __ ________ ______________ _______ _ 

Contact Phone:  Email :  

Rental Area: 

Intended Use: 

----- --------- ------ -------- ---- ----- --
□ Social Hall, $50 (Capacity: 62) 

D Party Pavilion, Area 1 ,  $25 (Capacity: 25) 

D Party Pavilion, Area 2, $25 (Capacity : 25) 

--------- -------- --------- --------- --------
Date of Event: ___ ________ Time (4 hour max): _____ to ___ __ Estimated Attendance: _____ _ 

I have read and understood the following (please initial eaclt): 

1 .  The reservation i s  not confhmed until both the completed Facility Use Application and the deposit (and any required 
Certificate of insurance) have been received by the Amenity Manager. 

2 .  Only one ( 1 ) rental may be made per quarter of the calendar year. 

3 .  The rental duration includes set-up and clean-up and applies to all guests in attendance. Residents must inform their 
guests that once the scheduled rental is completed, all guests are required to exit. Standard Guest policy appl ies outside 
the scheduled rental time and to al l other District amenities during the rental time. For the time of the scheduled use 
(reservation) the renter has the exclusive use of the rented Amenities only. 

4. A deposit check or money order made out to "Turnbull Creek Community Development District," shall be provided to 
the Amenity Manager upon submitting this reservation request. The deposit may be picked up only after the post-party 
checkl ist is completed to the satisfaction of the District. If the depos it check is not picked up following the event, the 
check wil l  be shredded within 48 hours . 

5 .  An additional staffing charge, at  a rate to be established by the Amenity Manager and payable to the Amenity Manager, 
may be assessed for events with over 25 guests and/or which take place outside of normal operating hours . 

6. Additional fees may be assessed if the clean-up is incomplete, the event is not limited to reservation time frame, or there 
is damage to the Amenity Facilities or other District property. 

7. Only one ( 1 ) room or area of the Amenity Facility is avai lable for rent. 

8 .  The Social Hal l is not to be used in conjunction with the pool. 

9. Use of gri l l  can only be reserved for two (2) hours. Please indicate the hours : ____ to ___ _ 

10 .  I understand that my  deposit will be  returned only if: 
a. There is no damage to District Property, the Amenity Facil ities, or their furnishings ; 
b. Garbage and trash are removed and placed in the dumpster, and trash can liners are replaced; 
c. All displays, favors, and remnants of the event are removed; 
d. Furniture and other items are restored to their original positions; 
e. Counters, table tops and sinks are cleaned and wiped down; 
f. The refrigerator and al l cabinets/appliances used are cleaned and wiped down; and 
g. Any damage is immediately reported to the Amenity Manger. 

1 1 . I acknowledge the following additional rules : 
a. No decorations may be affixed to the walls, doors, or any fixtures 
b. Patrons and their guests are required to adhere to all Amenity Faci l ity rules, policies , and directions from 

Amenity Facility staff. 
c. The Amenity Facilities listed above may be rented after normal operating hours until 12 :00 a.m. 
d. The volume of live or recorded music must not violate applicable St. Johns County noise ordinances. 
e. No glass, breakable items , or alcohol are permitted in the Pool Area. 
f. Event liabil ity insurance coverage may be required, even in the absence of alcohol service/consumption, on a 

case-b -case basis in the sole discretion of the Board of Su erv1sors . 

1 



Alcohol: 

Will alcohol be served/consumed? Check one : □ Yes, served/sold; D Yes, BYOB; D No 

If you answered "yes" for either served/sold or BYOB alcohol above, please initial below: 

l .  I acknowledge that the service o f  alcohol at a private facility rental i s  subject to the Alcohol Policies as set forth 
in the Policies Regarding District Amenity Facilities, the BYOB Alcohol Policy, and all other District rules and 
policies . I acknowledge that failure to adhere to such rules and policies may result in the suspension or termination 
ofmy privileges to use the Amenity Facilities. 

2. I understand that if I intend to serve or sell alcohol, I must hire a certified and insured bartender or caterer, and must 
provide proof of this to the Amenity Manager at least three (3) days prior to the event. 

3 .  I understand that I am solely responsible fo r  ensuring that alcohol i s  consumed in a safe and lawful manner, in accordance 
with all applicable laws, regulations, and policies, and I agree to assume al l l iability for damages resulting from or arising 
in connection with the consumption of alcohol on the District 's properly. The District reserves the right to require anyone 
appearing excessively intoxicated or displaying loud, unruly, or belligerent behav ior to leave District property 
immediately . 

4. If event l iability insurance is required, Turnbull Creek CDD is to be named on the policy as an additional insured party 
as follows : "Turnbull Creek Community Development District and its Board of Supervisors, agents, officers, staff, and 
consultants." 

Indemnification: 

Homeowner's  Insurance 
Rider/Endorsement providing 
special event coverage 

Yes, but only if a licensed bartender/caterer is hired 

Event liability insurance: 
• $250,000 Prope1ty Damage; 
• $ 1 ,000,000 Personal Injury, 
• Alcohol Rider 
• District named as additional insured 

I agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Turnbull Creek Community Development District and its affiliates, supervisors, 
officers, managers, attorneys, engineers, employees, volunteers, organizers, officials or contractors (co llectively, the "Indemnitees") 
from any and all liabi lity, claims, actions, suits, liens, demands, costs, interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, judgments, 
damages or losses of any kind, whether monetary or otherwise, including injuries, death, property damage, or other damage of any 
nature, arising out of, in who le  or in  part, or in connection with, the use of the Amenity Facilities and, if alcohol is present, arising 
out of, in whole or in part, or in connection with, the consumption or provision of alcohol .  

I further acknowledge and agree that I have read and shall be bound at a l l  times by al l policies and rules of the District governing 
the Amenity Facilities (the terms of which are incorporated herein by this reference), as currently in effect and as may be amended 
from time to time. Additionally, I acknowledge that the District is not responsible for supervising the Amenity Facilities, that I am 
responsible for superv ising my minor chi ldren and guests and am further respons ible for their acts and omissions. I further 
acknowledge that I am financial ly responsible for any damages caused by me, my family members, and/or my guests . Nothing 
herein shal l constitute or be construed as a waiver of the District ' s  limitations on liability contained in section 768.28, Florida 
Statutes or other statute or law. 

Signature of Applicant Date 

District Use 011/y: 

Received by : ______________________________ Date: ________ _ 

Rental Fee (payable to Turnbull Creek CDD): $ _____ Check Number: _______ Receipt Number: _______ _ 
Deposit (payable to Turnbull Creek CDD): $ Check Number: _______ Receipt Number: _______ _ 
Extra Staff Fee (Payable to Amenity Manager): $ Check Number: _______ Receipt Number: _______ _ 
Proof of lnsurance Prov ided (check one): □Yes D NIA Proof of Certified Bartender Provided (check one): □Yes D NIA 

Approved by (signature): ___________________________ Date : ________ _ 

2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



LICENSE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE TURNBULL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND UNITED PARCEL SERVICE, INC. 

REGARDING THE USE OF CERTAIN DISTRICT PROPERTY 

This License Agreement ("License Agreement") is made and entered into this __ day 
of November, 2019, by and between: 

United Parcel Service, Inc., an Ohio corporation, with an address of 2855 
Industry Center Road, St. Augustine, Florida 32084 ("Licensee"); and 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 1 90, Florida Statutes, 

located in St. Johns County, Florida, with an address of 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 1 14, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 ("District" and, together with Licensee, 
"Parties"). 

Recitals 

WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant 
to and governed by Chapter 1 90, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District owns, operates, and maintains certain facilities and real property 

within the boundaries of the District, specifically the parking lot at the Murabella Amenity 
Center, 1 05 Positano Avenue, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 ("District Property"); and 

WHEREAS, Licensee desires to park two (2) 1 6'x8'x8' POD storage units ("POD") on the 
District Property as depicted in Exhibit A ("POD Location") and to use the District's roads for 
the purposes of transporting, storing and delivering packages to residents within the District; and 

WHEREAS, Licensee also desires to use golf carts and small trailer(s) ("Licensee 
Vehicles") in order to transport and deliver the packages; and 

WHEREAS, the District is willing to allow Licensee to park the POD in the POD Location 
and use the POD and Licensee Vehicles for the purposes of transporting, storing and delivering 

packages to residents in the District, subject to the terms set forth in this License Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the District and Licensee warrant and agree that they have all right, power, 
and authority to enter into and be bound by this License Agreement. 

Now, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 
covenants of the Parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, 
the District and Licensee agree as follows: 

1. RECITALS. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference are 
incorporated into and fonn a material part of this License Agreement. 

1 



2. GRANT OF LICENSE. The District hereby grants to Licensee a non-exclusive 
license ("License") to park the POD in the POD Location as depicted in Exhibit A, and to use 
the POD and Licensee Vehicles for the purposes of transporting, storing and delivering packages 
to residents in the District, pursuant to the terms set forth in this License Agreement. 

3. COMPENSATION. In return for the grant of the License, UPS agrees to pay the 
District a sum totaling $1 ,000 (One Thousand Dollars) payable prior to UPS's exercise of the 
License granted herein. 

4. CONDITIONS ON THE LICENSE. The License granted in Paragraph 2, above, is 
subject to the following terms and conditions: 

A. Licensee's access to the District Property is limited to the POD Location 
and reasonable ingress and egress thereto. 

B. Licensee's use of the POD Location is limited to that set forth in this 
License Agreement. 

C. Licensee shall routinely monitor the POD Location and surrounding areas 
in order to maintain the POD Location and surrounding areas in good, clean and 
working order. 

5. EFFECTIVE DATE; TERM. This License Agreement shall become effective as of 
_____ , 2019 shall continue in full force and effect until January _, 2020, unless revoked 
or terminated earlier in accordance with Paragraph 6, below. 

6. REVOCATION, SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION. The District and Licensee 
acknowledge and agree that the License granted herein is a mere privilege and may be suspended 
or revoked, with or without cause, at the sole discretion of the District. In the event the District 
exercises its right to suspend or revoke the License, the Dish·ict shall provide Licensee written 
notice of the suspension or revocation, which shall be effective immediately upon receipt by 
Licensee of the notice. Licensee may terminate this License Agreement upon written notice to 
the District. Upon such termination, Licensee shall remove the POD and Licensee Vehicles from 
the POD Location and return the POD Location to the condition it was in prior to the granting of 
this License. 

7. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, RULES AND POLICIES. Licensee shall comply at all 
times with relevant statutes and regulations governing the operation of the POD, Licensee 
Vehicles and any other equipment used in relation to the License and shall, upon request of the 
District, provide proof of such compliance. Licensee shall comply in all material respects with 
the District's Rules and Policies and acknowledges that it has received a copy of such Rules and 
Policies. 

8. CARE OF PROPERTY. Licensee agrees to use all due care to protect the property 
of the District, its Patrons (as that term is defined in the Policies Regarding District Amenity 
Facilities) and guests from damage. Licensee shall assume responsibility for any and all damage 

2 



to any real or personal property of the District or any third parties as a result of Licensee's use of 
the POD Location under this License Agreement. Licensee shall repair any damage resulting 
from its operations on the POD Location within twenty-four (24) hours. Any such repairs shall 
be at Licensee's sole expense, unless otherwise agreed, in writing by the District. The provisions 
of this Paragraph 8 shall survive the termination or expiration of this License Agreement. 

9. INDEMNIFICATION. 

A. Obligations under this paragraph shall include the payment of all 
settlements, judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back 
pay awards, court costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, 
attorney fees, expert witness fees and paralegal fees (incurred in court, out of 
court, on appeal, or in bankruptcy proceedings) as ordered. 

B. Licensee agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the District, and 
its supervisors, staff, and assigns ("District Indemnitees") from all loss, damage or 
injury, including all judgments, liens, liabilities, debts and obligations resulting 
from the acts or omissions of Licensee, its members, managers, agents, assigns or 
employees. 

C. For purposes of this section, "acts or omissions" on the part of Licensee 
and its members, managers, agents, assigns or employees, includes, but is not 
limited to, the operation and management of the POD, Licensee Vehicles and any 
other equipment used in relation to the License in a manner that would require a 
permit, license, certification, consent, or other approval from any governmental 
agency which has jurisdiction over such POD, Licensee Vehicles and equipment, 
unless such permit, license, certification, consent, or other approval is first 
obtained. 

D. The indemnification rights herein contained shall be cumulative of, and in 
addition to, any and all rights, remedies and recourse to which the District shall be 
entitled, whether pursuant to some other provision of this License Agreement, at 
law, or in equity. The provisions of this Paragraph 9 shall survive the termination 
or expiration of this License Agreement. 

10. INSURANCE. 

A. Licensee shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the 
following insurance: 

(1) Worker's Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Florida. 

(2) Commercial General Liability Insurance covering Licensee's legal 
liability for bodily injnries, with limits of not less than $1 ,000,000 
(one million dollars) combined single limit bodily injury and 

3 



property damage liability, and covermg at least the following 
hazards: 

(I) Independent Contractors' Coverage for bodily injury and 
property damage in connection with any subcontractors' 
operation. 

(3) Employer's Liability Coverage with limits of at least $1 ,000,000 
(one million dollars) per accident or disease. 

(4) Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not 
less than $1 ,000,000 (one million dollars) combined single limit 
bodily injury and for property damage, providing coverage for any 
accident arising out of or resulting from the operation, 
maintenance, or use by Licensee of any owned, non-owned, or 
hired automobiles, trailers, or other equipment required to be 
licensed. 

B. The District, its staff, consultants and supervisors shall be named as 
additional insured parties. Licensee shall furnish the District with the 
Certificate of Insurance evidencing compliance with this requirement upon 
execution of this License Agreement. No certificate shall be acceptable to 
the District unless it provides that any change or termination within the 
policy periods of the insurance coverages, as certified, shall not be 
effective within thirty (30) days of prior written notice to the District. 
Insurance coverage shall be from a reputable insurance carrier, licensed to 
conduct business in the State of Florida, and such carrier shall have a 
Best's Insurance Reports rating of at least A-VII. 

11. RECOVERY OF COSTS AND FEES. In the event either party is required to enforce 
this License Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the substantially prevailing party 
shall be entitled to recover from the other party all costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees, paralegal fees and expert witness fees. 

12. DEFAULT. A default by either party under this License Agreement shall entitle the 
other party to all remedies available at law or in equity, which includes, but is not limited to, the 
rights of damages, injunctive relief, and specific performance. 

13. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This instrument shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of the agreement between the Parties relating to the subject matter of this License 
Agreement. 

14. AMENDMENT. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this 
License Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both of 
the Parties hereto. 

4 



15. ASSIGNMENT. Neither the District nor Licensee may assign its rights, duties or 
obligations under this License Agreement without the prior written approval of the other. Any 
assignments attempted to be made without the prior written approval of the other party are void. 

16. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. In all matters relating to this License Agreement, 
Licensee shall act as an independent contractor. Neither Licensee nor any individual employed 
by Licensee in connection with the use of the POD Location is an employee of the District under 
the meaning or application of any federal or state laws. Licensee agrees to assume all liabilities 
and obligations imposed by one or more of such laws with respect to its employees in the use of 
the POD Location. Licensee shall have no authority to assume or create any obligation, express 
or implied, on behalf of the District and Licensee shall have no authority to represent the District 
as agent, employee or in any other capacity. 

17. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents, and other communications hereunder 
("Notice" or "Notices") shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by overnight courier or 
First Class Mail, postage prepaid, to the Parties as follows: 

A. If to the District: 

With a copy to: 

B. If to Licensee: 

Turnbull Creek Community 
Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 1 14 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn: District Manager 

Hopping, Green & Sams, P.A. 
1 19 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301)  
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 14  
Attn: District Counsel 

United Parcel Service, Inc. 
2855 Industry Center Road 
St. Augustine, Florida 32084 
Attn: --- - - - --

Except as otherwise provided in this License Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received 
only upon actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5 :00 p.m. (at the 
place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. 
If any time for giving Notice contained in this License Agreement would otherwise expire on a 
non-business day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. 
Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be 
regarded as business days. Counsel for the District and counsel for Licensee may deliver Notice 
on behalf of the District and Licensee. Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent 
or copied may notify the other parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which 
Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days' written notice to the Parties and 
addressees set forth herein. 

5 



18. INTERFERENCE BY THIRD PARTY. The District shall be solely responsible for 
enforcing its rights under this License Agreement against any interfering party. Nothing 
contained herein shall limit or impair the District's right to protect its rights from interference by 
a third party to this License Agreement. 

19. PUBLIC RECORDS. Contractor understands and agrees that all documents of any 
kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, 
accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in 
handling such records, including but not limited, to section 1 19.0701 ,  Florida Statutes. 
Contractor acknowledges that the designated Public Records Custodian for the District is 
Ernesto Torres. Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by law, Contractor shall 
1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the service; 2) upon 
request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested public records 
or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time period at a cost that does 
not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 1 19, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public records 
which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure requirements, are 
not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the Agreement term and following 
the Agreement term if Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public Records Custodian 
of the District; and 4) upon completion of the Agreement, transfer to the District, at no cost, all 
public records in Contractor's possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all applicable 
requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws. When such public records are 
transferred by Contractor, Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt 
or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. All records stored 
electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with Microsoft 
Word or Adobe PDF formats. 

IF CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 

APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 1 19, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 

CONTRACTOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 

RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN 

OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114, 

ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 TELEPHONE: 904-940-5850 FAX: 904-

940-5899 EMAIL: ETORRES@GMSNFL.COM 

20. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE. This License Agreement and the provisions 
contained herein shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State 
of Florida. The Parties agree that venue for any action arising hereunder shall be in a court of 
appropriate jurisdiction in St. Johns County, Florida. 

21. ARM'S LENGTH NEGOTIATION. This License Agreement has been negotiated 
fully among the Parties as an arm's  length transaction. The Parties participated fully in the 
preparation of this License Agreement and received, or had the opportunity to receive, the advice 
of counsel. In the case of a dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of this License 
Agreement, the Parties are deemed to have drafted, chosen and selected the language and any 
doubtful language will not be interpreted or construed against any party. 

6 



22. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This License Agreement is solely for the benefit 
of the Parties hereto and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason of, to or for 
the benefit of, any third party not a formal party to this License Agreement. Nothing in this 
License Agreement expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any 
person or legal entity other than the Parties hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason 
of this License Agreement or any of the provisions or conditions of this License Agreement; and 
all of the provisions, representations, covenants and conditions contained in this License 
Agreement shall inure to the sole benefit of and be binding upon the Parties hereto and their 
respective representatives, successors and assigns. 

23. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this License Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of each of the Parties hereto, each of the Parties 
has complied with all the requirements of law and each of the Parties has full power and 
authority to comply with the terms and conditions of this License Agreement. 

24. SEYERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions 
of this License Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this License Agreement, or any part of this License Agreement not held to be invalid or 
unenforceable. 

25. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this License 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction 
of any of the provisions of this License Agreement. 

26. COUNTERPARTS. This License Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such 
counterparts together shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

27. SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY. The District and Licensee agree that nothing in this 
Agreement shall constitute or be construed as a waiver of the District's limitations on liability 
contained in section 768.28, Florida Statutes. 

[Remainder of This Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

7 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have signed this Agreement on the day and year 
first written above. 

Print Name: ----------

Print Name : ----------

Print Name : ----------

Print Name : ----------

8 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE, INC. 

By : _____________ _ 
Print Name: -----------
Its : --------------



Exhibit A: 

POD Location 

9 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



��tt Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
-0' Gaines & Frank 

Certified Public Accountants PL 

600 Citrus Avenue 
Suite 200 

Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 

7721461-6120 II 461-1 155 

FAX: 7721468-9278 

September 1 8, 201 9 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 1 1 4 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

The Objective and Scope of the Audit of the Financial Statements 

You have requested that we audit the financial statements of Turnbull Creek Community 
Development District, which comprise governmental activities, a discretely presented component 
unit and each major fund for the General Fund as of and for the year ended and September 30, 
201 9 which collectively comprise the basic financial statements. We are pleased to confirm our 
acceptance and our understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter for the year 
ending September 30, 201 9. 

Our audit will be conducted with the objective of expressing an opinion on the financial statements. 

The Responsibility of the Auditor 

We will conduct the audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and "Government Auditing Standards" issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal 
control, an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements may not be detected exists, even 
though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards. Also, an audit is not designed to detect errors or fraud that are immaterial to 
the financial statements. 

Member AICPA 

Fort Pierce / Stuart 

Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms 
Private Companies practice Section 

Member FICPA 



��tt Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,QI Gaines & Frank 

Certified Public"""""- Pl 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
September 1 8, 201 9 
Page 2 

In making our risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to Turnbull Creek 
Community Development District's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. However, 
we will communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we have 
identified during the audit. 

We will also communicate to the Board any fraud involving senior management and fraud that 
causes a material misstatement of the financial statements that becomes known to us during the 
audit, and any instances of noncompliance with laws and regulations that we become aware of 
during the audit. 

The funds that you have told us are maintained by Turnbull Creek Community Development 
District and that are to be included as part of our audit are listed below: 

1 .  General Fund 
2. Debt Service Fund 
3. Capital Projects Fund 



("' �r�t Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,O,, Gaines & Frank 

Ctnaf,ed PubUc "'=>ootoot, l'1. 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
September 1 8, 201 9 
Page 3 

The Responsibilities of Management and Identification of the Applicable Financial 
Reporting Framework 

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management acknowledges and understands that 
it has responsibility: 

1 .  For the preparation and fair presentations of the financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; 

2. To evaluate subsequent events through the date the financial statements are issued or 
available to be issued, and to disclose the date through which subsequent events were 
evaluated in the financial statements. Management also agrees that it will not evaluate 
subsequent events earlier than the date of the management representation letter referred 
to below; 

3. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and 

4. To provide us with: 
a. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the 

preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements such as records, 
documentation and other matters; 

b. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of 
the audit; and 

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it 
necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

As part of our audit, we will request certain written confirmation concerning representations made 
to us in connection with the audit including, among other items: 

1 .  That management has fulfilled its responsibilities as set out in the terms of this letter; and 

2 .  That it believes the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the 
current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both 
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 



r-�r�l Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,QI Gaines & Frank 

Turnbull Creek COD 
September 1 8, 201 9  
Page 4 

Management is responsible for identifying and ensuring that Turnbull Creek Community 
Development District complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities, and for 
informing us about all known material violations of such laws or regulations. I n  addition, 
management is responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to 
prevent and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the 
entity involving management, employees who have significant roles in internal control, and others 
where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Management is also 
responsible for informing us of its knowledge of any allegations of fraud, o, suspected fraud 
affecting the entity received in communications from employees, former employees, analysts, 
regulators, or others. 

The Board is responsible for informing us of its views about the risks of fraud within the entity, 
and its knowledge of any fraud, or suspected fraud affecting the entity. 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District agrees that it will not associate us with any public 
or private securities offering without first obtaining our consent. Therefore, Turnbull Creek 
Community Development District agrees to contact us before it includes our reports or otherwise 
makes reference to us, in any public or private securities offering. 

Because Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank will rely on Turnbull Creek Community 
Development District and its management and Board of Supervisors to discharge the foregoing 
responsibilities, Turnbull Creek Community Development District holds harmless and releases 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, its partners, and employees from all claims, liabilities, 
losses and costs arising in circumstances where there has been a known misrepresentation by a 
member of Turnbull Creek Community Development District's management, which has caused, 
in any respect, Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank's breach of contract or negligence. This 
provision shall survive the termination of this arrangement for services. 

Records and Assistance 

If circumstances arise relating to the condition of the Turnbull Creek Community Development 
District's records, the availability of appropriate audit evidence, or indications of a significant risk 
of material misstatement of the financial statements, because of error, fraudulent financial 
reporting, or misappropriation of assets, which, in our professional judgment, prevent us from 
completing the audit or forming an opinion, we retain the unilateral right to take any course of 
action permitted by professional standards, including: declining to express an opinion, issuing a 
report, or withdrawing from engagement. 

During the course of our engagement, we may accumulate records containing data that should 
be reflected in the Turnbull Creek Community Development District's books and records. The 
District will determine that all such data, if necessary, will be so reflected. Accordingly, the District 
will not expect us to maintain copies of such records in our possession. 



��tt Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
•OJ Gaines & Frank 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
September 1 8, 201 9 
Page 5 

The assistance to be supplied, including the preparation of schedules and analyses of accounts, 
has been discussed and coordinated with Bernadette Peregrino. The timely and accurate 
completion of this work is an essential condition to our completion of the audit and issuance of 
our audit report. 

Other Relevant Information 

I n  accordance with Government Auditing Standards, a copy of our most recent peer review report 
has been provided to you, for your information. 

Fees, Costs, and Access to Workpapers 

Our fees for the services described above are based upon the value of the services performed 
and the time required by the individuals assigned to the engagement, plus direct expenses. 
Invoices for fees will be submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with the terms of 
this engagement. Billings are due upon submission. Our fee for the services described in this 
letter for the year ending September 30, 201 9  will not exceed $3,525 unless the scope of the 
engagement is changed, the assistance which Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
has agreed to furnish is not provided, or unexpected conditions are encountered, in which case, 
we will discuss the situation with you before proceeding. All other provisions of this letter will 
survive any fee adjustment. 

I n  the event we are requested or authorized by Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
or are required by government regulation, subpoena, or other legal process to produce our 
documents or our personnel as witnesses with respect to our engagement for Turnbull Creek 
Community Development District, Turnbull Creek Community Development District will, so long 
as we are not a party to the proceeding in which the information is sought, reimburse us for our 
professional time and expenses, as well as the fees and expenses of our counsel, incurred in 
responding to such requests. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, 
& Frank and constitutes confidential information. However, you acknowledge and grant your 
assent that representatives of the cognizant or oversight agency or their designee, other 
government audit staffs, and the U.S. Government Accountability Office shall have access to the 
audit documentation upon their request and that we shall maintain the audit documentation for a 
period of at least three years after the date of the report, or for a longer period if we are requested 
to do so by the cognizant or oversight agency. Access to requested documentation will be 
provided under the supervision of Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank audit personnel and 
at a location designated by our Firm. 



�f�t Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
�OJ Gaines & Frank 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
September 1 8, 201 9 
Page 6 

Information Security - Miscellaneous Terms 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank is committed to the safe and confidential treatment of 
Turnbull Creek Community Development District's proprietary information. Berger, Toombs, 
Elam, Gaines & Frank is required to maintain the confidential treatment of client information in 
accordance with relevant industry professional standards which govern the provision of services 
described herein. Turnbull Creek Community Development District agrees that it will not provide 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank with any unencrypted electronic confidential or proprietary 
information, and the parties agree to utilize commercially reasonable measures to maintain the 
confidentiality of Turnbull Creek Community Development District's information, including the use 
of collaborate sites to ensure the safe transfer of data between the parties. 

If any term or provision of this arrangement letter is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, 
such term or provision will be deemed stricken and all other terms and provisions will remain in 
full force and effect. 

Reporting 

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Turnbull Creek Community 
Development District's financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the Board of Turnbull 
Creek Community Development District. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified opinion 
will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinion, 
add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from the engagement. 

In addition to our report on Turnbull Creek Community Development District's financial 
statements, we will also issue the following types of reports: 

• Reports on internal control and compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of 
contracts or grant agreements. We will report on any internal control findings and/or 
noncompliance which could have a material effect on the financial statements; 

• Management letter required by the Auditor General, State of Florida; and 
• Attestation reports required by the Auditor General, State of Florida. 

This letter constitutes the complete and exclusive statement of agreement between Berger, 
Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank and Turnbull Creek Community Development District, 
superseding all proposals, oral or written, and all other communication, with respect to the terms 
of the engagement between the parties. 



���t Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,OJ Caines & Frank 

CertinM Public AccounWlb PL 

Turnbu l l  Creek Com m unity Deve lopment D istrict 
September 1 8 , 20 1 9  
Page 7 

P lease s ign and retu rn the attached copy of th is letter to ind icate your  acknowledgement of, and 
agreement with ,  the arrangements for our aud it of the fi nancia l  statements i ncluding our  
respective respons ib i l i t ies .  

Confi rmed on  beha lf of  the addressee : 



Judson B. Baggett 
MBA, CPA, CVA, Partner 

Marci Reutimann 
CPA, Partner 

System Review Report 

11 68 1 5  Dairy Road 
Zephyrhil ls, FL 33542 

) (81 3) 788-2 1 55 
A (8 1 3) 782-8606 

To the Directors November 2, 201 6  
Berger, Toombs , Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs PL 
and the Peer Review Committee of the Florida Institute of Certified Publ ic Accountants 

We have reviewed the system of qual ity control for the accounting and auditing practice of Berger, 
Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs PL (the firm) ,  in effect for the year ended May 31 , 201 6 . 
Our peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting 
on Peer Reviews establ ished by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified 
Public Accountants . As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities, 
if appl icable , in determining the nature and extent of our procedures. The firm is respons ible for 
design ing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm with reasonable 
assurance of perform ing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all 
material respects. Our responsibi lity is to express an opinion on the design of the system of 
quality control ,  and the firm 's compliance therewith based on our review. The nature,  objectives , 
scope , l im itations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review are described in the 
standards at www.a icpa . org/prsummary. 

As required by the standards, engagements selected for review included engagements performed 
under Government Auditing Standards and audits of employee benefit plans. 

I n  our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Berger, 
Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs PL in effect for the year ended May 31 , 201 6 has been 
suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing 
and reporting in conform ity with applicable professional standards in al l material respects . Firms 
can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) , or fail. Berger, Toombs , Elam,  Gaines & 
Frank, CPAs PL, has received a peer review rating of pass. 

L� � :.\.- A+.i«�
sag6M, R�utimann & Associates , CPAs , PA 

� 

(BERGER_REPORT16) 

Member Amem:an lnst 1 l u te of Certified Public Accountant� (AICPA) cmd F lor ido l m h tule ol Cert 1 / 1ed P1 1 b l ic Acrnuntnnt, ( F I C PA) 
Nohonol Associot ion of Cert ified Va lut1 l 101 1  Analy�b (H/\CVA) 



ADDENDUM TO ENGAGEMENT LETTER BETWEEN BERGER, TOOMBS, 
ELAM, GAINES AND FRANK AND TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 2019) 

Public Records. Auditor shall, pursuant to and in accordance with Section 
1 1 9.070 1 ,  Florida Statutes, comply with the public records laws of the State of Florida, 
and specifically shall: 

a. Keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the 
services or work set forth in this Agreement; and 

b. Upon the request of the District's custodian of public records, provide the 
District with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be 
inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed 
the cost provided in Chapter 1 1 9, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided 
by law; and 

c. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from 
public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as 
authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following 
completion of the Agreement if the Auditor does not transfer the records to 
the District; and 

d. Upon completion of the Agreement, transfer, at no cost to the District, all 
public records in possession of the Auditor or keep and maintain public 
records required by the District to perform the service or work provided for 
in this Agreement. If the Auditor transfers all public records to the District 
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall destroy any duplicate 
public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public 
disclosure requirements. If the Auditor keeps and maintains public records 
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall meet all applicable 
requirements for retaining public records. All records stored electronically 
must be provided to the District, upon request from the District's custodian 
of public records, in a format that is compatible with the information 
technology systems of the District. 

Auditor acknowledges that any requests to inspect or copy public records relating 
to this Agreement must be made directly to the District pursuant to Section 1 1 9.0701 (3), 
Florida Statutes. If notified by the District of a public records request for records not in 
the possession of the District but in possession of the Auditor, the Auditor shall provide 
such records to the District or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a 
reasonable time. Auditor acknowledges that should Auditor fail to provide the public 
records to the District within a reasonable time, Auditor may be subject to penalties 
pursuant to Section 1 1 9.10, Florida Statutes. 



IF THE AUDITOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 

THE AUDITOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 

RELATING TO TIDS AGREEMENT/CONTRACT, THE 

AUDITOR MAY CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC 
RECORDS FOR THE DISTRICT AT: 

GMS, LLC 

475 WEST TOWN PLAZA, SUITE 1 14 

ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

TELEPHONE: 904-239-5309 

EMAIL: GFLINT@GMSNF.COM 

Auditor: J.W. Gaines 

By: � ,.  
Title: Director7 

Date: September 18, 2019 

District: Turnbull Creek COD 

By: �G J.J� 
Title: J);.5-f /;c:.. I- �A,;vc.. yA 

Date:J e--/...1,,.,.. �,, -2 s, :i o 12 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Policy Relating to Spending Authority and Procurement of Good and Services 

1 .0 PURPOSE OF POLICY. 

1 . 1  This Policy for Spending Authority and Procurement of Goods and Services ("Policy") is 
designed to establish clear standards delineating the authority of certain contractors of 
Turnbull Creek Community Development District (the "District"), specifically the District 
Manager, District Counsel, Facility Manager and Field Operations Manager, to enter into 
certain contracts or purchase orders for goods or services on behalf of the District. This 
policy is further designed to establish uniform procedures for the informal procurement of 
goods and services that are under the statutory threshold for formal public procurement 
under Florida law. Please refer to the District Rules of Procedure for the processes 
required when purchases exceed the public procurementthreshold. 

1 .2 The fundamental purpose of this pol icy is not to restrict the effectiveness of the individuals 
involved in the day to day activities related to the procurement of goods and services, but 
to provide a sound foundation for effective, consistent and fair procurement practices and 
ensure fiscal responsibility, accountability and consistency. This Policy applies to the pre
authorization of funds and procurement of goods and services as provided for hereunder; 
the District Board of Supervisors are not required in any instance to sign checks, the 
authority for check signature rests with the District Manager and other individuals 
authorized pursuant to District Resolution. 

1 .3 Any and all questions regarding this Policy should be directed to the District Manager or 
District Counsel. 

2.0 DEFINITIONS. 

2 .1  Emergency. A sudden or unexpected situation, event, or  circumstance negatively impacting 
or impairing the health, safety, and welfare of the District' s residents; or an unexpected 
failure of a District physical asset that significantly impacts the general operation, integrity 
or function of the District' s operations. Examples of an Emergency include but are in no 
way limited to : acts of God; riot; fires; floods; hurricanes; accidents; structural, electrical or 
chemical failure of a District facil ity; or other similar circumstances. 

2.2 Emergency Approval. An approval of an Emergency Contract or Purchase Order ( defined 
herein) by the District Manager or Operations Manager on behalf of the District, when an 
Emergency Authorization (defined herein) authorizes the District Manager or Operations 
Manager to approve such Emergency Contract or Purchase Order. 

2.3 Emergency Authorization. A written authorization of the Chairperson of the Board 
("Chairperson"), or another representative of the Board as provided in this Policy, 
authorizing the District Manager, Facility Manager or Field Operations Manager to 
approve an Emergency Contract or Purchase Order ( defined herein). The Emergency 
Authorization should contain the following minimum information, collected by the District 
Manager: a declaration that an Emergency exists; the reasons supporting such a 
declaration; the Emergency Contract or Purchase Order that the District Manager, General 
Manager or Field Operations Manager expects to approve and a statement certifying that 
such goods or services will address the Emergency; the Contract or Purchase Order; 
language stating that the signing representative of the Board approves the information in 
such Emergency Authorization; and a statement that any expenses result ing from the 

Page 1 of 6 



District entering into the Emergency Contract or Purchase Order shall be presented to the 
Board for ratification at the next Board meeting. 

2.4 Emergency Contract or Purchase Order. A contract or purchase order for goods or services 
entered into to address an Emergency that otherwise exceeds the approval authority set 
forth in this Policy. 

3.0 DISTRICT MANAGER APPROVAL AUTHORITY. 

3.1 Per Florida law, the District Manager shall have charge and supervision of the District's 
works, and bear responsibility for preserving and maintaining any improvement or facility 
that is constructed or erected pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; for operating and 
maintaining District-owned equipment; and for performing such other duties as are 
prescribed by the Board. 

3.2 The District Manager has the authority to approve a contract or purchase order for goods 
or services on behalf of the District if the cost of such contract or purchase order is less 
than or equal to Five Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($5,000.00), and the District Manager 
is authorized to sign such contract or purchase order on behalf of the District. The contract 
or purchase order need not be presented for ratification by the Board but will appear in the 
check register in due course. 

3.3 Purchases that are recmTing purchases or services approved by the Board at a public 
meeting need not come back to the Board unless and until the terms of the contract for such 
purchase expires or requires formal Board renewal or action. 

3.4 If the cost of a contract or purchase order for goods or services exceeds Five Thousand 
Dollars and No Cents ($5,000.00), or for purchases that are recurring purchases or services 
that would, when combined, exceed Five Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($5,000.00), the 
Board must approve such contract or purchase order at a public meeting, except as specified 
herein. 

4.0 DISTRICT COUNSEL APPROVAL AUTIIORITY. 

4.1 This policy is in no way intended to repeal, diminish or otherwise conflict with Resolution 
2004- 1 1 ,  which provides for the legal support and legal defense of the District, Board of 
Supervisors and District Staff. The provisions of that Resolution remain in full force and 
effect. This policy is intended to cover legal actions that are not covered by that Resolution. 

4.2 Due to the unique nature of any given legal proceeding or legal situation, a specific 
approval threshold is not provided for so as not to limit the District's ability to affirmatively 
defend itself against actual or potential claims. The Board may, however, at any time during 
a public meeting set a budget, delay, or cease legal proceedings or legal actions by 
affirmative vote as the policy setting body with fiduciary responsibility to the District. The 
Board will be advised of any potential legal implications and risks of such action for 
consideration prior to voting. 

4.3 Outside of normal day to day operational considerations in which the District's Counsel 
participates (including but not limited to meeting attendance, drafting of routine 
agreements, counsel on policy or legal decisions in the nonnal course or other similar 
circumstances), any agreement for legal services, representation, or outside counsel must 
be signed by the Chair or Vice Chair to be deemed duly executed. Due to the urgent, 

Page 2 of6 



confidential, or exempt matter of legal issues, or so as not to impair the District's legal 
position or strategy, such contracts/retainers/agreements are not required to be bronghtfor 
a discussion and vote before the Board so long as the Chair or Vice Chair has signed 
authorizing such execution. The Board retains full authority to be apprised of ongoing 
expenditures and to limit or cease any legal proceeding or legal services by affirmative 
vote. To that end, District Staff shall update the Board at each Board meeting as to the 
status of expenditures on legal proceedings entered into pursuant to this policy but shall 
not be required to discuss items that are confidential or exempt from public disclosure or 
that would impair the District's legal position. 

4.4 Any final judgements, settlements, or dispositions must be approved by the Board. 

5.0 FACILITY MANAGER AND FIELD OPERA TIO NS MANAGER AP PROV AL AUTHORITY, 

5.1 The Facility Manager and Field Operations Manager, each, shall have the authority to 
approve purchase order for goods or services on behalf of the District if the cost of such 
contract or purchase order is less than or equal to One Thousand Dollars and No Cents 
($1 ,000.00), and both the General Manager and Field Operations Manager are authorized 
to sign such purchase order on behalf of the District. The purchase order need not be 
presented for ratification by the Board but will appear in the check register in due course. 

5.2 If the cost of a contract or purchase order for goods or services exceeds One Thousand 
Dollars and No Cents ($1 ,000.00), or for purchases that are recurring purchases or services 
that would, when 
combined, exceed One Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($1 ,000.00), the Board must 
approve such contract or purchase order at a public meeting, except as specified herein. 

6.0 DISTRICT MANAGER, FACILITY MANAGER AND FIELD OPERATIONS MANAGER'S 
EMERGENCY APPROVAL AUTHORITY. 

6.1 The District Manager, Facility Manager and Field Operations Manager, have the discretion 
to determine whether a situation, event, or circumstance constitutes an Emergency as set 
forth under this Policy. In the event of an Emergency, staff shall additionally follow the 
District Emergency Response Plan adopted by the Board. 

6.2 In the event of an Emergency, the District Manager is in charge of securing an Emergency 
Authorization, signed by the Chairperson, before an Emergency Approval may be issued. 
If the Chairperson is unavailable to sign the Emergency Authorization, then the Vice 
Chairperson may sign. If the Vice Chairperson is unavailable to sign the Emergency 
Authorization, then another Board Supervisor may sign. The District Manager shall prepare 
the Emergency Authorization as set forth herein. Following the execution of the 
Emergency Authorization, the District Manager, Facility Manager or Field Operations 
Manager may make an Emergency Approval of the Emergency Contract or Purchase Order 
set forth in the Emergency Authorization. Any Emergency Contract or Purchase Order 
shall be presented to the Board for ratification at the next Board meeting. 

Page 3 of 6 



6.3 In the event that the District Manager is unable to secure an Emergency Authorization that 
he or she deems necessary as set forth in this policy, the District agrees to hold the District 
Manager harmless in the event that such inability to secure the Emergency Authorization 
and take action are challenged legally as inconsistent with the District Managers statutory 
duties set forth in Chapter 1 90, Florida Statutes. 

7.0 APPROVAL AUTHORITY OF OTHER DISTRICT CONTRACTORS OR EMPLOYEES. 

7.1 Except for the approval authority of the Board, District Manager, Facility Manager and 
Field Operations Manager, as set forth in this Policy and the District's Rnles of Procedure, 
District contractors have no authority to approve or sign a contract or purchase order for 
goods or services, or a recnn-ing obligation nnder a contract or purchase order for goods or 
services, on behalf of the District. Any such approval by such contractor or employee shall 
constitute an unauthorized approval. 

8.0 PROCUREMENT PROCESS FOR PURCHASE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 

8.1 To comply with Chapters 190 and 287, Florida Statutes, a District must abide by several 

procedures if it desires to enter into a contract for the purchase of professional services; 

insurance; construction; design-build services; goods, supplies, or materials; contractual 

services; and maintenance services over statutory bid thresholds. Please refer to the District 

Rules of Procedure for the processes required when purchases exceed the public 

procurement threshold. 

8.2 If the cost of construction will be less than $348,933.50, the cost of electrical purchases is 

less than $87,233.38, and the cost of goods or services will be less than $ 195,000, it is 

appropriate to informally solicit proposals for the work.** These should be written 

proposals, bid from a standard scope of services or scope of materials. The proposals should 

be included in the District agenda package and reviewed by the District's Board of 

Supervisors. The proposals presented to the Board shall be as provided by the proposer(s), 

in an unaltered format The General Manager or Field Operations Manager, as applicable, 

shall secure, whenever possible, a minimum of three written proposals, which shall be the 

result of written specifications transmitted by mail, electronic format or by facsimile. In 

those instances when securing three proposals is not practicable, the General Manager or 

Field Operations Manager shall provide written justification of such. When applicable to 

the proposed project, companies must be properly authorized, licensed and insured to 

perform the work. The provisions of this section shall apply to purchases that exceed Five 

Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) for a single item or recurring item. 

** Note that the threshold amounts identified herein are established by Florida law and are 

subject to change; the construction and electrical thresholds change each calendar year. 

Please confer with District Counsel or District Management for up to date numbers. 

8.3 Where, for any reason, a proposer is given an opportunity to re-bid on a solicitation, all 

competing proposers should also be given an equal opportunity to re-bid the requirement. 

Those conditions in which it is in the District's best interests to allow a re-bid may include 

changes in requirements or changes in specifications. 

Page 4 of 6 



8.4 Unless an Emergency exists, as defined in this Policy, or the purchase is under the 

thresholds set forth in Section 3.0, the District's Board of Supervisors shall pre-approve 

the proposal at a Board meeting prior to the execution of an agreement. If this pre-approval 

does not occur, it is possible that the agreement may not be honored by the District. The 
District Manager should seek District Counsel 's review or drafting of an agreement once 

the proposal is approved by the Board. 

8.5 Once the agreement is in place, provide copies of the executed agreement to the District 

Manager. The District Manager is the official records custodian of the District. 

8.6 For District Capital Improvement Projects authorized by the District's Board of 

Supervisors, keep the District Engineer updated on the process of installation or 

construction. The District Engineer is ultimately responsible for the proper construction 
and installation of the District's improvements, so the District Engineer needs to know 

when construction commences, when inspections are scheduled, etc. Projects designed by 

other professionals should be inspected by that professional and accepted under terms set 
forth in agreement with the District. 

9.0 POLICY ETHICS. 

9.1 All District contractors shall abide by the prov1s10ns of Chapter 1 12, Florida Statutes, 
including Section 1 12.3 13,  pertaining to standards of conduct for public officers. 

9.2 Acceptance of gifts by District employees at any time from contractors or suppliers is 
prohibited. 

9.3 District employees shall not bid for, enter into, or be in any manner interested in any 
contract for District purchases or public works, nor shall District employees seek to 
influence the purchase or a product or service from any proposer. 

9.4 No contract or purchase shall be subdivided to evade the threshold amounts or other 
requirements of this Policy or other purchasing policies of the District, including the Rules 
of Procedure. Purchases, orders, or contracts that are subdivided to circumvent this Policy 
or other purchasing policies of the District shall be considered unauthorized purchases. 

9.5 Any and all offers of employment must be authorized by only the Board, upon the Board's 
affirmative vote authorizing the position and accompanying funds, and such offers of 
employment shall not be made by any entity or person other than the Board. This shall not 
be construed to prohibit hiring of independent contractors to provide goods or services to 
the District but rather is meant to prohibit offers of employment without Board 
authorization. 

10.0 SEVERABILITY. 

10.1 If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Policy shall be held to be invalid or 
ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this Policy shall continue in full force and 

Page 5 of6 



effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the remainder of this Policy would 
have been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness of such section, paragraph, 
clause, or provision. 

1 1.0 INTERPRETATION. 

11 .1  This Policy shall be interpreted and construed as consistent with Florida law and the 
District's Rules of Procedures. This Policy shall not be interpreted or construed as 
restricting, undermining, or contravening the legal authority of the Board or the District. 

Page 6 of 6 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



AGREEMENT BETWEEN TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AND AQUASOL COMMERCIAL CHEMICALS, INC., D/B/A POOLSURE FOR POOL 

MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made and entered into this _ day of _ _ _ _ __ 2019, 
by and between: 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-purpose 
government established pursuant to Chapter 1 90, Florida Statutes, located in St. Johns County, 
Florida, with a mailing address of c/o Governmental Management Services -North Florida, LLC, 
475 West Town Place, Suite 1 14, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (the "District"), and 

AQUASOL COMMERCIAL CHEMICALS, INC., DIBI A POOLSURE, a Texas Corporation licensed to 
do business in Florida, with offices located at 1707 Townhurst Drive, Houston, Texas 77043 (the 
"Contractor", and together with District, the "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to the Uniform 
Community Development District Act of 1 980, as codified in Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (the "Act"), by 
ordinance adopted by the Board of County Commissioners of St. Johns County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, constructing, operating 
and/or maintaining certain infrastructure, including certain swimming pool facilities; and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to enter into an agreement with an independent contractor to provide pool 
maintenance services for the swimming pool facilities, as set forth in the attached Exhibit A, which is 
incorporated by this reference (the "Services"); and 

WHEREAS, Contractor provides such Services and desires to contract with the District to do so m 
accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the District and Contractor warrant and agree that they have all right, power and authority to 
enter into and be bound by this Agreement. 

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants contained herein, 
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by the 
Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The recitals stated above are true and correct and by this 
reference are incorporated by reference as a material part of this Agreement. 

SECTION 2. DUTIES. District agrees to use Contractor to provide the Services in accordance with the 
terms of this Agreement. The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of the Contractor are to provide the material, 
tools, skill, and labor necessary to perform the Services, as described in Exhibit A. 

A. Contractor agrees to provide certain chemicals necessary to maintain chlorine, pH and alkalinity 
levels of waters held in one or more swimming pools and other bodies of water located at the 
address( es) set forth herein deemed reasonably necessary by Contractor ( collectively, the "Pools"), 

1 



which chemicals may include but not be limited to liquid chlorine (sodium hypochlorite), non
fuming pool acid, bi-carb, shock and shock-totes, calcium chloride, cyanurics, CY A (stabilizer) 
and filter powder ( collectively, the "Chemicals"). Contractor will deliver the Chemicals to such 
location and the District agrees to provide Contractor reasonable access to the area(s) where 
Chemicals are stored at each such Pool in order to facilitate such delivery, it being understood that 
Contractor will not directly introduce any Chemicals into water held in any Pools. The Parties 
agree that "Chemicals" does not include chemicals necessary to correct water chemistry imbalance 
caused by property negligence, vandalism, Pool draining, faulty or inadequate electric service, 
inadequate circulation or Acts of God. 

B. The Contractor shall commence the Services upon direction of the District Manager. 

C. This Agreement grants to Contractor the right to enter the lands that are subject to this Agreement, 
for those purposes described in this Agreement, and Contractor hereby agrees to comply with all 
applicable laws, rules, and regulations. 

D. Contractor shall perform all Services in a neat and workmanlike manner. In the event the District 
in its sole detennination, finds that the work of Contractor is not satisfactory to District, District 
shall have the right to immediately terminate this Agreement and will only be responsible for 
payment of work satisfactorily completed and for materials actually incorporated into the Services. 

E. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and methods by which its duties, 
obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the District. While providing the 
Services, the Contractor shall assign such staff as may be required, and such staff shall be 
responsible for coordinating, expediting, and controlling all aspects to assure completion of the 
Services. 

F. Contractor shall report directly to the District Manager and Facilities Manager. Contractor shall 
use all due care to protect the property of the District, its residents and landowners from damage. 
Contractor agrees to commence repairs for any damage resulting from Contractor's activities and 
work within twenty-four (24) hours, and Contractor agrees to complete such repairs within a 
reasonable amount of time. 

SECTION 3. COMPENSATION; PAYMENT. 

A. The District shall pay Contractor Twelve Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty-Four Dollars and Eight 
Cents ($12,934.08) per year for the provision of the Services, payable in twelve ( 12) equal 
payments of One Thousand Seventy-Seven Dollars and Eighty-Four Cents ($1,077.84) per month. 
Compensation under this Agreement shall be paid by the District to the Contractor in accordance 
with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act, as set forth in Sections 2 1 8.70 et seq. of the 
Florida Statutes. 

B. The term of this Agreement shall commence upon the execution of this Agreement and end on 
September 30, 2020 unless terminated earlier in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. This 
Agreement shall automatically renew for one year terms on the same terms and conditions 
contained herein, subject to the termination provisions contained herein. 

C. If the District should desire additional work or services, the Contractor agrees to negotiate in good 
faith to undertake such additional work or services. Upon successful negotiations, the Parties shall 
agree in writing to an addendum, addenda, or change order( s) to this Agreement. The Contractor 

2 



shall be compensated for such agreed additional work or services based upon a payment amount 
acceptable to the Parties and agreed to in writing. 

SECTION 4. INSURANCE. 

A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall maintain, at a minimum, the following 
msurance: 

(1) Worker's Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Florida. 

(2) Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Contractor's legal liability 
for bodily injuries, with limits of not less than One Million Dollars ($1 ,000,000) 
combined single limit bodily injury and property damage liability, and covering at 
least the following hazards: 

(i) Independent Contractors Coverage for bodily injury and property damage 
in connection with any subcontractors' operation. 

(3) Employer's Liability Coverage with limits of at least One Million Dollars 
($ 1 ,000,000) per accident or disease. 

(4) Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not less than One 
Million Dollars ($1 ,000,000) combined single limit bodily injury and for property 
damage, providing coverage for any accident arising out of or resulting from the 
operation, maintenance, or use by the Contractor of any owned, non-owned, or 
hired automobiles, trailers, or other equipment required to be licensed. 

B. The District and the District's staff, employees, consultants, officers, representatives, agents, and 
supervisors shall be named as additional insureds. The Contractor shall furnish the District with the 
Certificate of Insurance evidencing compliance with this requirement. No certificate shall be 
acceptable to the District, unless it provides that any change or termination within the policy periods 
of the insurance coverage, as certified, shall not be effective within thirty (30) days of prior written 
notice to the District. Insurance coverage shall be from a reputable insurance carrier, licensed to 
conduct business in the State of Florida. 

C. If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required insurance, the District has the right 
but not the obligation to secure such required insurance in which event the Contractor shall pay the 
cost for that required insurance and shall furnish, upon demand, all information that may be required 
in connection with the District's obtaining the required insurance. 

SECTION 5. INDEMNIFICATION. 

A. Obligations under this section shall inelude the payment of all settlements, judgments, damages, 
liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay awards, court costs, arbitration and/or mediation 
costs, litigation expenses, attorney fees, and paralegal fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, 
or in bankruptcy proceedings) as ordered. 

B. The Contractor agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless 
the District and the District's staff, employees, consultants, officers, representatives, agents, and 

3 



supervisors (together, the "lndemnitees") from any and all liabilities, damages, losses, and costs, 
including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees, to the extent caused by the negligence, 
recklessness, or intentionally wrongful conduct of the Contractor and other persons employed or 
utilized by the Contractor in the performance of this Agreement, including without limitation the 
Contractor's contractors, subcontractors, and sub-subcontractors. To the extent a limitation on liability 
is required by Section 725.06 of the Florida Statutes or other applicable law, liability under this section 
shall in no event exceed the sum of One Million Dollars and No Cents ($1 ,000,000.00) and Contractor 
shall carry, at its own expense, insurance in a company satisfactory to District to cover the 
aforementioned liability. Contractor agrees such limitation bears a reasonable commercial relationship 
to the Agreement. In the event that any indemnification, defense, or hold harmless provision of this 
Agreement is determined to be unenforceable, the provision shall be reformed in accordance with the 
mutual intent of the Contractor and the District to provide indemnification, defense, and hold harmless 
provisions to the maximum effect allowed by Florida law and for the benefit of the Indemnitees. 

SECTION 6. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY. Nothing in this Agreement shall be 
deemed as a waiver of the District's sovereign immunity or the District's limits of liability as set forth in Section 
768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute, and nothing in this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of any third 
party for the purpose of allowing any claim which would otherwise be barred under such limitations of liability 
or by operation of law. 

SECTION 7. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION. The Contractor shall keep, observe, 
and perform all requirements of applicable local, State, and Federal laws, rules, regulations, or ordinances. l f the 
Contractor fails to notify the District in writing within five ( 5) days of the receipt of any notice, order, required 
to comply notice, or a report of a violation or an alleged violation, made by any local, State, or Federal 
governmental body or agency or subdivision thereof with respect to the services being rendered under this 
Agreement or any action of the Contractor or any of its agents, servants, employees, or materialmen, or with 
respect to terms, wages, hours, conditions of employment, safety appliances, or any other requirements applicable 
to provision of services, or fails to comply with any requirement of such agency within five (5) days after receipt 
of any such notice, order, request to comply notice, or report of a violation or an alleged violation, the District 
may terminate this Agreement, such termination to be effective upon the giving of notice of termination. 

SECTION 8. DEF AULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST THIRD PARTY INTERFERENCE. A default by either 
party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to all remedies available at law or in equity, which may include, 
but not be limited to, the right of damages, injunctive relief, and/or specific performance. The District shall be 
solely responsible for enforcing its rights under this Agreement against any interfering third party. Nothing 
contained in this Agreement shall limit or impair the District's right to protect its rights from interference by a 
third party to this Agreement. 

SECTION 9. CUSTOM AND USAGE. It is hereby agreed, any law, custom, or usage to the contrary 
notwithstanding, that the District shall have the right at all times to enforce the conditions and agreements 
contained in this Agreement in strict accordance with the terms of this Agreement, notwithstanding any conduct 
or custom on the part of the District in refraining from so doing; and further, that the failure of the District at any 
time or times to strictly enforce its rights under this Agreement shall not be construed as having created a custom 
in any way or manner contrary to the specific conditions and agreements of this Agreement, or as having in any 
way modified or waived the same. 

SECTION 10. SUCCESSORS. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs, 
executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the Parties to this Agreement, except as expressly limited in 
this Agreement. 

4 



SECTION 1 1 .  TERMINATION. The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this Agreement with 
cause by providing thirty (30) days' written notice of termination to the District stating a failure of the District to 
perform according to the terms of this Agreement; provided, however, that the District shall be provided a 
reasonable opportunity to cure any failure under this Agreement. The Contractor agrees that the District may 
terminate this Agreement immediately for cause by providing written notice of termination to the Contractor. The 
District shall provide thirty (30) days' written notice of termination without cause. Upon any termination ofthis 
Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment for all work and/or services rendered up until the effective 
termination of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims or off-sets the District may have against the Contractor. 

SECTION 12. PERMITS AND LICENSES. All permits and licenses required by any governmental agency 
directly for the District shall be obtained and paid for by the District. All other permits or licenses necessary for 
the Contractor to perform under this Agreement shall be obtained and paid for by the Contractor. 

SECTION 13. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS. In all matters relating to this Agreement, the 
Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor. Neither the Contractor nor employees of the Contractor, 
if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning or application of any Federal or State 
Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or otherwise. The Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities 
or obligations imposed by any one or more of such laws with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are 
any, in the performance of this Agreement. The Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create any 
obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no authority to represent the 
District as an agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless otherwise set forth in this Agreement. 

SECTION 14. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this Agreement are for 
convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or construction of any of the provisions of this 
Agreement. 

SECTION 15. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. In the event that either the District or the Contractor is 
required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the substantially prevailing party shall 
be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative 
dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 

SECTION 16. AGREEMENT. This instrument, together with Exhibit A, shall constitute the final and 
complete expression of this Agreement between the District and Contractor relating to the subject matter of this 
Agreement. Exhibit A is incorporated herein only to the extent that it states the scope of the Services for the labor 
and materials to be provided under this Agreement. To the extent of any conflict between this instrument and 
Exhibit A, this instrument shall control. 

SECTION 17. AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this Agreement 
may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both Parties. 

SECTION 18. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by the 
appropriate body or official of the Parties, the Parties have complied with all the requirements of law, and the 
Parties have full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 19. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents and other communications under this Agreement 
("Notice" or "Notices") shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, postage 
prepaid, or sent by overnight delivery service, to the Parties, as follows: 

A. If to District: Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services 

5 



With a copy to: 

B. If to the Contractor: 
Poolsure 

475 West Town Place, Suite 1 14 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn: District Manager 

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
1 19 S. Monroe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn: District Counsel 

Aquasol Commercial Chemicals, Inc., D/B/ A 

1 707 Townhurst Drive 
Houston, Texas 77043 
Attn: Christopher C. Secue 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon actual 
delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of delivery) or on a non
business day, sball be deemed received on the next business day. If any time for giving Notice contained in this 
Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next 
succeeding business day. Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government 
shall not be regarded as business days. Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver Notices 
on behalf of the District and the Contractor. Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied 
may notify the Parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by 
providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the Parties and addressees set forth in this Agreement. 

SECTION 20. TIDRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the Parties hereto 
and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason, to or for the benefit of any third party not a formal 
party to this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to 
confer upon any person or corporation other than the Parties hereto any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason 
of this Agreement or any of the provisions or conditions of this Agreement; and all of the provisions, 
representations, covenants, and conditions contained in this Agreement shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall 
be binding upon the Parties hereto and their respective representatives, successors, and assigns. 

SECTION 21. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions contained in this 
Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida. All actions 
and disputes shall be brought in the proper court and venue, which shall be St. Johns County, Florida. 

SECTION 22. COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC RECORDS LAWS. Contractor understands and agrees that all 
documents of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, 
accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling such records, 
including but not limited to Section 1 19.070 1 ,  Florida Statutes. Contractor acknowledges that the designated 
public records custodian for the District is Ernesto Torres (the "Public Records Custodian"). Among other 
requirements and to the extent applicable by law, the Contractor shall I) keep and maintain public records required 
by the District to perform the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with 
the requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time period at a 
cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 1 19, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public records which 
are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure requirements, are not disclosed except as 
authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following the contract term if the Contractor does not 
transfer the records to the Public Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, 
transfer to the District, at no cost, all public records in Contractor's possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain 

6 



and meet all applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws. When such public 
records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt 
or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. All records stored electronically must 
be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats . 

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE 
CONTRACTOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING 
TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC 
RECORDS AT PH: (904) 940-5850, ETORRES@GMSNF.COM OR 475 
WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 1 14, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092. 

SECTION 23. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of this 
Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this Agreement, or any part 
of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 

SECTION 24. ARM'S LENGTH TRANSACTION. This Agreement has been negotiated fully between the 
Parties as an arm's length transaction. The Parties participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement with the 
assistance of their respective counsel .  In the case of a dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of 
this Agreement, the Parties are each deemed to have drafted, chosen, and selected the language, and any doubtful 
language will not be interpreted or construed against any party. 

SECTION 25. COUNTERPARTS. This instrument may be executed in any number of counterparts, each 
of which, when executed and delivered, shall constitute an original, and such counterparts together shall constitute 
one and the same instrument. Signature and acknowledgment pages, if any, may be detached from the counterparts 
and attached to a single copy of this document to physically form one document. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have signed this Agreement on the day and year first written 
above. 

Attest: 

Secretary 

(Signature of Witness) 

Exhibit A: Scope of Services 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

AQUASOL COMMERCIAL CHKMICALS, INC., D/B/A 
POOLSURE 

By: -----------------
Print: 
Its : _______________ _ 

7 



Exhibit A 
Scope of Services 

8 



... ____ (< )) pOO LSU� ----

1 707 Townhurst Drive 
Houston, Texas 77043 

Phone: 1 -800-858-POOL (7665) 
Fax: 1 -800-909-3962 

oooisyre.com 

Oct 22, 201 9  
1 0 1  Wes t  Positano Ave 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 
Attn ;  Jerry Lambert 

Turn Bu l l  Creek CDD (Murabe l la) Chemical Supply and Water Management Proposal  

Dear Jerry, 

Poolsure is proposing only a 2% increase in our comprehensive Water Management Program that offers a flat rate mon thly bil l ing 
that is a l l  inclusive of our XPC chemical control ler, feed equipment for chlorine and acid , a l l  necessary chemicals ,  maintenance , and 
labor. This program wi l l  g reatly increase efficiency and reduce long term labor costs associ ated with your body of wate r. I n  addition, it 
is designed to help provide the safest and most sani tary swimming environmen t for your guests and a safe work environment for 
your employees. Below is an outl ine of what is included in our program. 

The Poolsure Comprehensive Waler Management Program Includes: 

• All XPC chemical con trol lers, feed equipment, preven tative ma intenance, repai r /  replacement of controllers and 
feeders as needed and/or requested .  Feeder tubing for chemical l ines will a lso be left on s i te for quick changes. 
PM's (preventative maintenance) completed annual ly i n  lhe spring of each year. 

• During the years the feed pumps are not replaced new feed tubes will be instal led in pumps, rollers inspected and 
replaced as needed . Chemical i njection l ines inspected for clogs and cleaned as required.  Flow cel ls  cleaned out, 
probes checked and replaced as needed. 

• Any other components or parts are repaired or replaced on an as needed basis. 

• All tech calls and parts needed to mainta in control l ers and feed systems are included at no additional charge. 
Additional parts and items will be left on property at your request for quick on s i te repai rs by your team: feeder 
tubing,  feed tubes , additional probes for stock emergency replacement, fittings etc . . .  

• Delive ries of all chemicals are included in your monthly price regardless of consumption;  
o Sodium Hypochlorite Solut ion 
o Non-Fuming Pool Acid 
o Sodium Bicarbonate 
o Cyanuric Acid 
o Calcium Chloride 
o Filter Powder 

• Sodium Hypochlorite Solution and Non-Fum ing Pool Acid will be delivered on a pre-scheduled routed basis that 
utilizes tank level sensors or a predictive model. 

• "Hal Shot" deliveries wil l also be included al no extra charge lo accommodate unusual chemical demand 
events 

HOU STON - SAN ANTON IO - AUSTIN - CORPUS CH RISTI  - DALLAS - FT. WORTH - BATON ROUGE -
N EW ORLEANS- ORLAN D O  - DAYTONA - JACKSONVILLE - ST, AUGUSTIN E - MELBO U R N E  - TAMPA 

www.pooisure.com 

9 



... __ << poo1..su� >) 

1 707 Townhurst Drive 
Houston, Texas 77043 

Phone: 1 -800-858-POO L (7665) 
Fax: 1 -8 00-909-3962 

poo1sure com 

• All replacement chemical tanks are included . Sod ium Hypochlorite Tanks wil l be replaced and repositioned 
amongst the pool equ ipment  area to logically achieve the maximum storage capacity and simplified remote tank 
level mon itoring. All tanks and containment wil l be wi thin the state of F lorida's guideli nes and regulations and 
follow Hazardous Materials handling best practices . 

, Annual ized Water Management Flat Rate: $12 ,934.08 + tax 
, I nvoiced in fixed monthly instal lments of $ 1 077 .84 .00 per mlh + tax 

Guidance in regards to min imum vendor qual ifications needed to offer this type of Wate r Management program. 

1 .  HazMat - Musi b e  HazMat registered through PHMSA 
2. USDOT - Must be USDOT motor carrier reg istered 
3. Florida Pool Contractors License 
4. Sod ium Hypochlorite Solution must be NSF certified and EPA registered.  
5. Safersys - Must have Salis ractory rating 
6. CSA -No Basics at I ntervention levels 
7. Minimum Tanker Trucks - FRP, Pneumatic Offload, must have at least fou r operating in Jacksonvi l le Metro area . 
8. NTTC - National Tank Truck Carriers (Grand Safely Award Rating) 
9. Minimum Techs - Musi have al least fou r operating in Jacksonvil le Metro area. Manufacturer certified i n  

Aquasol contro l lers and  Stenner Pumps. CPO certified. 
1 0. CPO Instruction - Vendor must have CPO lnslructors on staff 

Poolsure greatly appreciates the opportunity to do business with Mu rabella CDD. Our program wil l  allow you to take ful l  advantage of 
what is needed lo achieve greater safety and efficiency whi le at the same time reduce l iabi l ity and labor spent on the swimming pool. If 
you are i n terested in moving forward I will have a DocuSign Agreement put together and sent over lo you upon your request. Our 
agreements a re 12 months and they i nclude a no penalty 30-day written notice clause which can be init ialed by either party al any time . 
We do this as a show of confidence in our services . We a re open to discuss specia l  amicable provisions for bi l l ing during the seasonal 
months. If you have any quest ions, p lease do  not hesitate to give me a cal l .  

Kindest Regards, 

Christopher C Secue 
Poolsure, Regional D irector of Sales 

HOUSTON - SAN ANTONIO - AUSTIN - CORPUS CHRISTI - DALLAS - FT. WORTH - BATON ROU GE 
NEW ORLEANS- ORLANDO - DAYTONA - JACKSONVILLE - ST. AUGUSTIN E - MELBOU RNE - TAMPA 

WWW PAPISYCe com 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



LICENSE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE TURNBULL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AND VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. REGARDING THE USE OF THE 
DISTRICT'S SOCCER FACILITIES 

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into this _ day of 
September, 2019, by and between: 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 1 90, Florida Statutes, located 
in St. Johns County, Florida, with a mailing address of 4 7 5 West Town Place, Suite 
1 14, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 ("District"), and 

Vesta Property Services, Inc., a Florida corporation, with a mailing address of 
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250, Jacksonville, Florida 32202 ("Licensee"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant 
to and governed by Chapter 1 90, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District owns and maintains as public improvements recreational facilities 
which include multiple soccer fields and parking facilities, which improvements are identified in 
Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (together, "Soccer 
Facilities"); and 

WHEREAS, Licensee is a Florida corporation that intends to operate a soccer program in 
accordance with the terms set forth herein ("Soccer Program") and requested permission from the 
District to use the Soccer Facilities for the Soccer Program; and 

WHEREAS, the District Board of Supervisors ("Board") finds that the Licensee's provision 
of the Soccer Program is a benefit to the community and is in the District's best interests, under 
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement and the exhibits hereto, and as directed by the 
District and its designee; and 

WHEREAS, the District and Licensee warrant and agree that they have all right, power, and 
authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement. 

Now, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants 
of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the District 
and Licensee agree as follows: 

1 .  INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The Recitals stated above are true and correct and 
are incorporated herein as a material part of this Agreement. 

1 



2. GRANT OF LICENSE. The District hereby grants to Licensee a nonexclusive license 
to use the Soccer Facilities for operation of the Soccer Program, in accordance with the terms and 
conditions contained herein and in the exhibits hereto ("License"). In consideration of said use of 
the Soccer Facilities, Licensee agrees to the following conditions: 

A. Licensee' s  access is limited to the Soccer Facilities, as set forth in Exhibit A, and 
the parking lots serving such facilities only, during the Schedule (as hereinafter defined) times 
only. The Licensee's access does not include the use of any other District facilities, including but 
not limited to the amenity center, pool, restroom facilities or other improvements. Use of the 
Soccer Facilities is limited to the dates, times and uses specified herein and no other - this License 
is for operation of the Soccer Program. The District reserves all rights and privileges in and to the 
District's property, including the Soccer Facilities. This License for the Soccer Facilities is granted 
to Licensee in its "as is" condition and without any warranty or representation, express or implied. 
No other use of, or access to, the District's recreational facilities is permitted without prior written 
consent of the District through its designee. Furthermore, Licensee hereby understands and agrees 
that the Soccer Facilities are expected to be used by other Licensees, residents, guests and users 
and agrees it shall aid the District in coordinate of the amicable and efficient use of such facilities. 

B. Licensee's access to the Soccer Facilities is limited to the days and times set forth 
in Exhibit B ("Schedule"). This Agreement does not grant access to the Soccer Facilities at any 
other days or times except as set forth herein and as coordinated and approved by the District's 
designee. The District's designees for purposes of this Agreement shall be its District Manager 
and its Facility Manager. 

C. The parties acknowledge that weather conditions may affect the use of the Soccer 
Facilities at any given time. The District shall have the right to temporarily close the Soccer 
Facilities on any given day due to inclement weather, including, but not limited to, rain, lightning, 
hail, and strong winds. Licensee shall abide by the decision of the District as to the closure of the 
Soccer Facilities. However, nothing in this paragraph shall negate Licensee's responsibility for 
the safety and security of participants entering the District pursuant to this License. Any make up 
days or times shall be in the District's sole discretion. 

D. Only Licensee' s  coaches and staff and District resident participants are permitted 
to use the Soccer Facilities pursuant to this License; no participants shall be nonresidents. Licensee 
shall provide a list of a full roster of Soccer Program members to the Facility Manager, as such list 
may change from time to time and evidence that each have executed a waiver ( as hereinafter 
defined) upon request of the District. Such request shall not waive Licensee's responsibility to 
procure a validly executed waiver from each individual as required under this License. 

E. Licensee' s  use of the Soccer Facilities shall be contemporaneous with the use of 
the District's facilities by patrons of the District and other users, and Licensee's use shall not 
interfere with the operation of the District's facilities as a public improvement except as set forth 
herein. 

2 



F. Licensee ' s  use of the Soccer Facilities shall be subject to the policies and 
regulations of the District and Licensee acknowledges receipt of all such policies and rules 
including the child safety policies, attached hereto as Exhibit C, and agrees it will be responsible 
for transmitting such information to all users under thi s Agreement and ensure compliance with 
such rules and policies including the child safety policy by all users under this Agreement. 
Licensee, and all employees and volunteers must successfully complete a background check. All 
background checks are to be completed at the cost of Licensee. Licensee will be responsible for 
reporting all incidents and injuries to the District Manager or Amenity Manager as they occur. 

G. Licensee shall obtain an executed release and waiver, substantially in the form 
provided herein, signed by each of Licensee' s  members, coaches, staff and any regularly 
associated volunteers and specifically naming the Turnbull CDD and its supervisors, staff and 
officers . Soccer game entrants, users, guests, staff and other associated persons using the Soccer 
Facilities pursuant to this Agreement shall additionally be required to sign a release and waiver, 
which may be issued through US Soccer or similar entity. A sample release and waiver is attached 
hereto as Exhibit D .  

H.  The grant of this License is  further conditioned on Licensees compliance at all times 
with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules, regulations, and requirements of federal, 
state, county, city and municipal government, and any and all of their departments and bureaus, 
and all applicable permits and approvals, including but, not limited to, US Soccer best practices 
and guidelines, health department requirements, fire code and other laws ("Laws") . It is Licensees 
responsibility to know, understand and follow such Laws. 

I. Licensee is permitted to hold _______ soccer games pursuant to this 
License at the Soccer Facilities ("Event(s)"), as set fo1th in the Schedule that also identifies which 
facility is permitted to be used on specific days and times, which forms a material pa1t of this 
License. Such schedule of Events shall be presented to the Facility Manager and approved in 
writing prior to conducting such Events, which must be coordinated with other soccer programs at 
the Soccer Facilities . Licensee shall meet with the Facility Manager prior to the scheduled Events 
to coordinate parking plans, details, times, and housekeeping responsibilities. It is the 
responsibility of Licensee to ensure all of the facilities utilized by Licensee and its invitees are left 
in a neat and orderly fashion, in the same or better condition than prior to commencement of the 
Event, and trash is properly disposed of in trash bags and taken to the dumpster, and sod repaired 
to the same or better condition. Licensee may display signage during Events only . Signs may be 
displayed on the day of the Event and must be taken down within 24 hours of conclusion of such 
Event. Any other permanent signage, other then advertising in accordance with the District' s  
policies and coordinated through the Facility Manager, must be  pre-approved by the District in 
writing and is not included in this Agreement. Any advertisements naming the District, its 
facilities, including any derivation of such facilities, shall include verbiage in legible font that 
states :  "this is not a Turnbull Creek CDD sponsored or endorsed event ." Any proceeds generated 
from the events, sales and sponsorships shall remain with Licensee. 

J. Licensee shall be required to provide parking monitors for Events . Parking that 
obstructs vehicular traffic, emergency vehicle movement or otherwise impacts District or 

3 



landowner property in the District shall be prohibited and may result in immediate termination of 
this License. Licensee shall be held responsible for coordination of all parking efforts related to 
the activities provided for herein. 

K. Licensee shall be permitted to set up no more then two porta potties in the area 
identified on Exhibit A. All costs, maintenance, clean up, and risk for such facilities shall be the 
responsibility of the Licensee. Licensee will require such facilities to be cleaned at least weekly, 
or more often as may be necessary, and will undertake its best efforts to ensure the facilities are 
secure in the event of vandalism or inclement weather. 

L. Licensee shall be permitted to hold camps, workshops and clinics in accordance 
with the Schedule, which may be updated from time to time, so long as such offerings are at no 
cost to the participants and such activities are coordinated through the District's designee. 

M. This License may be extended for additional terms, in the sole and absolute 
discretion of the District, upon an addendum in writing and executed by the Parties as to such 
License terms. The District is under no obligation whatsoever to grant this or any further License 
to the Licensee. 

District agrees to maintain the following for the term of the License: 

N. The District agrees to maintain its recreational facilities in substantially the same 
form and manner as they are being maintained at the time of execution of this Agreement. The 
Licensee is responsible for Soccer Facilities markings and game set up and the District agrees to 
pay for and contract to mow the Soccer Facilities, to the extent weather and timing allow. Licensee 
shall report any damage to the Soccer Facilities caused by District employees or Licensees to the 
Amenity Manager. Upon notification of such damage, the Amenity Manager shall promptly 
investigate the cause and extent of the damage. The Amenity Manager shall have the sole 
discretion to determine if the damage exceeds Licensee's responsibility to maintain and repair the 
Soccer Facilities as provided herein. 

0. The District shall not be responsible for the personal safety of Licensee's invitees, 
participants or other persons on District property pursuant to this Agreement, except to the limited 
extent provided for in the normal operation of the District' s  facilities. Licensee acknowledges and 
accepts that the District shall not be responsible for personal injury, loss or damage to personal 
property, vehicles, equipment, or any other losses incurred by Licensee or its invitees whatsoever. 

P. The District agrees to provide information concerning Licensee's team offerings, 
schedule and camps/clinics/workshops so long as Licensee provides the relevant information to 
the District's designee in a timely manner and such information shall include a disclaimer that 
such activities are not a Turnbull Creek CDD sponsored or endorsed event. 

3. TERM. The term of the License shall commence upon execution of this Agreement 
and shall expire on September 20, 2020, unless terminated or extended in writing as provided for 
herein. 

4 



4. SUSPENSION, REVOCATION AND TERMINATION. The District and Licensee 
acknowledge and agree that the License granted herein is a mere privilege and may be suspended, 
terminated or revoked immediately upon written notice, with or without cause, by either party. In 
the event this License is revoked or terminated pursuant to its terms, Licensee must expeditiously 
restore the District property to its same or better condition. No further payments will be due after 
termination or revocation of this License. Licensee shall not be entitled to any payment of damages 
for termination or revocation whatsoever by the District - this grant of License is a mere privilege 
and not a right. The failure of any party hereto to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall 
not be construed to be a waiver of such or any other provision, nor in any way to affect the validity 
of all or any part of this Agreement or the right of such party thereafter to enforce each and every 
provision. No waiver of any breach shall be held to constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent 
breach. 

5. PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT. Licensee represents that it is qualified to operate a 
Soccer Program and to provide certified, trained and qualified soccer coaches when utilizing the 
Soccer Facilities. Licensee shall maintain all required licenses and certifications in effect and shall 
at all times exercise sound professional judgment, including taking precautions for the safety of its 
participants. All minors participating in Soccer Program events of any kind shall only do so with 
the consent of a parent or guardian. The District shall in no way be responsible for the safety of 
any participant while using the Soccer Facilities. This is meant to be comprehensive such that any 
participant, attendee, invitee or other individual on District property for any and all events held by 
Licensee shall only do so after signing a District waiver and obtaining consent of his or her parent 
or guardian. Licensee shall remain an active Florida entity in good standing during the term of 
this License. 

6. REVENUE. Licensee shall remit ten percent ( I  0%) of total gross revenue from the 
Soccer Program to the District. Licensee shall provide a detailed accounting of all revenues in the 
form of a season report that details pricing for the various categories of services provided, the 
number of individuals serviced, and the revenues for each category of service at a minimum. The 
District reserves the right to request additional detail or back up for such financials upon its request. 

7. INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY. Licensee shall acquire and maintain general 
commercial liability insurance coverage acceptable to the District in an amount not less than 
$2,000,000 per occurrence and automobile coverage, which shall include all claims and losses that 
may relate in any manner whatsoever to use of the License by Licensee, its employees, agents, 
participants, guests or invitees, including without limitation any person entering District property 
pursuant to this Agreement. The insurance coverage shall additionally include a minimum of 
$5,000,000 excess liability coverage, and additionally include abuse/molestation coverage and 
medical/dental accident coverage. The District and its supervisors, officers, employees, staff, and 
consultants shall be named as additional insured parties on such policy. Licensee shall provide 
continuous proof of such insurance coverage to the District. A certificate of insurance reflecting 
such amounts and insureds shall be provided to the District at the time of execution of this 
Agreement. Licensee hereby agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the District harmless from and 
against any and all claims, demands, losses, damages, liabilities, and expenses, and all suits, 

5 



actions and judicial decrees (including, without limitation, costs and reasonable attorneys' fees for 
the District's legal counsel of choice, whether at trial or on appeal), arising from personal injury, 
death, or property damage resulting in any manner whatsoever from use of the License by 
Licensee, its employees, agents, participants, guests or invitees. Nothing herein shall be construed 
as a waiver of the District's sovereign immunity or limits of liability beyond any statutory limited 
waiver of immunity or limits of liability which may have been adopted by the Florida Legislature 
in section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute. The provisions of this Paragraph shall survive 
suspension or revocation of the License or termination of this Agreement. 

8. NOTICES. Any notice, demand, request or communication required or permitted 
hereunder ("Notice" or "Notices") shall be in writing and sent by hand delivery, United States 
certified mail, or by recognized overnight delivery service, addressed as follows: 

A. If to the District: 

With a copy to: 

B. If to Licensee: 

Turnbull Creek Community 
Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 1 14 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn: District Manager 

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
1 19 S. Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301) 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 14 
Attn: District Counsel 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 250 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
Attn: Roy Deary 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon 
actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of 
delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. If any time 
for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, the 
Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, Sundays, and legal 
holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days. Counsel 
for the District and counsel for Licensee may deliver Notice on behalf of the District and Licensee. 
Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the other parties and 
addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same 
on five (5) days' written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein. 

9. CARE OF PROPERTY. Licensee agrees to use all due care to protect the property of 
the District, its patrons and guests from damage and recognizes that the District's facilities, 
including the Soccer Facilities, are being simultaneously nm as a public improvement and the 

6 



public will have continuous use of the facilities simultaneously with Licensee's use. Licensee 
shall assume responsibility for any and all damage to any real or personal property of the District 
or any third parties as a result of Licensee's use of the Soccer Facilities under this Agreement, 
including, but not limited to, by its guests and invitees. Licensee shall commence repair of any 
damage resulting from its operations under this Agreement within twenty-four (24) hours. Any 
such repairs shall be at Licensee's sole expense, unless otherwise agreed, in writing, by the District. 

10. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. In the event that either the District or Licensee 
is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the substantially 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees, paralegal fees and costs for trial, mediation, or appellate proceedings. 

11. CONTROLLING LAW; VENUE; REMEDIES. This Agreement and the provisions 
contained herein shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State 
of Florida. The parties agree that venue for any action arising hereunder shall be in a court of 
appropriate jurisdiction in St. Johns County, Florida. 

12. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions 
of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 

13. NON TRANSFER. The License shall be for the sole use by Licensee and shall not 
be assigned or transferred without the prior written consent of the District in its sole discretion. A 
transfer or assignment of all or any part of the License shall cause the License to become voidable, 
in the sole discretion of the District. 

14. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This is the entire agreement of the parties as it relates to the 
subject of this Agreement. This Agreement may not be amended except in writing signed by both 
parties. This Agreement supersedes any prior agreement between the District and Licensee 
regarding the use of the Soccer Facilities. This Agreement shall not be recorded in the public 
records. 

15. PUBLIC RECORDS. Licensee understands and agrees that all documents of any kind 
provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, 
accordingly, Licensee agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling 
such records, including but not limited to Section 1 19.0701 ,  Florida Statutes. Licensee 
acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is Ernesto Torres, 
District Manager ("Public Records Custodian"). Among other requirements and to the extent 
applicable by law, the Licensee shall 1 )  keep and maintain public records required by the District 
to perform the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with 
the requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable 
time period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 1 19, Florida Statutes; 3) 
ensure that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records 
disclosure requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the 
contract term and following the contract term if the Licensee does not transfer the records to the 
Public Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the 

7 



District, at no cost, all public records in Licensee ' s  possession or, al ternatively, keep, maintain 
and meet al l applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws. When 
such public records are transferred by the Licensee, the Licensee shall destroy any duplicate public 
records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements .  
All records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible 
with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats. 

IF THE LICENSEE HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 1 19, FLORIDA STA TUTES, TO 
THE LICENSEE'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 475 WEST TOWN 
PLACE, SUITE 1 14, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092, 
PHONE: (904-940-5850), E-MAIL ETORRES@GMSNF.COM 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Agreement the day and year first written 
above. 

Attest : 

Secretary 

Witness 

S ignatuf 

Ch�.e ri rH' Bar clr_ef-
F 

Print ame of Witness 

Exhibit A :  
Exhibit B :  
Exhibit C :  
Exhibit D :  

Facilities 
Schedule 
Child Safety Guidelines 
Waiver 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

ChairNice Chair, Board of Supervi sors 

VEST A PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 

b c ._tL , 'J-

8 



Exhibit A 

9 



Exhibit B 



Exhibit C 
Child Safety Guidelines 

Introduction 

To help protect minors, it is important that Licensee's paid staff, volunteers, parents and athletes 
understand and be educated on these guidelines and, to the extent practical, abide by these guidelines. 

Purpose 

These procedures are designed to reduce the risk of child sexual abuse in order to: 

• Provide a safe and secure environment for children, youth, adults, members, volunteers, 
visitors, and Licensee and its paid staff. 

• Satisfy the concerns of parents and staff members with a screening process for staff and 
volunteers overseeing youth programs at the District. 

• Provide a system to respond to alleged victims of sexual abuse and their families, as well as 
the alleged perpetrator. 

• Reduce the possibility of false accusations of sexual abuse made against Licensee, its paid 
staff, and volunteers. 

Protection and Prevention 

Volunteer and Employee Screening Procedures: 
Screening procedures are to be used with paid staff and volunteers who are entrusted with the care and 
supervision of minors or a person who directly oversees and/or exerts control or oversight over minors. 
These may include an employment and volunteer application requiring submittal of personal references 
and criminal history information. References should be checked. Criminal background checks shall be 
conducted on all paid staff and volunteers who are entrusted with the care and supervision of minors 
or a person who directly oversees and/or exerts control or oversight over minors. All criminal 
background checks will be updated periodically. This does not apply to occasional meet or event 
volunteers (timers, runners, marshals, etc.) who have only limited contact with athletes. 

Supervision Procedures 

Unless an extenuating situation exists, Licensee: 

• Will have adequate number of screened and trained paid staff or volunteers present at practices 
and events involving minors. Supervision will increase in proportion to the risk of the activity. 

• Will monitor facilities during activities involving minors. 

• Will endeavor to release minors (here, defined as children ages 1 5  and younger) only to a 
parent, guardian, or provided list of emergency contacts consented to in writing by 

1 1  



parent/guardian. 

• Will obtain written parental perm1ss1on, including a signed medical treatment form and 
emergency contacts, before taking minors on trips and should provide infonnation regarding 
the trip. 

• Will use two screened staff or volunteers when transporting minors in vehicles, unless the 
parent(s )/ guardian( s) sign a waiver allowing for a single screened staff or volunteer to transport 
his/her minor. 

• Minors under five should be accompanied to the restroom and the paid staff or volunteer wait 
outside the facility to escort the child back to the activity. Whenever possible, the escort will 
be the same sex as the child. 

• Provide periodic monitoring of restroom facilities and encourage minors to report any 
inappropriate behavior they may hear or witness to paid staff or volunteer. 

• Will encourage minors to use a "buddy system" whenever minors go on trips off District 
property. 

• Will screen all paid staff and volunteers and approve those individuals in advance for any 
overnight activities that include oversight and control of minors. 

Behavioral Guidelines for Paid Staff and Volunteers 

All volunteers and paid staff will observe the following guidelines: 

• Do not provide alcoholic beverages, tobacco, drugs, contraband, or anything that is prohibited 
by law to minors. 

• Whenever possible, at least two unrelated paid staff or volunteers will be in the room when 
minors are present. Doors will be left fully open if one adult needs to leave the room 
temporarily and during arrival to the practice or event before both adults are present. Speaking 
to a minor or minors one-on-one should be done in public settings where staff or volunteers 
are in sight. 

• Avoid all inappropriate touching with minors. All touching shall be based on the needs of the 
individual being touched, not on the needs of the volunteer or paid staff. In the event a minor 
initiates physical contact and/or inappropriate touching, it is appropriate to inform the minor 
that such touching is inappropriate. 

• Never engage in physical discipline of a minor. Volunteers and paid staff shall not abuse minors 
in any way, including but not limited to physical abuse, verbal/mental abuse, emotional abuse, 
and sexual abuse of any kind. 

• If you recognize an inappropriate relationship developing between a minor and adult, report 
such suspicions immediately to one with supervisory authority. 

1 2  



• Maintain clear professional boundaries with all minors and if you feel uncomfortable, refer the 
minor to another individual with supervisory authority. 

• If one-on-one coaching or instruction is necessary, avoid meeting in isolated environments. 

• Anyone who observes abuse of a minor will take appropriate steps to immediately intervene 
and provide assistance. Report any inappropriate conduct to the proper authorities and to the 
District, through its counsel, immediately. 

• Provide clear expectations of behavior for both adult-athlete and athlete-athlete interactions for 
the protection of all persons involved. 

• Use of audio or visual recording devices, including a cell phone camera, is not allowed in 
restrooms or changing areas. 

Disqualification 

No person may be entrusted with the care and supervision of minors or may directly oversee and/or 
exert control or oversight over minors who has been convicted of the offenses outlined below, been on 
a probated sentence or received deferred adjudication for any offense outlined below, or has presently 
pending any criminal charges for any offense outlined below until a determination of guilt or innocence 
has been made, including any person who is presently on deferred adjudication. The following offenses 
disqualify a person from care, supervision, control, or oversight of minors: 

• Any offense against minors as defined by state law. 

• A misdemeanor or felony offense as defined by state law that is classified as sexual assault, 
indecency with a minor or adult, assault of a minor or adult, injury to a minor or adult, 
abandoning or endangering a minor, sexual performance with a minor or adult, possession or 
promoting child pornography, enticing a minor, bigamy, incest, drug-related offenses, or 
family violence. 

• A prior criminal history of an offense against minors. 

1 3  



Exhibit D:  Form of Waiver and Release 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 
Vesta Property Services, Inc. 

RELEASE AND WAIVER FORM 

Date : 
Participant Name(s) : 

I, the undersigned, hereby ce1tify that I am the individual, parent or legal guardian of the above-named participant(s) . 
I acknowledge and understand that neither Vesta Property Services, Inc. or personnel or volunteers affiliated therewith, 
including coaches, are affi liated in any way with the Turnbull Creek Community Development District or its 
supervisors or staff ("District") and that the District makes no representations concerning said personnel 's  
qualifications or ability to coach, teach or lead the soccer based activities to be held at the District' s soccer facilities 
and related recreational amenities ("Soccer Activities") . I, the undersigned, hereby agree to defend, indemnify, waive, 
release and forever discharge the Turnbull Creek Community Development District, and its, present, former and future 
supervisors, agents, officers , employees and staff, together with volunteers, participants, sponsors and advertisers, 
their parent related, affiliated, subsidiary companies, and affiliated committees, as wel l  as the officers, directors, 
agents , attorneys, employees, representatives, successors and assigns, and any other party indemnified and held 
harmless by the District from all claims or demands for damages, injury, death, loss to person or property, liabilities 
and/or expenses related in any way to participation in the Soccer Activities by the above-named participant(s) or to 
any other use of the District's facilities, including, but not limited to, the soccer fields and parking lots. I hereby 
acknowledge that the participant(s) named above is/are physically fit and mentally capable of participating in all 
Soccer Activities and understand the risk of soccer use and I have consulted a doctor or was capable of consulting a 
doctor to confirm such fitness. I hereby acknowledge the risk inherent in participating in the sport of soccer and 
assume the risks associated therewith including, but not limited to, negligent operations, negligent security, travel and 
recreation operations and activities. I understand that: (a) athletic activities involve risks and dangers of serious bodily 
injury, includirlg permanent disability, paralysis, and death (" Risks"); (b) these Risks and dangers may be caused by 
the another Member of the Soccer Program(s), and/or my own actions or inactions, the actions or inactions of others 
participating in Soccer Activities, the condition in which the Soccer Activities takes place, or the negligence of others ; 
(c) there may be other risks and social and economic losses either not known, or not readily foreseeable at this time; 
and the I accept and assume all risks and all responsibility for losses, costs, and damages I may incur as a result of 
participation in the activity. I hereby give my permission for any individual affiliated with the above-named 
organization, or the District, to seek and give appropriate medical attention to the above-named participant(s) in the 
event of an accident, injury or illness. I, the undersigned, will be responsible for any and all costs of medical attention 
and/or treatment. 

Individual/Parent/Legal Guardian Name (if under 1 8 , parents/legal guardians sign) 
(Print) ____ _______ _______ _ 
(Date) _______________ __ _ 

Individual/Parent/Legal Guardian Name (if under 1 8 , parents/legal guardians sign) 

(Print) _ _______________ ___ _ 
(Date) __________ _______ _ 

1 4  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



The Turnbull Creek Community Development District ("COD") Board of Supervisors has given 

much consideration to the state of our community and has identified several potential capital 

improvement projects. The Board wishes to gauge the interest of the residents on resident 

preferences for new enhancements. Item number eight below is an open space for the 

provision of written feedback on any specific enhancement/improvement you wish the Board to 

consider but is not on the list. 

Funding is to be made available using current funds in the Capital Reserve Account or the 

General Fund Account which, depending on the enhancement/improvement, may or may not 

result in higher assessments. Please ran k  each of the following items in order of most desirable 

to you/your family to least desirable to you/your family. The Board would note that the results 

of this survey wil l not guarantee any one improvement is funded, or that any of the 

improvements are funded, as there are numerous factors to consider when spending your 

public dol lars. However, we hope the survey results wil l  help inform the Board as to the desire 

of the residents and we anticipate using the results to make capital funding priorities. It is 

important to have your voice heard ! 

F inally, the Board asks you to keep in  mind that pond bank restoration work is an  ongoing 

concern and remains a top priority. Whi le the work is not "exciting", the Board believes it 

necessary to ensure the integrity of the banks and it is anticipated it wil l continue to be given 

first funding priority. 

1. Polaris electronic sign at the State Road 16 and Pacetti Road entrances. Estimated cost is 

$6,000 - $8,000 per sign. The old signs are due for replacement and the electronic signs would 

be an upgrade. The electronic signs would provide better communication on events and 

activities. 

1- Desirable 

2- Moderately desirable 

3- Neutral 

4- Moderately undesirable 

5- Undesirable 

2. Pool lighting to permit night swimming, as such lighting is required by the Florida Department 

of Health . The estimated cost for the lights is $49,000. An increase in i l lumination is required to 

extend  the swimming time beyond dusk. This would also allow for nighttime events on the pool 

deck. 

1- Desirable 

2- Moderately desirable 

3- Neutral 

4- Moderately undesirable 

5- Undesirable 

3. Lighting San Marino and Pescara tracks. The proposal is to add solar lights that wou ld  provide 

security for evening and early morning uses. Estimated cost is $6,000. 



1- Desirable 

2- Moderately desirable 

3- Neutral 

4- Moderately undesirable 

5- Undesirable 

4. Landscape enhancements and replacements. As plants reach the end of their lifecycle, the 

plants are anticipated in the capital improvement plan be replaced to keep up the appearance 

of the community. The focus areas are the main entrances and roundabouts. Many of the 

current plants have outlived their life expectancy and are in need of replacement. Estimated 

cost is $53,100. 

1- Desirable 

2- Moderately desirable 

3- Neutral 

4- Moderately undesirable 

5- Undesirable 

5. Add additional fencing along Pacetti Rd. This wil l help provide security (and limit access) to 

the community. Estimated cost is $6,000 - $20,000 depending on the length and height of the 

fence desired. 

1- Desirable 

2- Moderately desirable 

3- Neutral 

4- Moderately undesirable 

5- Undesirable 

6. Add pool pavilion structure. This will provide more shaded area at the pool as well as an 

additional area for parties. In  the future, the pavilion could also provide a platform for solar 

heating of the pool during cool months. Estimate cost for pavilion structure is $32,000 (pool 

heating separate). 

1- Desirable 

2- Moderately desirable 

3- Neutral 

4- Moderately undesirable 

5- Undesirable 

7. Playground addition, with the goal of providing older kids (i.e. ages 10-13) a challenging 

playground environment. The anticipated placement of this addition would be at the Amenity 

Center adjacent to the pool and tennis courts with the volleyball court to be relocated to an 

alternative area. Estimated cost is  $40,000 - $60,000. 

1- Desirable 

2- Moderately desirable 

3- Neutral 

4- Moderately undesirable 



5- Undesirable 

8. If you had one suggested improvement the Board of Supervisors did not consider what 

would it be? Also, let us know if you have other prioritization of the items listed above. [FREE 

TEXT] 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2020-01 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT CLASSIFYING SURPLUS TANGIBLE 
PERSONAL PROPERTY; AUTHORIZING DISPOSITION 
OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Turnbull Creek Community Development District (the "District") is a 
local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
for the purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 

WHEREAS, as such, the District is a governmental unit within the meaning of Chapter 
274, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District has purchased and owns certain tangible personal property as 
more particularly described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference 
(the "Surplus Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to classify the Surplus Property as surplus tangible 
personal property, and to determine that the continued use of the Surplus Property is uneconomical, 
inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful function; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (the "Board") has considered the best 
interests of the District, the value and condition of the Surplus Property, and the probability of the 
Surplus Property being desired by prospective donees or purchasers; and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to dispose of the Surplus Property for value to any person, 
or for value without bids to the state, to any governmental unit, or to any political subdivision as 
defined in section 1 .01 ,  Florida Statutes, or for value to another governmental unit or to a private 
nonprofit agency as defined in section 273.01(3), Florida Statutes; or, if such sale cannot 
reasonably be accomplished, by donating it either to another governmental unit or to a private 
nonprofit agency as defined in section 273.01(3), Florida Statutes; or, if neither sale nor donation 
can reasonably be accomplished, the District hereby determines that the Surplus Property is 
without commercial value and desires to destroy or abandon it, all in accordance with the 
provisions of Chapter 274, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District believes that disposing of the Surplus Property in this fashion is 
the most efficient and cost-effective means of disposing of the Surplus Property; and 

WHEREAS, the District has estimated the value of each class of the Surplus Property to 
be less than Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000); and 



WHEREAS, the District believes that it is in its best interests to dispose of the Surplus 
Property in this fashion. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TURNBULL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. All of the representations, findings and 
determinations contained within the recitals stated above are recognized as true and accurate and 
are expressly incorporated into this Resolution. 

SECTION 2. CLASSIFICATION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY. The 
District hereby classifies the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal property, and hereby 
determines that the continued use of the Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, 
and/or serves no useful function. 

SECTION 3. DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY. The District 
hereby directs and authorizes staff to dispose of the Surplus Property for value to any person, or 
for value without bids to the state, to any governmental unit, or to any political subdivision as 
defined in section 1 . 0 1 ,  Florida Statutes, or for value to another governmental unit or to a private 
nonprofit agency as defined in section 273 .0 1 (3), Florida Statutes; or, if such sale cam1ot 
reasonably be accomplished, by donating it either to another governmental unit or to a private 
nonprofit agency as defined in section 273 .0 1 (3) ,  Florida Statutes; or, if neither sale nor donation 
can reasonably be accomplished, by destroying or abandoning it, all in accordance with the 
provisions of Chapter 274, Florida Statutes. 

SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
passage and adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1 2th day ofNovember, 20 1 9. 

ATTEST: 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 

Exhibit A: Description of Surplus Property 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 



;Exhibit A: Descri tion of Surplus Property 

Removal / Disposal of 3 antiquated computer items as follows . . .  

1 .  1 - Dell Inspiron 3847 Desk Top Computer SIN 28704487286 
2 .  1 - Dell Inspiron 3847 Desk Top Computer SIN 2 1754333478 
3 .  1- HP Laser Jet Pro 200 Color MFP M276 Printer SIN CND8FCFHCO 2012  
4. 2- Keyboards / 1- Mouse 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Turnbull Creek Community Development District 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville. Florida 32257 

Memorandum 

Date: November 12, 2019 

To: 

From: 

Turnbull Board of Supervisors 
Ernesto Torres, Richard Whetsel 

Jerry Lambert, Operations Manager 
Erick Hutchinson, Amenity Manager 
Turnbull Creek CDD Re: 

Monthly Murabella Operations Report 

The following is a summary of activities related to the RMS operations of the Turnbull Creek Community 
Development District. 

Site /Amenity: 
• Replacement of 1 5  parcel mailbox locks in Pescara mail box kiosk. 

• Installation of2 new parcel mailbox units on Positano Ave. mailbox kiosk. Locks to be installed 
on 1 1/5/201 9  with Tom Pollard USPS 

• Parking lights (3), street lights (3), pool lights (2) were replaced. 

• Removal of dead deer in Pescara 

• Fire extinguishers were brought up to date with annual inspection. 

• Property maintenance, janitorial, trash cans bags, trash pickup on all roads and common areas and 
athletic fields, dog pots & mail kiosks. 

• Trimmed branches by street lighting on Positano & San Giacomo Rd. 

• Researched quotes for park grills, tow behind trailer for pressure washing. 

• Lowered and fastened windscreens on tennis comts. 

• Obtained / installed custom covers for stored chairs in clubhouse. (no cost) 

• Pool maintenance; chemicals & vacuuming, timer changed & ADA lift chairs maintenance. 

• Follow through with resident concerns in regards to property issues, (Ant hills, irrigation breaks, 
dead animals and birds, tree limbs, etc.) 

• Contacted and introduced to most suppliers/contractors for property maintenance. Reviewed and 
updated contracts if needed for (Poolsure, Hoover Pumping Systems, Bob's Backflow Plumbing, 



Weather Engineering (HV AC), Envera, Security 1 0 1 ,Lou Zimmer, Crown Pools, Turner Pest 
Control, USPS, Advance Disposal, Life Fitness, Smith Electrical) 

• Communication with Chris Railing (Future Horizons) for lake work. 

• Communications with Josh Boucher (Duval) with irrigation leaks as they occurred for repairs. 

• Drive through property with Duval (Mike Johnson) on Wednesday's 

• Follow-up with County Roads & Bridges for sidewalk grinding scheduling. 

• Contacted Greg Dunn setup time/date for Arbor Day Saturday 1/25/2020 @ 8:30 am (Rain date is 
Sunday 1/25/2020 @ 8:30 am) Mike Johnson (Duval) supplying flags and mulch. 

Other Projects: 

• Assessed maintenance & repairs needed for property equipment; playground, benches, grills, 
sunshades, athletic equipment and power washing needs. 

• Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact me at (248) 807-2763 or Rich at (904) 759-8923. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



� (800) 752-5582 

Premier· 
A WM"TS Brand 

( search tmtem 

== All Products Trou bleshooting v 

Home Reverse Osmosis SSV F ive-Stage RO System 

� Your  Order A Register or Sign in 

- � $ 235.95 

Facts & Guides v Customer Info v Company Info v Free Shipping on Orders $45+ 

Reverse Osmosis 

5SV Five-Stage RO System 
f ._ G+ ® 

• SKU: WP500032 
• Vendor: Premier a Watts Brand 

Availability: In Stock 

$ 235 . 95 
Quantity : 

1 + -

� Add to cart 

Frequently Purchased Together 

['. Rewards 4.8 *** 
Goog le 



1 -800· 
Mon-Fn 8am - Bpn 

CID 
M 11cl 
V SEC 

WHOLE HOUSE DR INK ING WATER COM MERCIAL WATER PROBLEMS WATER F ILTERS PARTS BLOG 

Home / US Water Galaxy 5-Stage Reverse Osmosis System I GX- 5050 

A M E R I C A' S B E S T  U N D E R S I N K  R O  S Y S T E M  

.L -

\_ 

US WATER GALAXY 5-STAGE 
REVERSE OSMOSIS SYSTEM 
I GX-5O5O 
SKU 200-GX-5050 

REGUL/1.R PRICE: 5333.26 

SALE PRICE: $199 .95 * 1c-k* 3 revlews 

C, In Stock 

Quantity 

D 

A D D  TO CART 

YOU MAY ALSO NEE[ 

I Magn etic TDS 

I_, ma 

5-Stage USA I 
.... a� Reverse Osmo 
•-· lliia FPS-USA � 

US Water Prof 
Osmosis Main1 
Operation Kit 

US Water Puls 
Disinfection C, 
Systems 

1 Tube Sil icone I 
Rings 2 Ounce 



(m You're shopping 
'v Fleming Island 

Al l Departments Home Decor & Furniture 

Store Finder Truck & Tool Rental For the Pro Gift Cards Credit Services Favorites Track Order Help 

'--W_h_a_t_c_a_n_w_e_h_e_lp_y_o_u_f_in_d_to_d_a_y_? _____________________ j_ij_ My Account B Cart I O  items g 

DIY Projects & Ideas I nstallation & Services Specials & Offers Local Ad 

Home / Kitchen / Water Filters / Water Rltralion Systems / Reverse Osmosis Systems 

Internet #20631 4521 Model # RO-90 

..,.,. AJ:11:C WAi.T'f:R -

r 

APEC Water Systems > 
Ult imate Premium Qual ity WOA Certified 90 

GPO Under-Sink  Reverse Osmosis Dri nking 
Water Fi lter System 
***** (337) v Write a Review Questions & Answers (67) 

• Super capacity filters offer 2X life and higher rejection rate 
• WQA Gold seal certified to remove up to 99% of contaminants 

• Dow Filmtec membrane provides fastest production rate at 90 GPO 

t;;;;;;;;;I Save up to $1 00 on your qualifying purchase. 
L..:::l Apply for a Home Depot Consumer Card 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



Pressure Wa sh i ng Tra i l e r  B u i l d  Turnbu l l  CDD  

Qty Desc ription Cost 
1 3/4" x 4 ' x 8 ' P .T. P l ywood $33 .00 
1 Box Deck Sc rews # 10 $ 1 2 .00 
1 Ga l  I on  Sea ler  $20 .00 
1 Bo l ts/washers & n uts $ 1 5 .00 
1 P .W.  Lance & G u n  $ 60.00 
1 2 "  H itch Ba l l  $ 20 .00 
1 Ta rp $ 18.00 
1 1 2 5  Ga l l o n  Po l y  Tan k* $359 . 99  
1 Master Lock  Coup ler Lock* $ 23 .00 
1 Rachet Ti e Down St raps x 2 *  $27 .98  
1 I ro nton 4 '  x 8 ' Tra i l er 1 170 # Capac i ty* $474 . 99  
1 Misc .  Water Connecti o n  fi tt i ngs for  tan k* $35 .00 

Grand Total = $ 1,098 .96 
*See P i ctu res 

P repa red by J erry 10/30/19 Page l 



-- ._ . .._ -· _,... 
Ironton 4h. a ltt. si .. 1 Fold!ng UUltty r,.a., Ktt - 1170-Lb Lo•d Cap.Klty 

9 -·--
---
----

, ___ ..,_, ______ .., .. . ...___._ . ...,, ... - .... ._. __ ·---·····-....... -... --.... 



Mat.let Loc.k UnlVt'fHI fraia., Coupler lock 
· »-· •-.-� 

... 1,. .. N 

.,._ttJ OO 

,_ .. ..,..,,___,....�p" .... 
''"""'" __ _ . .._..,._,. __ 
• ---.-·•-•.._t .. -..--... _ ......... 



Sm.att.S.lnp• Ooubl• J-H� R.1tthet � .. 21ft & 2tn .. 10,000.Lb. Cap.,ciry, 
Mo6tftJ12 

,/ I'- • ·--·-• ..... --......-·-,.., �--1-
. .__.. _ _,._, .. ___ _ ,...,_,..__b_., __ 



·- . ., .. 
t · }  .,,. mu, 

Jut.ff 

. ...... 
•J t i 

Ill " •. t .1 1  --. - I» .. 
. . , ✓..,,,. . . . , 

11 ) 1 1  , . . ,.., 
- U'J.tt .. ._.._,., 

M74 " 

, . .. .  
........... 



a :;:..�,, ,_..,. -- � ,__, 
• ----

r-...... .. ___ ..... _.,,.._ ..__ .. _____ ........,. .. __ .,._ , __ 

---.......-----•J••-
--·---"'-· ... 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4. 



Pi lot Rock Single Charcoal Park Gri l l  -
300 Sq.  I n . ,  Model# Q-20 82 

I tem# 621 27 (Not Yet Rated) 

1 -5  units 
$1 89 .99 ea . 

6+ units 
$1 87. 1 4  ea . 

Save up to $2.85 ea . 

Key Specs 

Product Style 

Fuel 'fype 

Overall Height ( in.) 

Cooking Surface Area L x W ( in.) 

Cooking Surface Area (sq. in.) 

Gril l  

Charcoal, wood 

37 

20 X 1 5  

300 

A 

Overall Dimensions L x W x H (in.) 37 x 26 x 1 6  v 

--- -----

See Complete Details 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

5. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

6. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Amenity Manager report 

Sat Oct 26th Had a Halloween event inside the clubhouse. Approximately 200 residents throughout the 

night. Provided a photo booth with props, Music, fogger, pumpkins to decorate and take home, pizza, 

drinks and prizes. 

Sat Nov 9th I will have a Veterans Day event on the field. There will be bouncers for the kids and food 

trucks for al l . I will be playing music and provide golf cart transportation to the event. 

Dec 21st In the morning there will be a Reindeer Sk in the community. Potentially that same day after 

the run, I will have bouncers for the kids, pony rides, snow machine and Santa Clause for photos. 

Social Hall improvements: 

• New card readers for the front door and both bathrooms leading to the pool 

• Water softener system for the kitchen to be installed under the sink 

• Blinds for the front the doors facing the pool. Quotes for both shades and plantation shutters 

Erick Hutchison 

Amenity Manager 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



Mura Bel la Amenity Center 

Project Location 

Mura Bella Amenity Center 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Access Control Door Additions 
Proposal No.: 1 21222.0 

PM Approved 

Prepared For 

Erick Hutchison 

e Security101
® 

8110  Cypress Plaza Dr 

Suite 304 

Jacksonvi lle, FL 32256 

FL - Electrical: EG13000425 I FL - Other: TNTSI Inc, dba Security 1 01 I GA - Low Voltage: LVU406348 J SC - Alarm: BAC1361 1 

The data contained in all pages or this proposal has been submitted in confidence and contains trade secrets and/or privileged or confidential commercial or financial information. Such data 
shall be used or disclosed only for evalualion purposes, provided that if a contract Is awarded to this proposer as a result of or in connection with the submission of this proposal the Customer 
shall have the right to use ordisdose the data herein to the e>etent provided in the contract. This restriction does not limit the customer's right to use or disclose data obtained without re!itriction 
from any source, inc.luding the proposer. 



• Security1or 

Friday, October 1 8, 201 9 

Eri ck H utchison 
Mura Be l l a  Amenity Center 

St. Augusti ne, FL 32092 

Re: Access Control Door Addit ions 

Dear  E rick H utch i son: 

Security 1 01 - Jacksonvi l l e  
8 1 1 0  Cypress P laza D r  
Su ite 304 
Phone : 904-260-91 01  
Fax: 904-260-91 05 
Website: www.Security1 0 1 .com 

Thank you for a l l owing Security 1 0 1  the opportunity to p resent th is proposa l for your  consideration. This proposa l is based on  
our d i scussions, meeti ngs, site surveys, a nd b id  documents created by your  organizati on. 

Our company i s  uni quely qua l i fied to provide the i nsta l lation a nd service requ i red for the a bove referenced security system .  
Securi ty 10 1  has  a n  estab l i shed track record of i nsta l l i ng and ma inta i n i ng si m i l a r  systems as  we l l  a s  meeting stri ct ti me 
schedu les a nd budget requ i rements. 

Our eng i neeri ng and project management staff have worked together with me to create this proposa l .  This team wi l l  be 
prepa red to de l iver your insta l l a tio n  in an o rga nized a nd professiona l  ma nner. Our i nsta l l at ion c rews a nd servi ce techni c i ans wi l l  
b e  un iformed, tra i ned,  a nd i n  company stocked vehicles . 

In add i t ion, upon compl et ion of the i nsta l l ati on, our  service department staff wi l l  be ready to p rovide you with same day servi ce 
uti l i zi ng our unique computerized d i spatch system. 

F ina l ly, a l thoug h most of the work to be done wi l l  he executed by other tea m members, I w i l l  be committed to monitori ng the 
p rocess a nd maki ng sure that your system meets o r  exceeds your expectations. 

Don Cox 
Senior Sa les Advisor 
dcox@security1 01 .com 
Ce l l  Phone: 904-923 - 1 007 



e Secu rity10f Genera l System Description 
Proposa l  #1 2 1 222.0 Access Contro l Door Add itions 

This proposa l i s  to add three (3) add itiona l doors to the Access Contro l System a nd i nc l udes the fo l l owi ng scope of wo rk. 

Panel  Locati on  

Cl ub House 

Provide and insta l l PW6K1 R2 dua l reader board in exist ing enc losure .  Ut i l ize existing loc k power supply a nd spare reader port 
for three new access cont ro l  doors. 

Access Contro l led Doors 

Cl ub House Door 

Prov ide and insta l l  card reader, mag- loc k with dsm request to exit motion and emergency exit push- button. Run mu lt i
conductor from door to head end . 

Men 's Restroom 

Provide a nd insta l l  c a rd reader, mag- loc k with dsm request to exit motion a nd emergency exit push- button .  Run mu lti
conductor from door to head end . 

Women's Restroom 

Provide and insta l l  c a rd reader, mag- lock with dsm request to ex it  motion a nd emergency exit push- button .  Run mult i
conductor from door to head end . 

Clarifications and Exclusions 

Conduit or  wire mold m ight be necessary 

Add itiona l  reader  l i censes 

Fi re re lay if requ i red 

Lift cha rge s, i f  req u i red 

Wo rk to be performed duri ng norma l  b usi ness hours M-F Ba -Sp 

Page  1 of 9 



e Security101
® 

Scope of Work 
Proposal #121 222.0 Access Control Door Additions 

Access Control 

Panel Locations 

Club House 

Provide and install PW6K1 R2 dual reader board in existing enclosure. Utilize existing lock power supply and spare reader port 

for three new access control doors. 

Cabinet / Enclosure 

Control Panel 

Power Supply 

Control Panel 

Power Supply -

Locks 

Reader Board Type 

#1 

Existing or Customer Supplied 

Existing or Customer Supplied 

Existing or Customer Supplied 

Existing or Customer Supplied 

PW-Series Dual Reader Module Includes 2 inputs/2 outputs per reader board (HIS (Honeywell 

Integrated Security) part number PW6K1R2) 

Access Controlled Doors 

Club House Door 

Provide and install card reader, mag-lock with dsm request to exit motion and emergency exit push-button. Run multi

conductor from door to head end. 

Card Reader In 

Electric Lock 1 

Emergency 

Override 

Exit Device - PIR 

Other 

Men's Restroom 

RP40 reader, multiclass (HID CORP part number 920PTNNEK00000) 

Dynalock 2011-DSM Magnetic Lock- Midsize Outswing Door, 626 standard finish (DYNALOCK 

CORP pa rt number 201 1-DSM) 

PNEUMATIC EXIT BUTTON W/ TIMER (ALARM CONTROLS CORPORATION part number PSS-

1 1 1 )  

Request to exit, Passive Infrared Sensor, White; IS310 White RTE (HONEYWELL INTRUSION part 

number 0-000-361 -01) 

Materials: Wire Mold & Conduit provided by S 101 

Provide and install card reader, mag-lock with dsm request to exit motion and emergency exit push-button. Run multi

conductor from door to head end. 

Card Reader In 

Electric Lock 1 

Emergency 

Override 

RP40 reader, multiclass (HID CORP part number 920PTNNEK00000) 

Dynalock 2011-DSM Magnetic Lock- Midsize Outswing Door, 626 standard finish (DYNALOCK 

CORP part number 201 1-DSM) 

PNEUMATIC TIME DELAY 1 NO 1 NC (ALARM CONTROLS CORPORATION part number PNS-

1 1 1 )  

Page  2 o f  9 



fj Security101
® Scope of Work (cont.) 

Exit Device - PIR 

Other 

Women's Restroom 

Proposal #1 21 222.0 Access Control Door Additions 

Request to exit, Passive Infrared Sensor, White; IS310 White RTE (HONEYWELL INTRUSION part 

number 0-000-361 -01) 

Materials: Wire Mold & Conduit provided by S101 

Provide and install card reader, mag-lock with dsm request to exit motion and emergency exit push-button. Run multi

conductor from door to head end. 

Card Reader In 

Electric Lock 1 

Emergency 

Override 

Exit Device - PIR 

Other 

RP40 reader, multiclass (HID CORP part number 920PTNNEK00000) 

Dynalock 201 1 -DSM Magnetic Lock- Midsize Outswing Door, 626 standard finish (DYNALOCK 

CORP part number 201 1-DSM) 

PNEUMATIC TIME DELAY 1 NO 1 NC (ALARM CONTROLS CORPORATION part number PNS-

1 1 1 )  

Request to exit, Passive Infrared Sensor, White; IS310 White RTE (HONEYWELL INTRUSION part 

number 0-000-361 -01) 

Materials: Wire Mold & Conduit provided by S101 

Page 3 of 9 



e Secu rity101
® 

Fi nancial Su mmary 
Proposa l  # 1 2 1 222 .0 Access Contro l Door Add it ions 

Bi l l  to: Mura Be l l a  Amenity Center 

1 01  West Posita no Avenue 
St. Augusti ne, FL 32092 

INSTALLATION 

EQUI PMENT 

GRAND TOTALS 

TOTAL I NVESTM ENT 

Ship to: Attn: Er ick H utchi son 
Mura Bel l a  Amen ity Center 

1 01 West Posita no Avenue 
St. Augusti ne, FL 32092 

$3,940.00 

$4,5 1 0.29 

$8,450.29 

Pa g e  4 of 9 



e Secu rity101
® 

For the a mount of $8,45 0.29 

Acceptance 
Proposa l  # 1 2 1 222.0 Access Contro l  Door Add it ions 

Thi s proposa l dated Fri day, October 1 8, 201 9 i s  va l i d  unti l Wednesday, December 1 8, 201 9  

The person o r  persons be l ow rep resent that they a re authorized t o  s ign a nd execute thi s b i nd i ng ag reement. This accepta nce 
i nd i cates understa nd i ng of the com pl ete proposa l, i nc lud ing cla rifi cations, desi g n, prog ramming, d rawi ng s, ownershi p  a nd 
software l i censes a nd the Wa rra nty Service Pl a n, if i nc l uded as a part of this proposa l .  This system proposal is i ntended to 
p rovid e  the customer pa rti a l  p rotecti on  of the d esig nated p remises. Its design  shou ld  be understood to represent a compromise 
between the costs, understood scope of work a nd customer feedback. Accord i ng l y, such a system may not p rovide  amp le  
protection  from a l l  possi b l e  threats, and Security 1 01 sha l l  not be responsib l e  i n  such a n  event. 

Payment Terms 

30% upon Deposit 
40% upon Eq u ipment Ordered 
30% upon Job Comp lete 

Under no c i rcumstances may the customer make payments d i rect ly to a ny subcontracto r, materi a l  supp l i e r, l abore r  or a ny other 
person perform ing work or furni shi ng materi a l  under the Agreement without the prio r  written consent of Security 1 0 1 .  

Security 10 1  may assi g n  this Ag reement to any other person, fi rm or  corporati on  without notice to o r  approva l b y  the customer 
and may subcontract a ny activities which may be performed under this Agreement, e ither vol unta ri ly o r  by operation  of law, 
without the consent of the customer. 

Licenses 

FL - El ectrica l :  EG 1 3000425 I FL - Other: TNTSI I nc, d ba Security 1 01 I GA - Low Vo ltage:  LVU406348 J SC - Ala rm:  BAC1 36 1 1 

Mura Be l l a  Amenity Center Security 1 01 - Jacksonvi l l e  

Authorized Customer S ignature (date) Authorized Securi ty 1 0 1  S i gnature (date) 

Pri nted Name Pri nted Name 

Tit le Tit le 

Purchase Order  Number 

Pa ge  5 of 9 



fj Security101� 

Limited Warranty; Exclusions and Disclaimers 

Terms & Conditions 
Proposal # 12 1 222.0 Access Control Door Additions 

1. To the extent not otherwise warranted pursuant to an applicable manufacturer's warranty, Security 101 warrants all Equipment and installation 

labor rendered as part of the Work against defects in materials and labor for a period of twelve (12) months (the 'Warranty Period') from the 
date of substantial completion of the installation; provided, however, no warranty is made as to, and there is specifically excluded from the 
warranty, any and all expendable supplies, equipment and parts, or any portions of the Work which have been misused, abused, not used in the 
manner intended, neglected, or damaged by an act of God or altered, modified, or manipulated in any manner by Customer or a third party. 
Any defect in the installation during the Warranty Period will be repaired or replaced at the option of Security 101 Any shipping charges in 
connection with a repair or replacement shall be the responsibility of Customer. The repair or replacement shall constitute Customer's sole 
remedy against Security 101 .  

2.  Security 10 1  MAKES NO OTHER OR FURTHER WARRANTY WITH RESPECT TO INSTALLATION LABOR, MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT OR ANY 
OTHER PORTION OF THE WORK OTHER THAN THE FOREGOING WARRANTY AND SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, 
EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

3. IN NO EVENT SHALL Security 101 BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY, 
OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES OR FOR LOST PROFITS, LOST SALES, INJURY TO PERSON OR PROPERTY OR ANY OTHER CAUSE AS A RESULT OF A 
DEFECT IN LABOR, EQUIPMENT OR OTHER SUPPLIES OR MATERIALS WITH RESPECT TO ANY ITEM FURNISHED UNDER THE AGREEMENT, 
MALFUNCTION OR NONFUNCTION OF ANY SYSTEM, WRONGFUL PERFORMANCE OF OR FAILURE TO PERFORM ANY ACTS INCLUDED IN THE 
WORK, TRANSPORTATION DELAYS OR BREACH OF WARRANTY. 

4. Customer acknowledges that no warranty, representation, or statement by any representative of Security 101 not stated herein shall be 
binding. This writing, and the document or documents attached hereto or of which this writing is a part, if any, constitutes the final expression of 
the parties' agreement and is a complete and exclusive statement of the terms of the Agreement 

Limitation of Liability 

5. The parties understand and agree that: (a) the Work is intended to constitute or be part of a security system designed to reduce risk of loss 
for the Customer; (b) Customer has selected, accepted and approved the Scope of Work after considering and balancing the levels of protection 
afforded by various types of systems and services available to it and the related costs of them; (c) neither Security 101 nor any person engaged 
by Security 101 to perform any portion of the Work shall be construed to be an insurer of the person or property of Customer, its employees, 
agents, contractors, assigns, customers, invitees or any other person at the location(s) where the work is performed (the "Location(s)"; (d) the 
Price and Payment Terms are based solely on the cost and value of Security 101 providing the Work and are unrelated to the value of property 
of Customer or others located at the Location(s); (e) the Price and Payment Terms do not contemplate any payment being made or consideration 
being given to Security 101 for any guarantee, warranty or insuring agreement by any one or more of them to Customer with respect to the 
person or property of anyone; (f) Security 101 MAKES NO GUARANTEE OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND THAT THE WORK (INCLUDING ANY 
MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT SUPPLIED AS PART OF THE WORK) WILL AVERT OR PREVENT OCCURRENCES OR CONSEQUENCES THEREFROM 
WHICH THE WORK IS DESIGNED TO DETECT OR AVERT. 

6. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section o r  for whatever reason, Security 101 should be found liable for personal injury or 
property loss o r  damage caused by a failure to perform by Security 101 o r  the failure of any materials or equipment in any respect whatsoever 
or a court of proper jurisdiction determines the limitations on warranties are inapplicable, Customer agrees that the aggregate liability of 

Security 101 under or with respect to the Agreement, the Work to be performed under, and any warranty provided pursuant to, the Agreement, 
shall be limited to a sum equal to the lesser of (i) one-tenth (1/10) of the total Price to be paid by Customer under the Agreement, (ii) if the Price 
is to be paid in monthly payments or installments (other than progress payments), an amount equal to six (6) monthly payments, or (iii) Five 
Hundred Dollars ($500.00), and this liability shall be exclusive, and that the provisions of this subsection shall apply if loss o r  damage, irrespective 
of cause or origin, results directly or indirectly to persons or property, from performance or nonperformance of the Work, from breach of 
warranty, or from negligence, active or otherwise of Security 101 .  

7. In no event will Security 101 be  liable for any indirect, consequential, incidental, special or punitive damages, including, without limitation, loss 
of use, interruption of business or loss of profits, arising out of or in any way connected with this Agreement or the Services, even if the relevant 
party has been advised of the possibility of such damages. 

Indemnification 

8. When Customer ordinarily has the property of others in its custody, or the Work extends to the protection of the person or property of others, 
Customer shall indemnify, save, defend and hold harmless Security 101from and against all claims brought by parties other than the parties to 
the Agreement This provision shall apply to all claims regardless of cause, including the performance or failure to perform by Security 101, and 
including without limitation, defects in products or system design, installation, repair service, monitoring, operation or non-operation of materials 
or equipment, whether based upon negligence, active or passive, express or implied contract or warranty, contribution or indemnification or 
strict or product liability; provided, however, Customer shall have no duty to indemnify in the case of gross negligence o r  willful misconduct by 

Page 6 of 9 



fj Security101
® 

Terms & Conditions (cont.) 
Proposal #121 222.0 Access Control Door Additions 

Security 101, its employees, agents or assigns. Customer agrees to indemnify Security 101 against and to defend and hold Security 101 
harmless from any action for subrogation which may be brought against Security 101 by any insurer or insurance company or its agents or 
assigns including the payment of all damages, expenses, costs and reasonable attorney's fees. 

Design Development, Programming, Drawings, Ownership, and Software License(s) 

9. Design Development Customer and Security 101 have together developed or will develop the design and specifications for the Work. When 
Customer has accepted or approved the design and specifications, the sole and final responsibility for the design and specifications shall be 
Customer's. Security 101 shall have no liability to Customer for any loss or damage claimed against or incurred by Customer or any employee, 
agent or licensee of Customer because of any defect or alleged defect in the design or specifications or the failure of the equipment or the Work 
to perform as desired or anticipated by Customer. 

1 0. Programming. Security system programming is an essential element of the systems operation and performance. Customer acknowledges 
and agrees that security system programming is an ever-changing process, and in significant part subject to Customer's day-to-day and other 
business operations and parameters and the changes or modifications to them. To the extent required by the design and specifications of the 
Work, Security 101 shall: 

(i) Load a configuration program that will allow Customer's security system to perform basic access control operation, door timers, lock timers, 
and basic alarm functions; and 

(ii) Provide a total number of hours of personnel training regarding Customer's security system as specified in the Agreement; if a number of 
hours is not specified, training will be available at prevailing labor rates. Personnel training may include training of operators, administrators, or 
other personnel designated by Customer. Training subjects shall be dictated by Work specifications but may include password configuration, 
door identification, timers, alarms and reports. Additional training, programming or related consulting services provided by Security 101 at 
Customer"s request shall be provided at an above contract cost 

1 1 .  Drawings: 

(i) To the extent required by the design and specifications of the Work, Security 101 shall provide reasonable descriptions of the functional 

operation of the system(s) being provided by the Work. 

(ii) Security 101 may provide, at Customer's request and at an above contract cost detail d rawings utilizing industry standard electronic floor 
plans. 

12. Ownership. Prior to completion of the Work, any drawings, specifications and equipment lists developed in connection with the design for 
the Work shall remain the property of Security 101 whether the Work for which they were made is executed or not Drawings, specifications and 
equipment lists shall be returned to Security 101 on demand at any time prior to substantial completion of the Work. Prior to substantial 
completion of the Work, any drawings, specifications and equipment lists: (a) shall be considered confidential information and trade secrets of 
Security 101 unless they constitute information which is exempted or excluded by law from confidential and trade secret status; (b) shall not be 
used by Customer on other projects o r  extensions of a project included within the Work, or to obtain other bids, except by agreement in writing 

and with appropriate compensation to Security 101 ; and (c) are not to be reproduced in whole o r  in part without prior written consent of 
Security 101 .  Upon substantial completion of the Work and final payment in full by Customer, ownership of drawings, specifications and 
equipment lists shall become Customer's. 

13. Software License(s). Software required to operate systems are governed by the License Agreement provided by the system manufacturer(s). 

Access Control Terms & Conditions 

14. All Door(s) and associated door hardware are not included, unless specifically identified in the scope of work and/or equipment list. 

1 5. Coring of new or existing doors required for electrified locking hardware is not included, unless specifically identified in the scope of work. 

16. Modification of any new or existing fire doors is not included. Additional charges may apply if SECURITY 101 is requested to perform such 
work. 

17 .  Proper door alignment and mechanical operation is the responsibility of others. 

18. Programming and configuration of your microprocessor and/or CPU is included, excluding loading the database. It shall be the responsibility 
of the Customer to load the data base which involves defining access levels, time zones, personnel data, programming maps, defining alarm 
messages and instructions, along with the input of any user defined data. Individual cardholder input and definition is also excluded. 

Page 7 of 9 



fj Security1or Terms & Conditions (cont.) 
Proposal #121 222.0 Access Control Door Additions 

19. Access control cards are not included, unless specifically identified in the scope of work and/or equipment list. 

20. Access control system computer UPS is not included unless specifically identified in the scope of work and/or equipment list. 

21. FIRE ALARM RELEASE - It the responisbility of the customer and the fire alarm service provider for this site. Any permits required in 
accordance with the fire alarm system or release shall be obtained by the fire alarm service provider. 

Additional Terms & Conditions 

Installation 

22. All required installation documents are included. 

23. Installation of all required equipment and materials with on-site supervision of project is included. 

24. Labor quoted assumes normal eight (8) hour working days, excluding weekends, holidays and overtime. 

25. Idle time incurred by Security 101 employees and their subcontractors due to escorts, clearances, inability to enter workspace, and other 

factors beyond our control, will be invoiced at our current labor rates. 

26. This proposal includes travel to and from the site to perform our stated scope of work. Additional or duplicate site visits required due to 

factors beyond our control, will be invoiced at our current labor rates. 

27. Client to coordinate with local Security 101 staff to provide safe and timely right-of-passage in the work area during cable run and system 
installation. 

28. Client to provide and coordinate 1 1 0  VAC electrica l service where needed. 

29. All LAN/WAN connections, addressing and network functionality are the responsibility of the Client 

30. Any telephone lines or LAN/WAN connections must be installed and operational prior to Security 101  commencing work. The local Security 
101 representative will verify the availability and functionality of all connections prior to starting work. 

Changes in Scope of Work 

31. Any changes in the understood scope of work will be communicated and approved in writing (by an authorized Client representative), prior to 

commencing work. 

Permits/Bonding/Sealed Engineered Drawings 

32. Permits, bonds, and other requirements by any government agency are not included. 

Miscellaneous 

33. The bold headings and numbered paragraphs are for convenience only, have no legal significance, and shall not be deemed to alter or effect 

any provision of this Agreement. 

34. Neither party shall be liable in damages or have the right to terminate this Agreement for any delay or default in performing hereunder if 
such delay or default is caused by conditions beyond its control including, but not limited to Acts of God, Government restrictions (including the 

denial or cancellation of any export or other necessary license), wars, insurrections and/or any other cause beyond the reasonable control of the 

party whose performance is affected. 

35. Neither party shall be liable for any failure or delay in performance under this Agreement (other than for delay in the payment of money due 

and payable hereunder) to the extent said failures or delays are proximately caused by causes beyond that party's reasonable control and 
occurring without its fault or negligence, including, without limitation, failure of suppliers, subcontractors, and carriers, or  party to substantially 

meet its performance obligations under this Agreement, provided that, as a condition to the claim of nonliability, the party experiencing the 

difficulty shall give the other prompt written notice, with full details following the occurrence of the cause relied upon. Dates by which 

performance obligations are scheduled to be met will be extended for a period of time equal to the time lost due to any delay so caused. 

36. In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained herein shall, for any reason, be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in 

any respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions of this agreement, but this agreement shall be 

Page 8 of 9 



e Security1or Terms & Conditions (cont.) 
Proposal #1 21 222.0 Access Control Door Additions 

construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provisions had never been contained herein, unless the deletion of such provision or 
provisions would result in such a material change so as to cause completion of the transactions contemplated herein to be unreasonable. 

Page 9 of 9 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



�a Rockwood 
1000 Grand Bhtd Houston TX nos4 

Ph: (8 66) 867·6801 Ph: (866) 24!1-32'J7 

C ustomer :  
H UTCHI SON , ER ICK (MURAB ELLA - CLUB HOUSE) 

101  W POSITANO AVE 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

(650) 450-2236 0 

ERICK_HUTCH @YAHOO.COM 

BLINDS AND SHADES: 
# Room Prod uct 

Other - Lobby Kirsch Roller & Screen Shades 

Type 

Door (Slider) 

Color 

Store:  
Home Depot  1 324 - St.  Johns 

230 Durbin Pavil ion D rive 

St. Johns FL 32259 

Mount 

Gold S unset (KSC021 -3 1 0) Outside 

Head ra i l  Control 

Date : 1 0123/20 1 9  

SCO P E  OF WORK 
Est. #: sky-1 023-491 384 

PO #: 

Price 

Clutch Control - Bottom Up• $844.59 

Bottom Treatment: Color-Coordinated Roun d ,  Control Position: Left, Cord: Bead Chain  Bronze-Plated, Covering Type: Standard Rectangle,  Daisy-Chain Option: No,  End Cap: Metal (Bronze), Fabric: 

2 

P ERRY 3%,  Fascia Option: Fascia bracket end plates - YES,  Hardware Color. Bronze, Open A rch: Open Arch - No, Roll Direction: Standard Ro l l  Direction ,  Top Treatment Fascia 4in, Tube Size: Defau l t  
Size 

Other - Lobby Kirsch Roller & Screen Shades Door (Sl ider) Gold Sunset (KSC02 1 -3 1 0) Outside Clutch Control - Bottom Up• $844 .59 

Bottom Treatment: Color-Coordinated Round,  Control Position: Right ,  Cord: Bead Chain B ronze-Plated, Covering Type: Standard Rectangle,  Daisy-Chain Option: No ,  End Cap: Metal (Bronze), Fabric: 
P ERRY 3%,  Fascia Option: Fascia bracket end plates - YES, Hardware Color. Bronze , Open Arch: Open Arch - No, Roll Direction: Standard Ro l l  Direction ,  Top Treatment Fascia 4In ,  Tube Size: Defau l t  
Size 

@ For chi ld safety, ccnsider cordless 
alternatives or products with 
inaccessible cords. 

@ Para proteger la seguridad de las nifios, 
considere alternativas sin cordon o 
productos sin cordones accesibles. 

SAH TOTALS: 

B l inds Total: $ 1 ,689 . 1 8  

S AH  Total: $ 1 ,689 . 1 8  

Whole House I nstal l  Fee $ 1 89.00 

Handl ing Fee: $29.90 

ICON Subtotal :  $ 1 ,908 .08 

S ales Tax (6.5000%): $ 1 24.03 

Revised SAH Total: $2 ,032. 1 1  

Scope of Work Tota l :  $2,032. 1 1  

I n  order to ensure your order i s  manufactured correctly and timely, this specification sheet must be completed i n  its entirety. Although w e  may have other communications with you during the ordering process, this 
sheet is intended to be  the final determination of manufacturing specifications.  Any changes to design specifications require a revised executed form. 



1 0/23120 1 9  

CUSTOMER SI GNATU RE DATE 

Windows: 2 Shutters: o 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4. 



!§a Rockwood 
7000 Grand Blvd Houston TX 77054 

Ph: (866) 867-6801 Ph: (866) 249-32,7 

C ustomer: 
H UTCHI SON ,  ERICK (MURABELLA - CLUB HOUSE)  

101  W POSITANO AVE 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

(650) 450-2236 0 

ERICK_HUTCH @YAH OO.COM 

SHUTTERS: 

Store:  
Home Depot  1 324 - St. Johns 

230 Durbin Pavil ion D rive 

St. Johns FL 32259 

Date : 1 0/24/2 0 1 9  

SCO P E  OF WORK 

Est. #: sky-1 024-49 1 5 1 0 
PO #: 

# Room Type P roduct  Tilt Panel # Louver Size Divider Hinge Color 
Rail 

Frame P rice 

Other - Lobby Door (Sl ider) Wood Shutters Clearl ine (H idden TI it) 4 3 1 /2 Yes N/A 

Bypass,  Flat Valance, Frame Modification ,  Oversized Shipping Sl ider/Bypass: Doub le Track, Sl ider/Bypass: Extended Track. Stain 

2 Other - Lobby Door (Sl ider) Wood Shutters Clearl ine (Hidden  Tilt) 4 3 1 /2 Yes NIA 

Bypass, Flat Valance, Frame Modification ,  Oversized Shipping Slider/Bypass: Double Track, Slider/Bypass: Extended Track, Stain 

Honey Box Frame for Sl id ing Door 

Honey Box Frame for Sliding Door 

Bui ld out (2): 

SHUTTER TOTALS: 

Shutters Tota l :  

Shutter Tota l :  

Additional Fee  Total: 

Handl ing Fee: 

ICON Subtotal :  

Sa les Tax (0.0000%) :  

Revised Shutter Tota l :  

$2,954.38 

$2,954.38 

$ 1 20.00 

$5,908.76 

$5,908.76 

$ 1 20.00 

$29.90 

$6 ,058 .66 

$0.00 

$6,058.66 

Scope of Work Total: $6 , 058.66 

In  order to ensure your order Is manufactured correctly and timely, th is specification sheet must be completed in i ts entirety. Although we may have other communications with you during the ordering process,  th is 



sheet is intended 10 be lhe final determination of man ufactunng specifications .  Any cha nges to design specifica1 ions require a revised executed form . 

1 0/24/20 1 9  

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 

Windows: 2 Shutters: 2 
Panels: 8 
SOFT: 1 22 

DATE 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

5. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



TURNBULL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Turnbull Creek Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, September 10, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the Murabella 

Amenity Center, 101 Positano Avenue, St. Augustine, Florida. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Lee Clabots 
Wil Simmons 
Brian J. Wing 
Chuck Labanowski 
Chris De!Bene 

Also Present were: 

Ernesto Torres 
Jennifer Kilinski 
Mike Yuro 
Mike Krabill 
Lourens Erasmus 
Michael Johnson 
Daniele Simpson 
Brian Stephens 
Jerry Lambert 
Andy Jimenez 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 

District Manager 
District Counsel 
District Engineer 
Vesta/ Amenity Services Group 
Vesta/Amenity Services Group 
Duval Landscape Maintenance 
Riverside Management 
Riverside Management 
Riverside Management 
Egis Insurance 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September I 0, 2019 meeting. A 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Mr. Torres called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. 

Mr. Clabots stated I would like to thank Lourens and Matt for their service to this board 

and the community. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

Mr. Garzia stated my pond bank was done three times last year and I have pictures of how 

it looks now. Spend the money wisely, don't throw away good money. 



September I O, 20 1 9  Turnbull Creek CDD 

Mr. Clabots stated that will be discussed under the engineer' s  report. 

Mr. Quinto stated I want to thank the board and staff for the good job with the aerators . 

Ms. Rice stated I want to know about fishing in our backyard and how we deal with 

approaching people when we have issues. 

Mr. Clabots stated we will keep that until the end. Right now it is on agenda items. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports (Part 1) 

A. Landscape Manager (Presenter: Duval Landscape) 

Mr. Johnson gave an overview of the landscape maintenance work that has taken place 

since the last meeting. 

B. Engineer (Presenter: Mike Yuro) 

1. Update on 3531 Garribaldi Court 

Mr. Yuro stated at the last meeting we talked about getting a topographic survey and I 

reached out to several surveyors and received two proposals, one for $4,400 and one for $2,700. 

Once we get the topo I can provide possible options on how to address the drainage behind the 

lots. Even the as-built information doesn' t give us what we need to have . 

On MOTION by Mr. Clabots seconded by Mr. Simmons with all in 
favor the proposal for a topographic survey with Bennett Surveying 
in the amount of $2,700 was approved. 

2. County Proposed Sidewalk Crossing 

Mr. Yuro stated at the meeting there was discussion of making the crosswalk similar to the 

others where it would go through that little island and landscaping. The county is proposing doing 

a crosswalk just to the west of the landscaping other than the turf grass to minimize costs. They 

have contractors on continuing contract, but they don't do landscaping . They wanted me to present 

this to the board to see if there were any objections. 

Mr. Clabots stated we can ask them to make it consistent with the rest of the circle and if 

they do that then fine but in the end it is the county ' s  call, it is their property . 

Mr. Yuro stated I can bring that back to them, but I would expect the county to say the cost 

of the landscape will be on the community. 

2 



September 10, 2019 Turnbull Creek CDD 

3. Estimate for Necessary Pond Bank Repairs 

Mr. Yuro stated in June 2018 we walked the banks and developed the priority list. Between 

then and now some things have shifted, some have gotten bigger, probably new areas have cropped 

up that might need to be addressed. As a starting point I wanted to bring the cost estimate and 

those numbers were based on the two types of repairs that Aquagenix did for us during the last 

repair. We prepared this exhibit with the high priority areas and the number corresponds to the 

number on the priority list cost estimate and then the lower priority list. 

The board discussed the priority list, protective vegetation on the bank and slopes and 

requested the engineer bring back a quote for rip rap to the next meeting. 

C. Future Horizons (Chris Railing) 
Mr. Erasmus stated Future Horizons came today and sprayed. It seems like the shoreline 

spraying is working. Once you put more nutrients back in the water you are going to have algae 

problems. They can spray one topical application at a time, they cannot treat shoreline and algae 

at the same time because the chemicals work against each other. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Insurance Policy Review from Egis Insurance 
Mr. Jimenez gave an overview of coverage and suggested a site visit by a loss control 

specialist to walk the property and break out items rather than having them lumped together. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Alcohol Policy 

Mr. Torres stated this item was put on the agenda at the request of a supervisor to reconsider 

the rules nuder the facility rental policy where there is a paragraph on the alcohol policy and the 

requirements of the renter having the right insurance and licensed bartender. 

Mr. Simmons stated other subdivisions have parties, weddings, receptions even though 

there is no hard alcohol. I think it is an opportunity in renting out our place a licensed bartender 

is fine but for beer and wine I don't see why it is so strict in that regard. 

Mr. Wing stated I agree and I think it is something we ought to change whether someone 

is having a party and they are supplying it or if it is community event and everybody brings their 

own beer or wine. 

3 



September 1 0, 20 1 9  Turnbull Creek CDD 

Ms. Kilinski stated we have a number of communities that have a BYOB policy and we 

can bring back a couple forms of draft policies at the next meeting. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Amenities League 

Ms. Simpson stated I spoke with Dan Fagen earlier this afternoon and we are going to 

continue with them and have them and with what they have set up currently. There seems to be a 

favorable attitude towards them so I don't know why we would come in and boot out a vendor if 

residents are happy with them. We are more than happy to continue working with them as we are 

managing the schedule if you would like a contract with them, we can oversee that and get that set 

up . 

Ms . Kilinski stated since you don't have a formal proposal in front of you and because the 

contract starts October 1 st I think we are looking for authority to model the program after the 

Ancient City contract with the understanding based on those representations that the profit sharing 

would be 1 0% gross revenue to the district but everything else would be similar to the terms and 

conditions as the Ancient City contract . 

On MOTION by Mr. Simmons seconded by Mr. Labanowski with 
all in favor staff was authorized to bring back a contract with Vesta 
for a sports program modeled after the Ancient City contract with 
1 0% gross revenue to the district. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Riverside Staffing Level and Update 

Mr. Clabots stated at the last meeting I was not overly comfortable with what was outlined. 

I was hoping at this meeting we would get a better sense of the staffing levels 

Ms . Simpson stated we have between 2 and 5 staff members we are looking at. Keep in 

mind that is from fulltime amenity manager to operations, maintenance and an assistant or that fill

in individual to complement the hours outlined in that RFP. We did five interviews on Monday 

and we are hoping to make a decision Thursday or Friday. 

Mr. Stephens stated I am senior operations manager with Riverside and I have been with 

them for eight years . I want to introduce Jerry Lambert, he is going to be operations manager 

onsite fulltime. He will be here and I will be here to assist during the transition while he 

4 



September 10, 2019 Turnbull Creek CDD 

familiarizes himself with the facility and at all times available for any questions from the board, 

staff and residents. 

Mr. Lambert stated I have been involved in the building trades, engineering for 26 years 

and consider myself to be user friendly. I have been with Riverside since January and look forward 

to being part of the team. I have worked with Brian for about five months on different properties. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Capital Budget Items 

A. Signage Estimates 
B. Necessary Pond Bank Repairs (per Engineer discussion) 

C. Planned 2020 Projects per the Capital Reserve Study 
D. Pool Lighting for Extension of Hours of Operation 

E. Additional Lighting Needs e.g. San Marino & Pescara Tracks 

F. 125 Foot Fence Along Pacetti Road 

G. Landscaping Improvements 

H. Update - Capital Reserve Study 

I. Other 

Mr. Clabo ts stated we have a number of items if you go through the reserve study and look 

at page 27 and 28 there are suggested items that we will be dealing with in 2019/2020 and 202 1 .  

I wanted some input from the updated reserve study. We have had a number of things that were 

presented to us that will be new in the capital budget items that are outside the capital reserve 

study. We have a limited amount of money and we should look at what priorities as a board we 

felt that we want to do this year as well as 2020 and 202 1 .  

Mr. Torres stated I have had discussions with several board members about this very same 

subject after our last meeting in preparation for this meeting. A fence along Pacetti Road and the 

lighting project for the swimming pool are not part of our capital reserve because they are not 

existing now and are new projects. Based on that I had the accountant reformat our FY20 budget 

and put a line for capital projects right below capital reserves. The goal is to identify which capital 

project is not currently in the capital reserve study, which ones the board chooses to prioritize and 

if there is anything new we can discuss that. Once you finalize the list of capital projects, then 

prioritize it and find a source of funding for it. We have already done some of those things in prior 

years and we have taken care of some of those things that are in future years. 2019/2020 which is 

year three in your capital reserve study is very light. You have the ale and Lourens has said it is 

5 



September 10, 2019 Turnbull Creek CDD 

in good condition and you have fitness equipment that we have already taken care of. The big 

ticket items for 2019/2020 is landscaping allowance of$53,000. A few months ago we had some 

residents bring to our attention the conditions of the roundabouts and Mike from Duval has said 

that with the life expectancy on some of these plants, sometimes you just have to replace them. 

We also have some allowance for pond repairs. The goal is to determine which capital projects 

you wish to continue to pursue and give me a priority of projects and recommend a funding source. 

It could also mean the delay of funding for FY2 l and add a line to the budget to fund that item. 

Additional items the board would like to see are: playground equipment for children who 

are 6-1 0  years old, a suggestion of relocating the volleyball court by the tennis courts to 

accommodate play equipment, outdoor fitness equipment, ping pong tables on pool deck, 

emergency exit from children's play area, an open air building like a cabana, 

Ernesto to come back with the list of proposed improvements, estimated cost and possible 

source of funding, will put a list of items at the amenity center and ask amenity center staff to send 

out an e-blast to residents for input. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports (Part 2) 

A. Attorney (Presenter: Jennifer Kilinski) 

There being none, the next item followed. 

B. Manager - (Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 

There being none, the next item followed. 

C. Operations Manager (ASG) (Presenter: Lourens Erasmus) 

Mr. Torres stated the mailbox that was approved was discontinued and I will work with 

Lourens and perhaps RMS to replace that mailbox. 

D. Amenity Center Update (Presenter: Matthew Krabill) 

Mr. Krabill gave an overview of the amenity center management report, copy of which was 

included in the agenda package. 

6 



September 10 ,  20 1 9  Turnbull Creek CDD 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda (Presenter: 
Ernesto Torres) 

A. Approval of Minutes of the August 13, 2019 Meeting 

B. Balance Sheet as of July 31 ,  2019 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

for the Period Ending July 31 ,  2019; Month-to-Month Income Statement; 

Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Register 

On MOTION by Mr. Wing seconded by Mr. Labanowski with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved to include 
amendments to the minutes . 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor' s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

The board and residents discussed the fishing policy, enforcement of that policy and that 

fishing is allowed in two lakes at this time, but the policy can be amended. 

Ms . Kilinski stated the enforcement of the policies will generally come with your amenity 

management company, when it comes to use of these facilities, the fields, that sort of thing . They 

are absolutely authorized to say no horseplay in the pool, those kinds of amenity policies . When 

it comes to fishing it is much more difficult to enforce . Usually it is resident to resident so if I 

have a house on a pond and someone is back there fishing I may call the police because it is 

trespass. We would never from a district' s perspective recommend to any of you to be enforcing 

rules for all kinds of reasons, and because it is not good practice .  I always recommend you as 

board members and you as residents if you see somebody violating it, call the amenity management 

company, call the police but never take it into your own hands, ever, because things could quickly 

escalate and you just don't  know who you are dealing with. 

Right now because you say no fishing on every pond except for those two if we were to 

call the police and say this is trespassing this is either district easement they are abusing or private 

property the police have the right to enter that property and remove that person. We can bring 

back policies for discussion that says if it is your own lot you can fish in front of it, it is just going 

to be more difficult to enforce. 

A resident asked can we come to a procedure if we see a stranger fishing on a pond, do we 

call the police or amenity center? 

7 



September 1 0, 20 1 9  Turnbull Creek CDD 

Mr. Clabots stated if they are on your property call the police . Otherwise I would call the 

amenity center . 

Mr. DelBene stated as a board member we should have consensus that it is our job to 

contact our management company who then handles the situation. If they call the cops after they 

assess the situation then they call the cops. I 'm not saying a homeowner can't call the cops or the 

amenity center; I 'm saying as board members if it is not our property we need to look to our 

management company to resolve the situation. That is the action a board member needs to take. 

Mr. Clabots stated that is what Jennifer advised us. 

TWLEFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting - November 12, 2019 
at 6:30 p.m. 

Mr. Clabots stated our next meeting will be November 1 2, 20 1 9  at 6 : 30  p.m. 

The meeting adjourned at 8 : 02 p.m. 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary ChairmanNice Chairman 

8 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Turnhu[[ Creek 
Community 'Devefrpment 'District 

'Unaudltea J"inancia[ Reyorting 

Seytem6er 30, 2019 



A&.s.m.. 
Cash • We lls Fa rgo 
Cash • Hancock Bank 
Investments:  
I nvestment • S BA 
I nvestment-Genera l  Account 
series 2015 Al ·A2 

Inte rest A1  
Revenue 
Reserve A 1  
Reserve A2 
Prepayment A 1 
P repayment A2 
Construction 
CO i 

Serles 2O1s a1-1;12 
Revenue B 
Reserve B1 
Reserve B2 
P repayment B 1  
P repayment B2  
Redemption  

series 2036 
Sinking 
Reserve 
Revenue 
Prepayment 
I nte rest 

P repa id Expenses 
Assessment Rece ivable 

Tota l  Assets 

Uabllllles · 
Accounts Payable 

Fund Balances: 
Assigned General Fund 
Restricted  for Debt Service 
Restricted for Capita l P rojects 
Nonspendable 
Unassigned 

Total Liab i l iti es and Fund Equity 

'I'urn6ulf Creek 
Communit:y. 'D�'Vefi?,12.ment 'District 

Com6inea 'Balance Sfieet 
Seytember 30, 2 019 

GW£ecnmeal.il Fund lll'.IIH 

Genera l 

$54,995 

$42 
$295 ,428 

$27 ,99 1  
$23 ,332 

$40 1 788 

$20 ,985 

$34,240 

$27 ,991  
$3 1 8  573 
$401 ,788 

Debt Capita l  
Service Projects 

$0 
$261 ,530 
$392 ,88 1 
$ 1 07 ,999 

$0 
$47 

$ 1  
$2 ,7 1 7 

$29 ,390  
$32 ,790 

$9 , 763 
$ 1 70 

$2,7 1 8 
$ 1 04  

$1 0 
$ 1 20,886 

$81 ,253 
$3 ,963 

$5 

$ 1 043 51 0 $2 7 1 8 

$ 1 ,043 , 5 1 0 
$2 ,71 8 

$1 ,043 , 5 1 0 $2 ,71 8 

Page 1 

Capital Tota ls  
Reserve (Memorandum On ll':l 

$ 1 47 , 306 $1 47,306 
$54,995 

$42 
$295,428 

$0 
$261 ,530 
$392 ,881 
$1 07 ,999 

$0 
$47 

$ 1  
$2 , 71 7 

$29 ,390 
$32,790 

$9 ,763 
$1 70 

$2,7 1 8  
$ 1 04 

$1 0 
$1 20,886 

$ 8 1 ,253 
$3 ,963 

$5 
$27 ,991  
$23 ,332 

$ 1 47 306 $ 1 ,595 ,322 

$20 ,985 

$34,240 
$1 , 043,5 1 0  

$2 ,7 1 8  
$27 , 9 9 1  

$ 1 47 ,306 $465 ,879 
$ 1 47 ,306 $ 1 ,595,322 



'lurnliu[[ Creeli 
Community 1Jeveloyment 1Jistrict 

(je:neraf yum£ 
Statement of Revenues & 'Exyendltures 

]"or tlie 'Perioa ending Seytem&er 30,2019 

'.Revenues: 

:Maintenance .'Assessments 
Interest/ .'Misceffaneous 
.Jlmenities :Revenue 

Tota£ '.Revenues 

'Ex_pewfitures: 

..'Adini.ni.strative 
Suyervisor ]"ees 
J'JC:A 'Exyense 
'Engineering ()Jura & .'Associates, ilC) 
.Jlr6itrage ((jrau) 
V issemination (Viscfosure Services) 
Trustee ('US 'Bank) 
.Jlttarney ( J-ft;;S) 
'lax Ro[[ .Assessments ((j:MS) 
.Jlnnuaf .Jludlt ((jrau ana Assoc) 
:Management ]"ees ((j:MS) 
Information 'Jecfinofogy ((j:MS) 
Tefeyfione 
Postage 
Printing & 'Bindln9 
Insurance (:fI.Jl) 
Legal .'A.avert/sing 
Otfier Current Charges 
Office Suyy{ies 
1)ues, Licenses & Su6scriptions 
'We6site Comy{iance 

..'Administrative 'Expenses 

..'Amenity Center 
Insurance (]"I.A) 
'Pest Contro{ (T"urner 'Pest ControO 
Repairs & R.ey{acements 
'Recreationa[ 'Passes 
Office Suyy[ies 
Other Current Charges 
'Permit :fees ('PooC .JlSC..'AT/'B:MI/S'E.JlS.JlC) 

'Utuities 
'Water & Sewer (STC'U'.D) 
'Efectric (_J'P L) 
TeCeyfione/Internet (Comcast) 

I 

I 

Adopted Prorated 
Budget Thru 09/30/1 9 

$1 , 1 26, 1 78 $1 , 1 26, 1 78 
$1 3,575 $1 3,575 

$2,000 $2,000 

$1 , 1 41 ,753 $1 , 1 41 ,753 

$7,000 $7,000 
$536 $536 

$1 3,000 $1 3,000 
$3,000 $3,000 
$2,200 $2,200 

$1 2,667 $1 2,667 
$40,000 $40,000 

$5,000 $5,000 
$3,525 $3,525 

$45,000 $45,000 
$1 ,600 $1 ,600 

$450 $450 
$1 , 1 00 $1 , 1 00 
$2,500 $2,500 
$8,81 6 $8,81 6  
$1 ,400 $1 ,400 
$1 ,300 $1 ,300 

$1 70 $1 70 
$175 $1 75 

$0 $0 

$149,439 $1 49,439 

$1 5,664 $1 5,664 
$2,673 $2,673 

$48,800 $48,800 
$600 $600 

$1 ,025 $1 ,025 
$300 $300 

$1 ,850 $1 ,850 

$10,500 $10,500 
$33,51 0 $33,51 0  

$3 ,800 $3,800 

Page Z 

Actual 
Thru 09/30/1 9 Variance 

$1 , 1 55,255 $29,077 
$20,228 $6,653 

$1 ,202 ($798) 

$1 , 176,685 $34,932 1 

$5,800 $1 ,200 
$444 $92 

$8,875 $4, 1 25 
$2,400 $600 
$1 ,450 $750 

$1 4,61 6 ($1 ,949) 
$47,622 {$7,622) 

$5,000 $0 
$3,525 $0 

$45,000 $0 
$1 ,600 $0 

$263 $187 
$596 $504 

$2,01 8 $482 
$8,01 4 $802 

$721 $679 
$702 $598 
$ 1 00 $70 
$1 75 $0 

$1 ,750 {$1 ,750) 

$1 50,670 ($1 ,232) 1 

$1 4,240 $1 ,424 
$2,673 $0 

$25,596 $23,204 
$597 $3 

$1 ,083 ($58) 
$0 $300 

$1 ,901 ($51 ) 

$1 0,005 $495 
$35,046 ($1 , 536) 

$3,695 $105 



Turn6u[[ Creek 
Community 'Devefoyment 'District 

genera£ yuru[ 
Statement of '.Revenues & '.Exyenditures 

for tlie Teri.oa ending Seytemver 30,2019 

Amenity Center Cont'd: 

Mananement Contracts 
Lifeguards/Too[ .'.Monitors (..'AS§') 
Yad[ty .'.Monitor (..'AS§) 
:facility .'.Management (..'AS§) 
facility .Attendants (..'AS@) 
fieM Oyerati.ons (..'ASG) 
:facility :Maintenance (..'AS§) 
Too[ .'.Maintenance (..'AS§) 
Too[ Cliemicals 
Janitoriaf Sen,ices (..'ASG) 
Program 'Director (..'ASG) 
'.Refuse Service (.Aavance 'Disyosa[J 
Security - EJ{)/'ER'A. 
SyeciaI '.Events 

.Jl:menity Center 'Exyenses 

Grounds Maintenance 
Street[il]liting (J'PL) 
Lake .'.Maintenance (juture J-forizons) 
Landscaye .'.Maintenance ('Duva[ Landscaye) 
Landscape Contingency 
Irrigation '.Reyairs 
Cayitaf '.Resen1es 
'.Reserve Stuay 

(jraunds .'.Maintenance 'Ex:yenses 

Tota[ 'Ex:yenses 

'Excess '.Revenues ('Ex:yenditures) 

j'una '.Balance - '.Beginning 

j'una Balance - 1:nai:ng 

I 

1 

I 

I 

I 

Adopted Prorated 
Budget Thru 09/30/1 9 

$33, 1 66 $33, 166 
$28,737 $28,737 
$61 ,285 $61 ,285 
$1 7,51 0 $17,5 1 0  
$70,01 5 $70,01 5 
$49,440 $49 ,440 
$14 ,729 $14,729 
$1 1 ,000 $ 1 1 ,000 

$9,064 $9,064 
$2,575 $2,575 
$8, 1 24 $8, 1 24 
$6,093 $6,093 
$9,000 $9,000 

$439,460 $439,460 

$36,000 $36,000 
$7,740 $7,740 

$299,573 $299 ,573 
$30,700 $30,700 

$6,000 $6,000 
$207,081 $207,081 

$0 $0 

$587,094 $587,094 

$1 , 1 75,993 $1 , 175,993 

($34,240) 

$34,240 

$0 

Page 3 

Actual 
Thru 09/30/1 9 Variance 

$23,257 $9,909 
$28,737 ($0) 
$61 ,285 $0 
$17,5 1 0  ($0) 
$52,01 5 $1 8,000 
$49,440 $0 
$14,729 ($0) 
$13 ,1 1 3  ($2, 1 1 3) 

$9,064 $0 
$2,500 $75 
$9,426 ($1 ,302) 
$5,9 1 6  $ 1 77 

$ 1 0, 1 37 ($1 , 1 37) 

$391 ,964 $47,497 1 

$40,692 ($4,692) 
$1 2,575 ($4,835) 

$299 ,573 $0 
$32,900 ($2,200) 

$5,603 $397 
$207,081 $0 

$1 , 1 00 ($1 , 100) 

$599,523 ($1 2, 429) 1 

$1 , 1 42, 1 57 $33,836 1 

$34,528 

$346,276 

$380,804 



Turnfiu« Cree /ii  
Community VeveCoym.ent District 

fjjenera[ Jun£ 
.Montli '.By .Montli Income Statement 

Y'J 2 019 

Oc tober :Novem6er D ecem6er January :fe6ruary .Marcli Jlyru :May June Ju(y Jlugust SeyteniGer Tota[ 
'.Revenues: 

Maintenance J'lssessments $0 $41 ,2 1 0 $409,354 $557, 771 $43 ,338 $50,1 06 $1 3,506 $0 $1 6,221 $4 1 6  $0 $23,332 $ 1 , 1 55, 255 
Jnterest/:Misce«ane ous $62 $2,028 $ 1 ,045 $ 1 1 ,651  $ 1 48 $249 $225 $ 1 65 $490 $ 1 3 1  $3,656 $380 $20, 228 
Amenities '.Revenue $ 1 55 $23 $0 $5 $0 $ 1 50 $2 $0 $ 1 75 $0 $691 $0 $ 1 , 202 

Tota{ :Revenues $21 7 $43 , 261  $41 0 ,399 $569,427 $43,486 $50,505 $ 1 3,734 $ 1 65 $1 6,886 $546 $4,347 $23,7 1 2  $1 , 1 76,685 1 

'.Expenditures: 

,Ad"ministratfye 
Suyervisor :fees $0 $1 ,000 $0 SBOO $0 $800 $0 $800 $800 $0 $800 $800 $5 ,800 
jICA '.Exyense $0 $77 $0 $61 $0 $61  $0 $61  $61  $0 $61 $61  $444 
'.Engineering $750 $875 $0 $375 $563 $81 3 $875 $1 ,375 $ 1 88 $1 ,750 $ 1 ,31 3 $0 $8,875 
Jlr6itrage SD $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,400 $0 $2,400 
D issemination $ 1 33 $83 $83 $83 $83 $ 133  $433 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $1 ,450 
Truste e $4 ,357 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,759 $0 $4,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 4,61 6 
Attorney $ 1 04 $0 $5,433 $5,691 $1 ,996 $5 ,578 $3,487 $8, 1 72 $7, 1 56 $783 $4, 976 $4,247 $47, 622 
Tax './1.D(( J'lssessments $5,000 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 
Annual" Jluait $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 so $0 $3 ,525 $0 $0 $3, 525 
:Management je es $3,750 $3 ,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3, 750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3, 750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $45 ,000 
Comyuter Ti.me $ 1 33 $ 1 33 $1 33 $ 1 33 $ 1 33 $ 1 33 $ 1 33 $ 1 33 $ 1 33 $1 33 $ 1 33 $ 1 33 $1 ,600 
Te (eyfione $82 $1 7  $0 $ 1 8  $30 $0 $45 $64 $0 $0 $0 $7 $263 
'Postage $44 $27 $ 1 4 $ 27 $3 1 9  $1 0 $48 $33 $40 $ 1 6  $7 $ 1 0  $596 
'Printing & 1Jiw:(btg $565 $47 $213  $72 $233 $43 $248 $ 1 6 $221 $ 1 92 $ 1 9  $ 1 50 $2,01 6 
Insurance $8,01 4 $0 $0 $0 SD $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,01 4 
f.egaC Ac:Cvertisfatg $0 $72 $76 $0 $0 $72 $72 $76 so $1 9 1  $90  $72 $721 
Otlier Current Cfiarges $ 1 21 $56 $37 $23 $1 77 $28 $23 $60 $39 $36 $55 $48 $702 
Office Suyy(u,s $21 SD $23 so $21 $1 $ 1 9 $0 $ 1  $ 7  $ 0  $6 $ 1 00 
Dues, Licenses & Su6scr!J>tions $ 1 75 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 1 75 
We 6site ComyCiance $0 $0 $0 $ 1 ,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 ,750 

.Administrative '.Exyenses $23 ,250 $6, 1 38 $9,763 $ 1 2, 784 $7 ,304 $ 1 7, 1 81 $9, 1 34 $ 1 9, 1 24 $ 1 2,472 $1 0,466 $1 3,687 $9,367 s1 sa,510 I 
,'A.me11icy Center 
Insurance $14 ,240 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 1 4,240 
Pest C ontro( $ 1 85 $ 1 85 $1 85 $ 1 85 $ 1 85 $ 1 85 $ 1 85 $ 1 85 $ 1 85 $ 1 85 $ 1 85 $638 $2,673 
'.Reyatrs & '.Rey(acements $2,474 $3, 21 9 $2 ,056 $ 1 ,432 $3,778 $940 $ 1 ,862 $1 ,390 $2,432 $2,222 $688 $3 , 1 04 $25,596 
'.Re creationaC Passes so $ 1 95 $0 $0 $207 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $1 95 so $597 
Office Suyy{u,s $0 $ 1 40 $70 $ 86 $200 $70 $70 $1 08 $ 1 29 $70 $70 $70 $1 ,083 
Otlur Current Cliarges $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
'Permit Jees $358 $0 $0 $ 1 , 1 93 $0 $0 $0 $0 $350 $0 $0 $0 $ 1 , 901 
JJJifJoo 
Water & Sewer $887 $782 $462 $476 $1 ,272 $449 $ 1 , 1 53 $91 2 $976 $ 1 ,254 $701 $680 $ 1 0 , 005 
'.E{utric $2, 959 $2,746 $2,623 $2,699 $2,495 $2, 1 7 1  $2,91 3 $2,957 $3,368 $3,401  $3,435 $3,281 $35,046 
Te Ceylione/Ca6&/Interne t $31 1 $31 1 $3 1 7  $3 13  $31 3 $3 1 3  $31 3  $313  $297 $297 $299 $299 $3, 695 

Pi'lge 4 



Amenity Center Cmt'd: 
:Malli!£1ement Cfilltracts 
Poo{ :Monitors/Lifeguards 
:Jacifty :Monitor (1,550 and" 2,325) 
]'ac uity :Managenient (5,107. 08) 
:Jac iCity Attendants (1,459.17) 
]'ie WOyerations (4,334,58) 
]'acuity :Maintenance (4,120) 
Poo{ :Maintenance (1,227.42) 
Poo( Cfiemica£s (815.59 aruf 1,333.57) 
Janitoriaf Serv ices (755,33) 
11.efa.se Service 
Security - 'En-vera (470) 
SyeciaC '£-vents 
'.Program 'D irector (208.33) 

.'A.m,mity Center 'Ex_penses 

(;;rounds .7'1g;inte11f!1:1Ce 
Street {igfittng 
£.a.fie :Maintenance ($645. 00) 
Landsc'!Pe :Maintenance (n6,489.41) 
£.andscaye Contingency 
Irrigatimt 'R.e_pairs 
CayitaC 'Reserves 
'.Reserve Stuay 

fjrounds Maintenance Xxyenses 

Tota{ Xxyenses 

Xxcess '.Re-venues ('Exyenditures) 

Octo6er 

$0 
$2,395 
$5, 1 07 
$ 1 ,459 
$4,335 
$4, 1 20 
$ 1 ,227 

$81 6 
$755 
$784 
$493 

$3,3711 
$208 

$46,473 

$2,991 
$645 

$24, 964 
$ 1 ,525 

$0 
$0 
$0 

sso. 1 2s I 
$99, 848 

($99,632) 

Novemtier 1Je cem6er 

$0 $0 
$2,395 $2,395 
$5, 1 07 $5, 1 07 
$1 ,459 $ 1 ,459 
$4,335 $4 ,335 
$4, 1 20 $4 , 1 20 
$ 1 , 227 $ 1 ,227 

$61 6 $83 1  
$755 $755 
$766 $766 
$493 $493 

$ 1 , 3 1 7 $626 
$208 $208 

$30, 578 $28,035 

$2,971 $2,91 4 
$645 $645 

$24,964 $24,964 
$1 ,525 $ 1 ,525 

$765 $0 
$0 $0 
$0 so 

$30,a1 1 I $30,049 1 

$67 ,586 $67,847 

($24,324) $342,552 

Tunitiua: Creefi 
Community 'DeveCoyment 'District 

fienera( :runa 
:Mmttli 'By :Mmtli Inc ome Statement 

TY 2019 

January ]'e&ruary :Marcli AyriC 

$0 $0 $ 1 ,336 $1 ,074 
$2,395 $2,395 $2,395 $2,395 
$5, 1 07 $5, 1 07 $5, 1 07 $5, 1 07 
$1 ,459 S1 ,459 $ 1 ,459 $ 1 ,459 
$4,335 $4,335 $4,335 $4,335 
$4, 1 20 $4, 1 20 $4, 1 20 $4, 1 20 
$ 1 , 227 $1 ,227 $ 1 ,227 $ 1 , 227 

$631 $83 1 $83 1 $ 1 ,359 
$755 $755 $755 $755 
$766 $766 $766 $778 
$493 $493 $493 $493 

$0 $0 $302 $ 1 ,357 
$208 $208 $208 $208 

$28,080 $30 , 1 45 $27,461 $3 1 , 1 64 

$2, 9 1 4  $2,91 6 $2 ,930 $2,932 
$645 $645 $2,300 $ 1 , 1 75 

$24,964 $24,964 $24,964 $24,964 
$6,325 $6,325 $ 1 ,525 $ 1 , 525 

$435 $0 $0 $ 1 , 1 1 5  
$0 $0 $207,081 $0 
$0 $0 $0 $0 

$35, 284 1 $34,85 1 I $2s0.aa1  I $31 ,71 2 1 

$76, 1 48 $72,300 $283 ,443 $72,009 

$493,279 ($28 , 81 4) ($232,938) ($58, 276) 

Page 5 

:May June Ju{y August Seytemtier TotaC 

$ 1 , 506 $6,040 $6 ,295 $5, 1 68 $ 1 ,838 $23,257 
$2,395 $2,395 $2,395 $2,395 $2,395 $28,737 
$5 , 1 07 $5, 1 07 $5, 1 07 $5, 1 07 $5,1 07 $61 , 285 
$1 ,459 $1 ,459 $1 ,459 $ 1 ,459 $ 1 ,459 $ 1 7, 5 1 0  
$4 ,335 $4,335 $4,335 $4,335 $4 ,335 $52,0 1 5 
$4 , 1 20 $4, 1 20 $4, 1 20 $4, 1 20 $4, 1 20 $49, 440 
$1 ,227 $ 1 ,227 $1 ,227 $ 1 ,227 $1 ,227 $ 1 4 ,729 
$1 ,359 $ 1 ,359 $ 1 ,359 $ 1 ,359 $1 ,359 $ 1 3 , 1 1 3  

$755 $755 $755 $755 $755 $9,064 
$776 $81 9 $81 9 $81 9 $821 $9,426 
$493 $493 $493 $493 $493 $5,91 6 
$920 $692 $93 $630 $821 $ 1 0 , 1 37 
$208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $2,500 

$30,525 $36,746 $36,095 $33,650 $33,0 1 1 $391 ,964 1 

$2,989 $2,989 $2,990 $2,988 $8,1 66 $40,692 
$ 1 , 1 75 $ 1 , 1 75 $ 1 , 1 75 $1 , 1 75 $ 1 , 1 75 $ 1 2,575 

$24,964 $24,964 $24,964 $24,964 $24,964 $299 ,573 
$1 ,525 $1 ,525 $ 1 ,525 $1 ,525 $6 ,525 $32,900 
$1 ,720 $0 $0 $0 $1 ,568 $5,603 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $207,08 1 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $ 1 , 1 00 $1 , 1 0 0  

$32,373 1 $30,653 1 $30,655 1 $30, 653 1 $43,499 $599,523 1 

$82,023 $79,872 $77,21 6 $77,989 $85,877 $1 , 1 42 , 1 57 I 

($81 ,858) ($62, 985) ($76,669) ($73,643) ( $62, 1 65) $34,528 1 



'I'urn6u{{ Creek 
Community 'Deve[oyment 'District 

'.Debt Service :funa- Series 2015-'A-1-..'A.2 

Statement of '.Revenues & '.Exyenaitures 

jor tlie 'Period: ending Seytem6er 30,2019 

'Proratea .Jlctua{ 
.Jlaoytea Tliru. Tliru 
'.BudiJet 09/30/19 09/30/19 'Variance 

'.Revenues: 

Interest Income $300 $300 $20,287 $1 9,987 
.Jlssessments $989,969 $989,969 $992,301 $2 ,332 
'Prepayments .Jl1 $0 $0 $0 $0 
1:1repayments .Jl2 $0 $0 $0 $0 

'Tota{ '.Revenues I $990,269 $990,269 $ 1 ,0 1 2,587 $22 ,3 1 8 j 

Xx,penditures 

Series 201 5.'A..-1 
Interest 11/1 $ 1 83,059 $1 83 ,059 $1 82,887 $ 1 73 
'Princiya{ 1:,repayment 11/1 $0 $0 $5 ,000 ($5,000) 
Interest 5/1 $1 83 ,059 $ 1 83,059 $1 82,778 $282 
'Princiya{ 5/1 $41 5 ,000 $41 5,000 $400,000 $1 5 ,000 
Syecia{ Ca{{ 5/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5 ,000) 

Series 2015.Jl-2 
Interest 11/1 $57,831 $57,831 $57,356 $475 
Princiya[ Prryayment 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Interest 5/1 $57,83 1 $57,831  $57,356 $475 
Princiya[ 5/1 $95 ,000 $95,000 $95 ,000 $0 
Syecia{ Ca{{ 5/1 $0 $0 $30,000 ($30,000) 

'Tota{ 'Expenditures I $99 1 ,781 $99 1 ,78 1 $1 ,0 1 5,377 ($23 ,596)1 

'Excess '.Revenues (Xxyenditu:res) I ($ 1 ,5 1 2)  ($1 ,51 2) ($2,790} ($ 1 ,278) 1 

Otlier Sources ('llses) 
Qperating 'Transfer In (Out) $0 $0 $0 $0 

'Tota{Otlier Sources(1Lses) I $0 $0 I 
:Net Cfrange in Tuna '.Rafa.nee ($ 1 ,5 1 2) ($2,790) 

:f'una '.Rafa.nee - '.Beninning I $257,026 $765,247 I 
:fu,na'.Bafance - 'Ending I $255,5 1 4 $762,458 I 

Page 6 



'T'urn6u{{ Creeli 
Community 'Devefoyment 'District 

'De6t Service ]'und- Series 2015'B1-'B2 

Statement of '.Revenues & 'Exyendltures 

:Jor tlie 'Period ending SeytemfJer 30,2019 

'Prorated j\ctua{ 
j\doytetf 'Tliru 'Tliru 
'Bwfget 09/30/19 09/30/19 'Variance 

'.Revenues: 

Interest Income $0 $0 $ 1 ,803 $1 ,803 
j'l.ssessments $79,3 1 8  $79 ,3 1 8  $79,475 $1 57 
'Preyayments 'B1 $0 $0 $0 $0 
'Preyayments 'B2 $0 $0 $0 $0 

'Tota[ '.Revenues I $79 ,3 1 8 $79,3 1 8  $81 ,277 $ 1 ,959 1 

'Exvencutures 
z 

Series 20151J-1 
Interest 11/1 $20 ,1 25 $20 , 1 25 $20,025 $1 00 
'Princiya{ 'Preyayment 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Interest 5/1 $20 , 1 25 $20 , 1 25 $20,025 $1 00 
Princiya{ 5/1 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $0 

Series 201,B-2 
Interest 11/1 $5,9 1 3  $5,9 1 3  $5 ,9 1 3 $0 
'Prine iya{ Preyayment 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5 ,000) 
Interest 5/1 $5 ,9 1 3  $5,9 1 3  $5,788 $1 25 
'Princiya{ 5/1 $5 ,000 $5 ,000 $5,000 $0 

'Tota[ 'Exyencutures I $77,075 $77,075 $81 ,750 ($4,675)1 

'Excess '.Revenues ('Expencutures) I $2 ,243 $2,243 ($473) 

Otlier Sources ('Uses) 

Operating 'Transfer In (Out) $0 $0 $1 04 $1 04 

'Tota[ Otlier Sources('Uses) I $0 $1 04 I 
Net Change in :punt£ 'BaCance $2,243 ($369) 

:Fund 'Ba£ance - 'Beginning I ($2,069) $75,304 I 
:Fund 'Bafance - 'Encung I $ 1 74 $74,935 I 

Page 7 



-Revenues: 

Interest Income 
.Jlssessmen ts 

Tota[ 'Revenues 

'Exvendltures � 

Series 2016 

Interest 11/1 

Interest 5/1 
Princiya{ 5/1 
S_pecia[ Ca({ 5/1 

Tota( 'Exyenditures 

'Turnbu[[ Creek 
Community 1Jevefoyment 1Jistrict 

'IJe6t Service :fu;na - Series 2016 

Statement of Revenues & 'Exyendltures 
:for tlie Perioa endlng Seytember 30,2019 

I 

I 

.Aaoytea 
'Buaget 

$0 
$286,688 

$286,688 

$72,280 
$72,280 

$1 44,000 
$0 

$288,559 

Proratea 
'Tliru 

09/30/19 

$0 
$286,688 

$286 ,688 

$72 ,280 
$72 ,280 

$ 1 44,000 
$0 

$288,559 

'Excess 'Revenues ('Exyenditures) I ($ 1 ,871 ) ($ 1 ,87 1 )  

:fund 'Balance - 'Beginning 

:fund 'Balance - 'Ending 

I 

I 

$83,379 

$8 1 ,508 

Page 8 

.Jlctua[ 
'Tliru 

09/30/19 

$4,338 
$287 ,974 

$292 ,3 1 1 

$72,280 
$72 ,280 

$ 1 44,000 
$0 

$288 ,559 

$3 ,752 

$202 ,364 

$206 , 1 1 7  

'Variance 

$4,338 
$ 1 ,286 

$5 ,623 1 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 I 
I 

I 

I 



'Revenues: 

Interest Inconw. 

Tota[ 'Revenues 

'Ex,pendltures 

Cayita[ Out[ay (1) - Series 2016 

Turn6u[[ Creek 
Cammunity 1Jeve f<!Pffl£nt 1Jistrict 

Cayita[Projects juncf 
Statement of 'Revenues & 'Exye:ndltures 

:for tfie 'Periocf ending Seytem6er 30,2 019 

Series Series 
2 015..'A.-1 & ..'A.-2 2015'B-1 & 'B-2 

$58 $2 

I $58 $2 

$0 $0 
Cayita[ Out[ay - Series 2015.Jl-1 -..'A.2 $0 $0 
Cayita[ Out[ay - Series 2 015 'B-1-'B2 $0 $0 
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 

'Tota[ 'Exyendltures I $0 $0 

'Excess 'Revenues ('Exyendltures) I $58 $2 

Otfier Sources ('Uses) 

Oyerating Iransfer In $0 ($ 1 04) 

'Tota{ Otfier Sources('Uses) I $0 ($ 1 04) 

:Net Cfiange in juna'Balance $58 ($ 1 0 1 ) 

juntf'Balance - 'Beginning I $2 ,660 $ 1 0 1  

juntf'Balance - 'Ending I $2,7 1 8 $0 

Page 9 

'Tota[ 

$69 

$61 1 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 I 
$61 1 

($ 1 04) 

($ 1 04)1 

($43) 

$2 ,76 1 1 

$2,7 1 8 1 



Xevenues: 

'Turn6u{{ Creek 
Community 'Deve {oy-ment 'District 

Cayita( Xeserve :funds 
Statement of 'Revenues & 'Exyendltures 

:for tfie 'Perioa endlng Seytem6er 30,2 019 

.J.laoytea 
13uaget 

'Prorate£ 
Tfiru 

09/30/19 

Cayita{ Reserve :Funding - Transfer In 

Tota( 'Revenues 

$207,081 

$207,08 1 

$207 ,08 1 

$207,081 

'Ex_pendltures 

Cayita{ Outlay 
Other Current Cfiarges 

Tota( 'Exyendltures 

'Excess 'Revenues ('Exyendltures) 

j'u,na13afance - 13eginning 

:fund'Bafunce - 'Endlng 

I 
I 
I 
I 

$329 ,41 1 $329 ,4 1 1 
$0 $0 

$329 ,4 1 1 $329 ,4 1 1 

($ 1 22,330) 

$227 ,472 

$1 05 , 1 42 

Page 1 0  

.J.lcuta{ 
Thru 

09/30/19 

$207,081 

$207 ,08 1 

$ 1 30,0 1 0 
$86 

$ 1 30,096 

$76 ,985 

$70,321 

$ 1 47 ,306 

'Variance 

$0 

$ 1 99 ,401 
($86) 

$ 1 99 ,3 1 5 I 

I 
I 



'Turn6u[[ Creek 
Community 'De:vefuyment 'District 

Lone I"enn 'Debt 'Report 

Series 20 1 SA 1 -A 2 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds 

Interest Rate: 4. 1 90% 
Maturity Date: S/ 1 /203 S 
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% Max Annual Debt 
Reserve Fund Requirement: $495,258 
Reserve Fund Balance: $500,880 

Bonds outstanding - 4/30/201 S $ 1 3 ,375 ,000 
Less: May 2, 201 6 (Principal) ($475 ,000) 
Less :  May 2, 20 1 6 (Prepayment -AZ) ( $ 1 5,000) 
Less: November 1 ,  201 6 (Prepayment -A 1 ) ( $ 1 0,000) 
Less: November 1 ,  201 6 (Prepayment -AZ) ($5 ,000} 
Less: May 1 ,  201 7 (Pri nci pal-A 1 )  ($ 395,000) 
Less :  May 1 , 201 7 (Principal-AZ) ($90,000) 
Less: May 1 ,  201 7 (Prepayment-AZ) ($ 1 0,000) 
Less: November 1 ,  201 7 (Prepayment -A 1 )  ($ 1 5 ,000) 
Less: November 1 ,  20 1 7  (Prepayment -AZ) ( $5 ,000) 
Less: May 1 ,  201 8 (Principal-A 1 ) ($405 ,000) 
Less: May 1 ,  201 8 (Princi pa1-A2) ($90,000) 
Less: May 1 , 20 1 8 (Prepayment -A 1 ) ( $ 1 5 ,000) 
Less: November 1 ,  201 8 (Principal-A 1 ) ($5 ,000) 
Less: May 1 ,  20 1 9  (Principal-A 1 )  ($400,000) 
Less: May 1 , 201 9 (Princi pal-AZ} ($95 ,000) 
Less : May 1 , 20 1 9 (Prepayment -A 1 } ($5,000) 
Less : May 1 , 20 1 9  (Prepayment -A2) ($30,000) 

Current Bonds Outstanding $ 1 1 ,3 1 0,000 

Series 201 5B1 -82 Pond Bank Reconstruction Special Assessment Bonds 

I nterest Rate: 
Maturi ty Date: 
Reserve Fund Definition: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Bonds outstand ing - 4/30/201 5 
Less : May 2, 201 6 Principal B 1 
Less :  May 2, 20 1 6 Principal B2 
Less: May 1 ,  201 7 (Princi pal-B 1 ) 
Less: May 1 ,  201 7 (Princi pal-B2) 
Less: November 1 ,  201 7 (Prepayment-Bl ) 
Less : May 1 ,  20 1 8 (Pri ncipal-B 1 )  
Less: May 1 ,  20 1 8  (Principal-B2) 
Less: November 1 ,  20 1 8  (Principal-BZ) 
Less :  May 1 ,  201 9 (Principal-B l )  
Less: May 1 ,  201 9 (Principal-B2) 

Current Bonds Outstand inq 

4.450% 
5/ 1 /2045 

50% Max Annual Debt 
$41 ,378 
$42,553 

$ 1 ,280,000 
($20,000) 

($5 ,000) 
($20,000) 

($5 ,000) 
($5 ,000) 

($20,000) 
($5 ,000) 
($5 ,000) 

{$20,000) 
($5,000) 

$ 1 , 1 70,000 

Series 201 6 Special Assessment Refunding and Revenue Bonds 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Reserve Fund Definition: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Bonds outstand ing - 5/3 1 / 201 6 
Less : May 1 ,  20 1 7  Principal 
Less : May 1 ,  20 1 8  Principal 
Less: May 1 ,  201 9 Principal 

Current Bonds Outstanding 

Page 1 2  

3.700% 
1 1 / 1 /2037 

40% Max Annual Debt 
$ 1 1 5, 1 42 
$ 1 20,886 

$4, 1 96,000 
($ 1 50,000) 
( $ 1 39 ,000) 
($ 1 44,000) 

$3 ,763,000 



CERTIFIED TAX ROLL 

11/7/2018 
11/19/2018 
11/27/2018 
12/13/2018 
12/27/2018 
1/10/2019 
1/28/2019 
2/25/2019 
3/19/2019 
4/11/2019 
4/24/2019 
6/19/2019 
6/24/2019 
7/16/2019 
10/29/2019 

TURN BULL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FISCAL YEAR 2019 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS SUMMARY 

959 2,478,962.18 987,239 .09 286,504.77 

1 24,266.28 9,663.97 2,804.56 
2 
3 
4 
5 

I NTEREST 
6 
7 
8 

INTEREST 
9 

TAX CERTS 
l0 (MAY REC) 

INTEREST 
EXCESS FEES 

66,448.03 
105,535.99 
541,819.69 
253,745 .68 

368.32 
1,227,439.07 

95,399.32 
110,296.51 

4,453.27 
25,276.76 
13,389.36 
22,318.50 

915.24 
23,332.47 

26,462.72 7,679.70 
42,029.38 12,197.27 

215,778.03 62,620.53 
101,053.44 29,326.53 

146.68 42.57 
488,823.85 141,860.64 

37,992.49 11,025.73 
43,925.25 12,747.46 

1,773.50 514.68 
10,066.39 2,921.35 
5,332.27 1,547.47 
8,888.27 2,579.45 

364.49 105.78 

79,069.42 1,126,148.91 

774.00 11,023.75 
2,119 .44 30, 186. 17 
3,366.19 47,943.15 

17,281.98 246,139 . 15 
8,093.52 115,272. 19 

11.75 167.32 
39,150.61 557,603.97 
3,042.87 43,338-23 
3,518.04 50,105 .76 

142.04 2,023 .05 
806.23 11,482.79 
427.07 6,082.55 
711.87 10,138.91 
29.19 415.78 

23,332.47 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



jwuf 

Turn6u{{ Creek 

Community "Devefoyment "District 

1Jate 

9/16/1 9 

Cfie.ci 1ul.n Summary 
Seyte:mber 30, 2019 

Cfieck :No.s 

50650-60653 

.Jlmount 

$ 738.80 'Pa-yro[[ 

Genera[ 'Fund 
.Jl.ccounts 'Paya6[e 

Su6tota[ $ 

l 'I'ota( 

9/1 3/1 9 
9/27/1 9 

*:Jedex invoices avaifa6{e uyon request. 

945-956 
957-965 

$ 
$ 

59,790 .46 
30,205 .6 1 

Su6tota[ $ 

$ 

738 .80 

89,996.07 

90,734.87 



BR040M-A CHECKS WRITTEN LISTING 
CMPY-00 1  TURNBULL CREEK CDD BANK-P 

AS OF 9/30/2019  
TURNBULL CREEK PR 

RUN 10/30/2019  

CHECK# TYPE SYSTEM CHECK DATE CHECK AMT EMP/CUS/VEN# DESCRIPTION 

050650 R PR 09/16/2019  184 . 7 0  1 5  LELAND G CLABOTS 
050651  R PR 09/16/2019  184 . 7 0  1 2  CHARLES A LABANOWSKI 
050652 R PR 09/16/2019  1 8 4 . 7 0  14  WILLIAM SIMMONS 
050653  R PR 09/16/2019  1 8 4 . 7 0  13  BRIAN J WING 

BANK TOTAL 738 . 80 

COMPANY TOTAL 738 . 80 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

PAGE 1 



Attendance Sheet 

District Name: Turnbull Creek CDD 

Board Meeting Date: September 10, 201 9  

Name 

l Brian Wing 

2 Chris DelBene 

3 William Simmons 

4 Lee Clabots 

5 Chuck Labanowski 

In Attendance 

□ 
[2] 

Fee 

YES - $200 

NO 

YES - $200 

YES - $200 

YES - $200 

The Supervisors present at the above-referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly. 

Approved for Payment: 

£:lii) L� tifstrictanager Signature 

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM BERNADETTE PEREGRINO 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
* * *  CHECK DATES 09/01/2019  - 09/30/2019  * * *  TURNBULL CREEK CDD 

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

CHECK VEND# . . . . .  INVOICE • • . . . . . .  EXPENSED TO . . .  VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/13/19  00054 

9/13/19  00277  

9/13/19  00277  

8/31/19  PW72900  201909  330-57200-49400 
SEP REFUSE 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9 / 0 1 / 1 9  2419  201909  320-53800-46600 
SEP LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 

DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/10/19  2688 201909  320-57200-43400 
IRRIGATION REPAIRS 

DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/13/19  00277 

9/13/19  00269 

9 / 1 1 / 1 9  2703 2 0 1909  320-57200-43400 
IRRIGATION REPAIRS 

DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 

9/02/19  683375 2 0 1909  300-15500-10000 
1 0 / 1 / 1 9-12/31/19  MONITOR 

ENVERA 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/13/19  00205 8/30/19  59845 201908  320-53800-46800 

AUG LAKE MAINTENANCE 
FUTURE HORIZONS INC 

9 / 1 3 / 1 9  00016  9/01/19  253 201909  3 10-51300-34000 
SEP MANAGEMENT FEES 

9/01/19  253 201909  3 10-5 1300-35100 
SEP INFORMATION TECH 

9 / 0 1 / 1 9  253 201909  3 10-51300-31300 
SEP DISSEMINATION SERVICE 

9 / 0 1 / 1 9  253 201909  3 1 0-51300-51000 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

9 / 0 1 / 1 9  253 201909  3 1 0-51300-42000 
POSTAGE 

9 / 0 1 / 1 9  253 201909  3 1 0-51300-42500 
COPIES 

9 / 0 1 / 1 9  253 201909  3 1 0-51300-41000 
TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9 / 1 3 / 1 9  00041  9/01/19  13129558 201909  330-57200-46500 

SEP POOL MAINTENANCE 
9/01/19  13129558 2 0 1909  330-57200-46500 

FUEL 
POOLSURE 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

RUN 10/30/19  

AMOUNT 

8 2 1 . 2 7  

- - - - - - -
2 4 , 9 64 . 4 1  

- - - - - - -
2 3 8 . 00 

- - - - - - -
1 , 3 3 0 . 0 0  

- - - - - - -
1 , 479 . 0 0 

- - - - - - -
1 , 17 5 . 0 0 

- - - - - - -
3 , 75 0 . 00 

1 3 3 . 3 3  

8 3 . 3 3  

6 . 25 

1 0 . 1 6 

149 . 7 0  

6 . 6 2 

- - - - - - -
1 , 32 0 . 85 

3 8 . 62 

-

PAGE 1 

. . . .  CHECK • . . . .  
AMOUNT # 

8 2 1 .  27  000945 
- - - -

2 4 , 9 64 . 4 1  000946 
- - - - -

2 3 8 . 00 000947  
- - - - -

1 , 3 3 0 . 0 0  000948 
- - - - -

1 , 4 7 9 . 0 0 000949 - - - - -

1 , 175 . 0 0  000950 
- - - - -

4 , 1 3 9 . 39 000951  
- - - - -

1 , 3 59 . 4 7  000952 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
***  CHECK DATES 09/01/2019  - 09/30/2019  ***  TURNBULL CREEK CDD 

CHECK VEND# 
DATE 

9/13/19  00004 

- - - - - - - -
9/13/19  00311  

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

- - - -
9/13/19  

- - -
00302 

- - - - - - -
9/13/19  

- - - -
9/27/19  

- - - -
9/27/19  

- - - -
9/27/19  

- - - -
9/27/19  

- - - -

00302 

- - -
00319  

- - -
00103 

- - -
00015 

- - -
00015 

- - -

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

• • . . .  INVOICE . . . . .  . . .  EXPENSED TO . . .  VENDOR NAME 
DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB 

8/29/19  10320685 201908  3 1 0-513 0 0-4 8 000 
FY20 MEETING SCHEDULE 

THE 
- -

SUBCLASS 

ST .  AUGUSTINE RECORD 
- - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/01/19  

9/01/19  

9/01/19  

9/01/19  

9/01/19  

9/01/19  

9/01/19  

9/01/19  

9/01/19  

- - - -

-

9/02/19  

- - -
9/02/19  

- - - -
9/10/19  

- - - -
9/13/19  

- - - -
9/16/19  

- - - -

-

9 / 1 6 / 1 9  

- - -

35977 1 201909  330-57200-34000 

-

-

-

-

-

-

SEP FACIL MANAFER SERVICE 
359771  201909  3 3 0-5 7200-3 4 3 0 0 

SEP FACIL ATTEND SERVICE 
359771  201909  330-57200-34 100 

SEP FIELD OPERAT SERVICE 
359771  2 0 1909  330-5 72 0 0-4 64 0 0 

SEP POOL MAINTENANCE 
359771  201909  330-57200-34200 
SEP JANITORIAL SERVICE 

359771  201909  330-57200-34800 
SEP FACIL MONITOR SERVICE 

359771  201909  3 3 0-5 72 00-3 44 0 0 
SEP COMMON GRAUND SERVICE 

359771  201909  320-53800-46700 
SEP PET SERVICE 

359771  2 0 1909  330-57200-34700 
SEP PROGRAM DIRECTOR 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES,  INC. 

2458 
AUG 

2457 
JUL 

2 1025 

- - - - -
201908  

- - - - - -
310-513 0 0-31100  

-

ENGINEERING SERVICES 

- - - - -
2 0 1907  

- - - - -
YURO 

- - - -
3 10-5 1300-3 1100  

ENGINEERING SERVICES 

- - -
2 0 1909  

- - - - - -
YURO - - -

330-57200-64000 
RESERVE STUDY PDF REPORT 

-

& 

-

- - - -

ASSOCIATES,  
- - - - - -

& ASSOCIATES, 
- - - - - - -

LLC 

LLC 

- - -

DRUEX ISAAC & ASSOCIATES INC 
- - -

9641  
FY20 

- - - - -
201909  

INSURANCE 

- - - - -
300-15500-10000 

- - - - -

EGIS INSURANCE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

109907 201908  3 10-51300-3 1500 
AUG GENERAL COUNSEL 

- - - - - - - - - -
HOPPING GREEN 

- - - - - - -
109908 201908  3 1 0-513 0 0-31500 
AUG MONTHLY MEETING 

HOPPING GREEN 
- - - - -

-

-

-

& 

& 

- - - - -

ADVISORS , LLC 

SAMS 
- - -

SAMS 
- - -

-

-

- -

- -

-

-- - - - - - - - -

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

- -

-

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

STATUS 

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

-

- -

- -

- -

- -

-

-

-

- -

-

-

-

-

RUN 10/30/19  

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

AMOUNT 

8 9 . 7 5  

- - - - -
5 , 107 . 08 

1 , 459 . 17 

4 , 334 . 58 

1 , 22 7 . 42 

7 5 5 . 3 3  

2 , 39 4 . 76 

4 , 12 0 . 00 

1 , 525 . 00 

208 . 33 

- - - -
1 , 31 2 . 5 0  

- - - -
1 , 75 0 . 00 

- - - -
1 , 100 . 0 0  

- - - -
2 2 , 88 1 . 00 

- - - -
3 , 23 4 . 25 

- - - -
1 , 7 4 1 . 72 

- - - -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

PAGE 2 

. . . .  CHECK . . . . .  
AMOUNT 

8 9 . 75 

2 1 , 13 1 . 67 
- - - - -

-

-

-

1 , 31 2 . 5 0  
- - - -

1 , 75 0 . 00 
- - - -

1 , 1 0 0 . 0 0  
- - - -

2 2 , 8 8 1 . 0 0  
-

-

-

- - - -

3 , 23 4 . 25 
- - - -

1 , 7 4 1 . 7 2  
- - - -

# 

000953 

000954 

000955 

000956 

000957 

000958 

000959 

000960 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 10/30/19  
***  CHECK DATES 09/01/2019  - 09/30/2019  *** TURNBULL CREEK COD 

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

CHECK VEND# . , , , , INVOICE . . . . . . . .  EXPENSED TO. . .  VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/27/19  00039 

9/27/19  00039 

9/10/19  6070751  201909 330-57200-46600 
SEP PEST CONTROL 

TURNER PEST CONTROL 

9/10/19  6071544  2 0 1909  330-57200-46600 
SEP PEST CONTROL 

TURNER PEST CONTROL 

9/27/19  00311  8/31/19  360609  201908  330-57200-63100 
BLACK LATEX GLOVES 

9/27/19  00311  

9/27/19  00285 

8/31/19  360609 201908  330-57200-63100  
WIPES/COFEE/BLEACH/BAGS 

8/31/19  360609 201908  330-57200-63100 
WATER FOR COD 

8/31/19  360609 2 0 1908 330-57200-51000 
CONSTANT CONTRACT 

8/31/19  360609  201908  330-57200-49400 
BACK TO SCHOOL SUPPLIES 

8/31/19  360609  201908  330-57200-49400 
BACK TO SCHOOL SUPPLIES 

8/31/19  360609 201908  330-57200-49400 
BACK TO SCHOOL SUPPLIES 

8/31/19  360609 201908  330-57200-49400 
BACK TO SCHOOL SUPPLIES 

8/31/19  360609  2 0 1908 330-57200-49400 
BACK TO SCHOOL SUPPLIES 

8/31/19  360609  201908  330-57200-49400 
BACK TO SCHOOL SUPPLIES 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC, 

9/24/19  360796  201909  330-57200-63100  
BILLABLE MILEAGE 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES,  INC. 

9/12/19  C16950 2 0 1909  330-57200-63100 
HVAC INSPECTION 

WEATHER ENGINEERS , INC 

TOTAL FOR BANK C 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

AMOUNT 

1 1 0 . 0 0  

- - - - - - -
7 5 . 0 0  

- - - - - - -
3 1 . 08 

563 . 6 7  

1 1 . 98 

7 0 . 00 

8 . 47 

1 1 . 86 

15 . 9 8  

24 . 5 1  

3 2 . 10  

4 1 . 99 

- - - - - - -
5 2 . 5 0  

- - - - - - -
1 9 9 . 5 0  

- - - - -

8 9 , 9 9 6 . 07 

8 9 , 99 6 . 0 7  

PAGE 3 

. . •  ,CHECK , . ,  . .  
AMOUNT # 

1 1 0 .  00  000961  - -

7 5 . 00 000962 

8 1 1 . 6 4  000963 

52 . 50 000964 
- - - - -

1 9 9 . 5 0  000965 
- - - - -



ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
ST JOHNS COUNTY - PW 
7580 PH ILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32256 

Pay By Phone:  1 -877-720- 1 583 
Phone PIN :  2020022290000 

Advanced Disposal is a company bringing fresh ideas and 
solutions to a clean environment. How can we further help 
your business or home become greener and cleaner? Visit 
us at www.Advancedbisposal.com. 

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 
0 0 0 4 0 2  0 0 0 0 0 0 2 8 6  
1 1  I I J1 1 1 1 , 1 1 , 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  I l l '  ' ' l ' ' l 'h1 1 ' 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1h 1 1 1 I l l '  I I ,  1 1 1 1 1 1 � 

Should you have questions about charges, p lease see the 
back of this invoice, call your service representative or go to 
www.AdvancedDisposal.com. 

TURNBULL CREEK COD 
475 W TOWN PL STE 1 1 4  
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

Account Information 
Account Number PW002229 
Site Number 0000 
Invoice Date August 3 1 ,  201 9 
Invoice Number PW0000072900 

Account Sum mar:Jl 
Previous Balance $81 9. 1 3  
Payments/Adjustments -$8 1 9. 1 3  
Current Invoice Amount $821 .27 

Amount Due $821 .27 

Due Date Upon Receipt 
Invoice B reakdown 
Current $821 .27 
30 days - past due $0.00 
60 days - past due $0.00 
90 days - past due $0.00 

It's easy being Green . . .  slgn up 
for ebill and auto pay at 

http://www.AdvancedDisposal.com/blllpay 

Contact Us 
(904) 783-7000 

JacksonvilleFL@AdvancedDisposal.com 

PW 1 908201001 .lxt-803-000000286 

Online B.ill Pay· 
Great for regular payments 

Visit www;advanceddlsposal.comlblllpay 
to enroll in online bill pay methods. 
With the Advanced Disposal onllne bill 
payment system, you ate Elble to: 
• Make a one-time payment 
• Seti.I)' your account for automatic 
rec:urrflig payrhen1s 
If you would like assistance, please contact 
us at 1 -80.0-355-21.08 and we will be happy 
to assist you ln getting set up. 

Thank you for your business! 

Previous Balance 
08/1 5119 LOCKBOX AUTOMATED 
Payments and Adjustments 
CUSTOMER PO: 0 

TURNBULL CREEK COD (0001 )  
1 00 W POSITANO AVE ST AUGUSTINE, Fl 

Date Description 
1 .00 - 6.00YO:COMM FL TRASH (001 ) 
08/31/19 TRASH STANDARD 

SERVICE: 
09/01/1 9-09/30/19 

Reference 

·$819.1 3 
$81 9. 1 3  

-$819.1 3 

� Unit Price Amount 

1 .00 484.00 484.00 

· · 1 .iJo'� O'.!ioYD:COMM RL RECYCLING SINGI..E SffiEAM {002) 
08/31/1 9 ENERGY CHARGE-NF SC64669 1 .00 4.94 

6.58 
4.94 
6.58 08131 /1 9 ENVIRONMENTALCHARGE- SC64668 1 .00 

-NF 
08/31/1 9 TRASH STANDARD 

SERVICE - NT: 
09/01 /1 9-09/30119 

08/31/1 9 ENERGY CHARGE 
08131 /1 9 ENV IRONMENTAL CHARGE 

How to Pay Your em 

Pay by Mail ♦ Best for sending a regular check 

Please mall your check made payable to 
Advanced Disposal to address !isteif below. 

Please do not send correspondence to lliis 
address. 

Please assist us by Including the 
remittam:;e portion (the perforated bottem 
ISeclion of your invoice) along with your 
check or money order to ensure your 
pa).'fllent is posted qulckl"t and accurately. 

1 .00 

1 .00 
1 .00 

Pay by Phone 

27.40 

87.31 
1 16 . 16  

Good for a one time payment 

27.40 

87,31 
1 16.1 6 

Call 1-877-72D-1583 to make your payment 
by phone. 

To ensure fastest service, please have your 
Phone PIN ready, wtiich can be found at 
the top of your invoice. 

iWe accept MasterCard, Visa , American 
Express and Discover. A:n automated 'lolce 
service Will process your payment, This 
option is ideal for making single payments. 

@�msi-t 
PLEASE-RETURN THiS .PORnciiWii}i PAYMENT 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
ST JOHNS COUNTY - PW 
7580 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32256 
Please Send All Corret1pondence to Above Address 

lF PAY� BY Ot{F!:OIT OARD, FILL our BaCNt. CHECK CARO USING FOR PAYMEITT 

□ 
Please check box for address change 
and print new address on reverse side. 

Due Date: Upon Receipt 

Customer Bi lling Address: 
TURNBULL CREEK CDD • - - • r • - - - - - - - • • •  - •  • - -



·""''" ' 

,::i!t' 

--;��..,.,=r-a"'" 

Advanced 
Disposal 

TURNBULL CREEK CDD 
475 W TOWN PL STE 1 14 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

Current Charges (Continued) 

08/31/19 
08/31[19 

Description 

St Johns South Comm FF 
SITE TOTAL 

C ADMIN FEE 
COMPLIANCE AND 
BUSINESS IMPACT 
CHARGE 

St Johns Sou!h Comm FF 

Reference 

SC65465 
SC66466 

Current Charges 
Amount Due 

PW 1908201001 .ticHl05-000000286 

Account Information 

Account Number 
Site Number 
Invoice Date 
Invoice Number 

PW002229 
0000 

August 3 1 , 201 9 
PW0000072900 

Page 3 of 3 

9!Y: Unit Price Amount 

34.37 
760.76 

687.47 

1 .00 
1 .00 

57.63 

7 .00 
50.63 

7.00 
50.63 

2.88 

$821 .27 

$821 .27 



Duval Landscape Maintenance 
701 1  Business Park Blvd N 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 
www.duvaflandscape.com 

_ 
- -emw TO ~ _ - -

Lourens Erasmus 
TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIST 
Attn: District Manager 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE #114 
ST. AUGUSTINE. FL 32092 

INVOICE 

PROPERTY 
Murabella 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 
#1 1 4  
ST. AUGUSTINE, F L  32092 

#t•limffi•I§ 

Please detach top portion and return wflh your-payment. 

DESCRIPTION _ - TOTAL 
#240 - Turnbull Creek CDD September 201 9 $24,964.41 

Total $24,964.41 

Payments/Credits ($0.00} 

Balance Due $24,964.41 

V JP/? .··@ 
/ 5:2:)1 5':,,sJ , 7 6 b ___________ .... 

Phone: (904) 885-3616  I Email :  accounting@duvallandscape.com 



Duval Landscape Maintenance 
7011  Business Park B lvd N 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 
www.duvallandscape.com 

- - · BILL TO 
Lourens Erasmus 
TURN BULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIST 
Attn: District Manager 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE #1 1 4  
ST. AUGUSTINE, F L  32092 

I NVOICE 

PROPERTY 
Murabella 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 
#1 1 4  
ST. AUGUSTINE, F L  32092 

Please detach top porlion and return with your payment. 

DESCRIPTION UOM QTY UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE TOTAL 
Main line sept 1 9  2862 

Irrigation Service/Repairs $238.00 

Irrigation Labor (Labor) Hr 2.00 $1 00 .00 $200.00 

Misc I rrigation Parts & F ittings (Material) Dollars 1 .00 $20.00 $20.00 

Pipe (Material) 4" 8.00 $2.25 $1 8.00 

Total $238.00 

PaymentsfCredits ($0 .00) 

Balance Due $238.00 

By ______ _ 

Phone: (904) 885-361 6 I Email : accounting@duval landscape.com 



Duva! Landscape Maintenance 
7011  Bµslness Park Blvd N 
Jacksonville , FL 32256 
www.duvaUandscape.com 

Lourens Erasmus 
TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIST 
Attn: D istrict Manager 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE #114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

INVOICE 

: PROPERTY -- -
Murabella 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUlTE 
#1 1 4  
ST. AUGUSTINE, F L  32092 

ritM'hii■l!t-
$1 ,330.00 

Please detach top portion and return with your payment. 

DESCRIPTION - - -UoM> - - QTY- ,- UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE TOTAL - � - - - - ' - ��- - , -

Palazzo Control ler 2433 

Irrigation Service/Repairs $1 ,330.00 

Hunter ICC 2 Controller (Material) each 1 -00 $400.00 $400.00 

Hunter ICC 2 Module 8 Station Controller each 4.00 $200.00 $800.00 
(Material) 
Irrigation Labor (Labor) Hr  2.00 $65 .00 $1 30_00 

Total $1 ,330.00 

Payments/Credits ($0.00) 

Balance Due $1 ,330.00 

Phone: {904) 885,361 6 I Emai l :  accounting@duvaJlandscape.com 



Envera 

8281 Blaikie Court 
Sarasota, FL 34240 
(941 ) 556-0743 

Customer Name 

Murabella 

Quantity 

Customer Number 

400208 

Description 

Murabel/a, 3970 Pacetti Rd, Saint Augustine, FL 
3.00 Cctv Video Monitoring 

1 0/01 /201 9 - 1 2/31 /201 9 
Sales Tax 
Payments/Credits Applied 

P.O. Number 

. .  . . 

. . . . . · -

. , 
. - .: - :  · : - -:- _}nvoic.e . :  ·: . . .  . . 

Invoice Number 
683375 

Customer Number 
400208 

Invoice Number 

683375 

Page 1 

Rate 

493.00 

Invoice Balance Due: 

Date 
09/02/201 9  

Due Date 
1 0/01/201 9 

Due Date 

1 0/01 /201 9 

Amount 

1 ,479.00 

0.00 
0.00 

$1 ,479.00 

IMPORTANT MESSAGES 
Important Numbers to Know: 

j Billing Questions: (941 ) 556-0743 
Service: (941 ) 556-0734 

=-�:::·,-, .. :< ........ ,._"' � ',. ·.·--- ·  •
.
: 
.
.. •:,_ 

". i�:::�,�� ·-_ _ ,;�-r 

I • Joo • I.S5 · Joo 
2,�7 

-----------------------------------------�"'ffl� 
Date Invoice # Description Amount Balance Due 

09/02/201 9 683375 Alarm Monitoring Services $1 ,479.00 $1 ,479.00 

Envera 
8281 Blaikie Court 
Sarasota, FL 34240 
{941 ) 556-07 43 

Return Service Requested 

• •  1h• 1 1h1 • 1  •h• 1 • 1 1 ll l • l • 1h 1 1 • t1 1 1 1 '" 1 1 1M 1 1 • 1 11 1 • 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 •  • I  
•******MIXED AADC 440 81 23 1 MB 0,428 
007977 

MURABELLA 
C/0 TURNBULL CREEK CDD 
475 W TOWN PL STE 1 14  
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL  32092-3649 

• ' ' . .  
. . . . . -. 

· :  , :  
. .  =_ -_- :-:-invoice. _ - - · . . . 

; 

Invoice Number Date 
683375 09/02/201 9 

Customer Number Due Date 
400208 1 0/01/201 9 

Net Due: $1 ,479.00 
Amount Enclosed: ---�-

J l 1 l (i l l , l l , l ,l 1 1 l , IH 1 l • 1 • •h • • t • 1 • · • 1 1 l • l • ' · ' ' lh• l l • l 1 1 l 1 • 1 , . 1  
ENVERA 
PO BOX 2086 
HICKSVILLE NY 1 1 802-20B6 

. · -
· -



Future Horizons, Inc. 
403 North First Street 
P O  Box 1 1 1 5 
Hastings, FL 32 1 45-1 1 1 5  

Voice: 
Fax: 

800-682-1 1 87 
904-692-1 1 93 

-��BJII To•: .-,; i< ::9 -y-�}-·;:· \/.;,-j_,z; .' --:c-.-�·:£::a:-;<?:"<; "".:::?.:.\ ,f.\ 
Tum bull Creek COD 
c/o GMS , LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 1 1 4  
St Augustine , F L  321 45 

: - ::.c:� ·c,,:. _·,:
c�s.tt>iiiar.l_D.�:.: .�, , - - _ -,-, '":::;:�,,::.,:::��,,,�-·,-·-? .pus __ • 
Turnbull01 

I ICE 
I nvoice Number : 59845 
Invoice Date: Aug 30, 2019 
Page: 1 

0smµ":10·_:: _ _  :�- ·�:. · . .  : .. :+JH:.· _1::·: · ·:-. �>:�:-:�< �,..t<, 'h T_<:../ 5"' : 
Aquatic Weed 
Control Services 

Net 45 Days 
_ .,, _ _  . -��,._:;:;;.��;.; . • ;;,,:,;�;,�-�oo� ».ates.,,;:;� 

1 0114/1 9 

- :-:: <puaniity�- �--:· - :-:C<:"··--- --::· ·:·· • ·u�m- -:--,;,: : - - · ·- ·•: : ::· : _;:: .• ., _:>":·: · :.<T - ,- --- -ilescnption ·::-':t':'".:·_, · · _ ·, .-: ,:::=2 - :·--·;:·•·tJ�•t�rlce ·.,,.-- -- -- -:-·-- :_ 1Amou11rt<;::· : 
1 .00 Aquatic Weed Control Aquatic Weed Control services within 1 , 1 75.00 1 , 1 75.00 

Turnbull creek for 1he month of August, 201 9 

Subtotal 1 , 175.00 
Sales Tax 
Freight 
Total I nvoice Amount 1 , 1 75.00 

Check/Cred it Memo No: Payment/Credit Applied 

Overdue invoices are subject to finance charges. 



Govern mental Management Services, LLC 
100"1 Bradford Way 
l<inn�!r,n TN '?,77R'i 

Bill To: 
Turnbull Creek CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 1 14 
St. Augustine, F L  32092 

Description 
Management Fees - September 201 9  / •31·513 · .t'1 
I nformation Technology . September 201 9 1 -'$l · S t3 • �S I  
Dissem ination Agent Services • September 20 19  I •3 J ·Sl':J . ::, 13 
Office Supplies l -3 t ·S 13 · .S r 

1 Postage f·J/ ·S/..3 • YZ l, 
Copies J <�l·Sl:5  - •n.:S 
Telephone I ·3 1 ·5l:3 ' '-I ( 

Hou rs/Qty 

Total 

I nvoice 

Invoice #: 253 
Invoice Date: 9/1/1 9  

Due Date: 9/1 /1 9 
Case: 

P .0. Number: 

Rate Amount 
3,750.00 3,750.00 

1 33.33 1 33.33 
83.33 83.33 
6.25 6.25 

1 0. 16  1 0. 1 6  
1 49.70 149.70 

6.62 6.62 

$4, 1 39 .39 

Payments/Credits $0 .00 

Balance Due $4, 1 39 .39 



1 707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

{§i(l'[lffW({(i�Wit.ht){�?i!Nft:;f\tr:ttXC:S;/:,./)f'.;;\'.':<:,;;:,e::x:': :-;,;'/ ;::::':;'.';'';';i:::;: 
Turnbull Creek CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 1 14 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Invoice Date 

Invoice fl 

.'.l$tft!$\;:;'::,,':'.:'..''�::�:•;�'�;;;:�?:':;::'.'.>:'::;}: Net 20 

.::i)���:b.�'t�':';·:;.:,;'{:;.'i��::,'.t?}�i;\•:<'�'�:�;; 9/21/201 9  

9/ 1/201 9 

131 29558801 6 

'Shlp'.tfti>'.•'� \�'Y<:.>'::'. ' ''.·':'.','}:: · :'•.·�· ::::'':'..'';':':::' ,;:'s·•::;,c;:'.,,';:·;>>'�'"��•-'.:''"'''�;c,:.',;�; 
Jeff Branch 
Turnbull Creek COD 
101  E Positano Ave 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

WM-CHEM-BASE Water Management Seasonal Billing Rate 1 ea 1 ,320.85 

Fuel Surcharge 

Remittance Slip 

Customer 
13MUR100 
Invoice # 
1 3 1 295588016 

ll l l ll ll l ll 11 111 1 1 11 1 11 1 111 
1 � i '?O�i::.AAn -l l:::  

Fuel/Envi ronmental Transit Fee 

;: i ,, : 
:-� 

... l f '<"'1-

C?�iJ ���j 

tt . ., ........... ....... ._ ..... . .. . . . . . 

--;,;,�--.) .C.,t? ! ---'l 

Amount Due 

Amount Paid 

Make Checks Payable To 
Poolsure 
PO Box 55372 
Houston, TX 77255--5372 

1 ea 

Total 
Amount Due 

$ 1 ,359.47 

38.62 

1 ,359.47 
$1 ,359.47 



.. a.o·E110]1n �,.,,.,,,.�,,.,,----
START STOP 

08/04 
08122 P99146 

NEWSPAPER 
REFERENCE 

08129 08129 103206851--08292019  
0B/29 08/29 I032D6851--08292019 

12 " 

DESCRIPTION 

Balance Foiward 
Payment - Lockbox 937 
NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

PRODUCT 

SA St Augusllne Record 
SA St Aug Record Online 

PREVIOUS AMOUNT OWED: 
NEW CHARGES THIS PERIOD: 

CASH THIS PERIOD: 
DEBIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD; 

CREDIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: 

We appreciate your business. 

" 
SAU SIZE 

1 .00 X 5.0000 
1 .00 X 5.0000 

$i90.95 
$89.75 

($190.95) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Questions on this invoice call: 
(866) 470-7 133  Option 2 

RATE AMOUNT 

$1 90.95 

$-i90.95 
5 $8.9B $44.90 
5 $8.97 $44.85 

INVOICE AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT AGING OHASTOUE ACCOUNTS � UNAP(>UED AMOUNTS ARE INCLUDED IN TOTAL AN!OU-H-T DUE sar 
2d CURREHT NET /\MOIJJ,IT 22!  3 0  DAYS I 6D OAVS I OVER OO DAYS I • UNAT'PUED .Af.llOIJNT I» I TOTALAMOUNT DUE 

$89.75 $0.00 I $0,00 I $0.00 I $0.00 I $89.75 
SALES REP/PHOJolE # ,. I ADVERTISlsR INfORt,il>,TlON 

Meli= Rhinehart l j  

904--819-3423 
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

The St. Augustine Record 

Bfi.LING P-ER-100 l • I  Sll.lED l>,CCOUHT NUMREfl 
08/05/2019 - 09/01/2019  I 1 8409 

The St. Augustine Record Dept 1 261 
PO Box 121 261 
Dallas, TX 75312-1 261 

1 , 1  At>VBUISERICLIISNT NUMBER 1 , 1  Al>VoRllSERICLIENTNAME: 

I 1 8409 I TURNBULL CREEK COD/MURA BELLA/ 

Payment Is due upon receipt. 

PLEASE DETACH ANO RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 

The St Augustine Record Dept 1261 
PO Box 1 21261 

, 1  BILLING PERIOD 
08/05/201 9  • 09/01/2019 

COMPANY » I  TOTALAMOUNT DUE 
SA 7 $89.75 

21 1 CURRENT NET AMOU!H lnl 3:ll DAVS 

$89.75 ! $0.00 

2 I AflVERTlSeR/CUENT NAME 
TURNBULL CREEK CDD/MURA BELLA/ 

' UNI\PPUEDAMDUITT 1 , 1  TERMS OF PAYMENT 

$0.00 I NET 1 5  DAYS 
I GO DAYS I OVER90 DAVS 

I $0.00 I $0.00 Dallas , TX 75312"1261  
• I PAGE# I •  I E!i!lUNG DA'rE I •  I '  BILLED /\CCOUNTNUMl5ER I l l  AOV�IUISERJC:LIENT NUMBER I l4STATE!.IENT NUMBER 

ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT 

I ·  1 

""" 

BILUN� ACCOUNTNAMEA,!jl>ADDRESS 

TURNBULL CREEK COD/MURA BELLA/ 
475 W TOWN PL STE 1 14 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

09/01/2019 

1 1 1 1 1 1  I '  I 1 1  I • I • , I  1 l l l 1 1 1 1 1 ' 1 1  I I 1 1 1 11 1 1 1 1  I" '  1 • • 1 1 1 11 I 1 1 ,  1 1 ,  , 1 1 1 1 1 

I 1 8409 

1 • I 
I 1 8409 I 

REMHTAN.CE ADDRESS 

The St. Augustine Record 
Dept 1 261 
PO Box 1 2 1261 
Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

0000054305 

7 



Thu,  Aug 29 , 201 9 
9:49:22AM 

Acct: 
Phone: 
E-Mail: 
Client: 

Ad Number: 
Start: 

Placement: 
Copy Line: 

Lines 
Depth 
Columns 

Price 

Legal Ad Invoice 

The St� Augusti ne Record 
Send Payments to: 

The St. Augusting Record Dept 1 261 
PO Box 12 1261 

Dallas , TX 7531 2-1 261 

1 8409 

19049405850 

Name: 
Address: 

TURNBULL CREEK CDD/MURA BELLN 
475 W TOWN PLACE 
ROOM 1 1 4  

TURNBULL CREEK CDD/MURA BEL City: SAINT AUGUSTINE 

0003206851 -01 Caller: Sarah Sweeting 
08/29/201 9  Issues: 1 
SA Legals Rep: Melissa Rhinehart 

State: 

Paytype: 
Stop: 

FL 

BILL 
08/29/201 9  

Zip: 32092 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT The Board of Supervisors of the T 

59 
5.00 

1 

$89.75 

NOTfCE OFMEETINGS 
'11Jl\NBULLCltEEK 

COl\!MUNlJY 
OEVl!LOl'MENT !)lSTil.lCT 

TI1e Board of Supei.' \•.isou of the
Turnbull Ctoek Commnnhy Jl..,�Jol"' 
ment Distri-e:t wUl hold tbcit' �gularlY 
t:cliei.hd� public mectinb,'"S for l<'h,a;n'l 
Yelll" 2.020 ui Lhe Mumb.ella Amen.it:ir 
�nter� 101 Positnnu Avenu:�., St. Augu1>• 
finr.., Flotid::i. .3-:2-09:l 11-t 6:30 p.m. on tlm 
:::econd Tu�dnt of eacll month As fol
lows.; 

Na\-etnber' 12
:11 

2019 
JamUU)' 141 2020 
March 10� :102.0 
May I:'i.J '20:20 {budget approval) 
J1me 9-, 2020 
Aug,,,t 11, 2020 (budg•t ,doptian) 
September s. :2020 

1���1�:1:.:d'::�j� l�l!�fu��;c ,!itt 
the pn.n'Uiions uf fllt1rll111 Lbw ror Com
�H1nity llr!ve!lopnmnl l)l!;lrict.'l:. A i:� 

�,��i�i�Jtt��
ro

th�
nc

�:f"��� r, 
+75- West Town PJacc1 Suite ll4� St. fu-

f;t!iiJ.'.;f�j. 32i\� ���,J1
:::�: 

bl!. conll.'11ui::d lo a diile, lime, �nd pt,r.� 
t{J be specJn:t!d on tho r-ccr.rird at 1he 
Jllt'f't.ings, Thero mo.y be ocrn:.io,-.s. 't..\'h!':n 
one or more Supcrv1Son will JHU11d:()ate 
I�· tdtphone. 

Any pet-;son. requiriJtg spoolnl ncoommo
ilntil}ns ior the mcl!lings k>c1nure uf a 

�=�
i
��unt� Si17

5
��rie{mb���:� 

(90-4-) 94-0-58.SO nt lr.11,.� twu �nlt!mlnr 
rlii-y.� (lrior tn the. mc-r.tin,t;:,. If yon nrc 
hcftring or speech i.mpnircd. pknsc t-on
tacl tho Florid• Relay Service al 1-800-
955-BTTOJ for nid in r..oohu:·ting t1ui Dis
trid. Office. 

&�o�
t
fJ!n \:1:° tJ�c��

d
e�ri!; °'f[!�1:\' 

l.11.at p-crno.n will rieed ii record of the 
prnccedhigs s.nd that accordi11g}yJ the 
penmn mny need to -eni.utt thn.t n \'erb.�
tim re-eord of the proceedings is made, 
including the kslinlOny .m.d evidence 
upon whieh SUi!h appell) i,;;: to be lm�. 

E.rnl•st-u Torres 
Mmutgct' 

000-320:1\A.''il Aup;ust 29, 2mg 



THE ST, AUGUSTINE RECORD 
Affidavit of Publication 

TURNBULL CREEK CDD/MURA BELLA/ 
475 W TOWN PLACE 
ROOM 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ACCT: 1 8409 
AD# 000320685 1 -0I 
PO# 

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THROUGH SATURDAY 
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS 
Before the undersigned authority personally appeared MELISSA 
RHINEHART who on oath says he/she is an Employee of the St. 
Augustine Record, a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in 
St Johns County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a NOTlCE OF MEETING in the matter of NOTICE OF 
MEETINGS was published in said newspaper on 08/29/2019. 

Affiant further says that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper 
published at St. Augustine, in St. Johns County, Florida, and that 
the said newspaper heretofore has been continuously published in 
said St. Johns County, Florida each day mid has been entered. as 
second class mail matter at the post office in the City of St. 
Augustine, in said St. Johns County, Florida for a period of one 
year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says the he/she has neither paid 
nor promised any person, finn or corporation any discount, rebate, 
commission, or refund for the purpose of securing this 
advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 

ed befor- � 1 � 2 9 2019 

ersonally known to me 

NO'llCli OFMEP.'11NGS 
TUJ\NBULl, Cll.EEK 

CO!fMUNITY 
J)EVELOl'MENl'Dlf>'l'JUCT 

Tue Board of Supe<'Visors of the 
lu.rnb1;1U C.'e�k C(i.mm.unit� Da-.·dop• 
mcnt Dlstrlcl will bold their rogularlr 
sohodulcd publle rnect(ngs fur Fiscal 
Year- :202-0 at the Murabelfa. Amenjty 
Center. 101 Poilltnno .Al�nue, St. An�� 
t.irn,, l'lorida 32092 at 6:30 p.rn. on \he 
semntl Tue�day of f:".cll!h month as fol
lows.: 

No;ienib& t21 2.019 
Jantnny I4J 2020 
March 1-n-, .2-02-0 
May l�, !!020 (budgt!tHppro,,·:al) 
lune 9, 2020 
August n, 2020 (budge! adoption} 
Se9mmhtt B, 20;1.(l 

Th�,rt���i::�del:i ���a:�
e ::f 

-the ptn\.isions rrf Florida Law for Com
munity Developmi.:nt Districts. A � 

�{:�:r=, foJ1:
u
t��

n
K(=�r; 

4-75 \-Y'C!.-t TO\rn Plat.e;i Su-ite 114, St.. Au-
5">'line, l'lorida 32092 (r.nd phone 
(904� 94-0-SSso). 11ie mcd.ing. may 
he continued tn a date:, time, and pliK'.R 
to be 5pecific.d on tho rewr-d nt the 
me-ct� TI-Jere may be occasions when 
one or mor.e Supervisors wit\ l>a.rUcipate 
by telephone, 

Any person reqnidng 5JJ't'Cial nncommo
d.ations for tlie m�lings because of a 

:��l�n��l r:J��!t11Jmb�:��\ 
(904) 940-5650 at l•nst two cAlendar 
day:s: prior fo tht! merlin gs, !f yuu a� 
hwing or sp�b impaired, :p1M..o:e. oon
ta<t the Florida Rel,y Se.-.ioe et 1-BOD-
95P-8770, for :d-d in contacting the. Dis
trlct Offico. 

�o�J:�w� �:�::a!�tf!��1 
that person will need a :rccotd of the 
p1tteedingS Blld that accordingly, the 
person ma.y need to ensu1-e th:ii.t a -verba
tim record of the :rroteedbigs DI umd� 
includtni? the tesbmony and e\-1.dence 
upon wb1cl! oach apJ>l"'l is to I,., based. 

Ernesto Torre& 
.Manag.er 

0003206851 August �9, :2019 

, -, 



Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 R iverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bil lTo 
Turnbull Creek, C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 1 1 4  
St. Augustine FL 32092 

, Facility Manager Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 
Facility Attendants Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 
Field Operations Mana1;1er Services for Turnbu ll Creek C. o.o. Amenity Center 
Poo l  Maintenance Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 
Janitorlal Services for Turnbull Creek C. D. D. Amenity Center 
Facillty Monitor Services for Turnbull Creek C. D.D. Amenity Center 
Common Grounds & Facility Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 
Pet-Waste Station M anagement 
Program Director 

Thank you tor your business. 

Invoice 

Invoice # 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

359771 
9/1 /201 9 

Net 30 
1 0/1 /201 9  
Sept 201 9  Fees 

5, 107.08 
1 ,459. 1 7  
4,334.58 
1 ,227.42 

755.33 
2,394.76 
4, 1 20.00 
1 ,525.00 

208.33 

Total 

s, 1 01.oa V 
1 ,459. 1 7  J 
4,334.58 :I 
1 ,227.42 / 

755.33, 1, 
2,394.7�, � 
4, 120.00 I . 
1 ,525.00 l.f 

208.33 

$21 , 131 .67 



Bill To 

Engineering$' Wermitting 
$1Development$,ervices 
a!Pmperty$\'l.anagement 
$lll$:onsttuction$\'l.anagement 
�A:jConsulting 

Tumbull&reek&DD 
Attn:<'Bave&eNagy 
Govemmentru.&Ianagement&ervices 

P.O. No 

Item Date 

Turnbull&ree ... 8/5/19 
Turubull&:ree. .. B/8/19 
Turnbull&ree ... 8/12/19 
Tumbu.ll&tee . . .  8/13/1 9  
Turnbull&ree .. . 8/16/19 
Turnbull<':!Zree . . .  8/22/19 
Turnbull&ree .. . 8/27 /19  

Description 

August.2019&£ngineering$ervices 

yeady&ngineersllnspection&-&epo:rt 
conference&all<'&&eviewll&aribildi&rainage 
meet&:ith<'Hrnesto&::&esident&t<':Garibnldi&Way 
ptepare8ror&nd&ttend8ZD D&neeting 
Coorclinate&ith& J C&egarcling&idew-alk&rosswalk&t&oundabout 
prepare&irvey&equest&xhibit&nd&ontact&mltiple&.itveyors 
coordinate&ith&:ttveyors&egarding&:>po&equest 

V - S o� (§) 
j, 3 / D . 93 , 3 t /  

145�1den:jlload,$.Jnit$08�onte$Vedra,WL$32081 
(904)$l42-5199$"$finyuto@mjyuro.com 

Hours 

4 
1 

1.5 
1.5 

1 
1 

0.5 

Total 

Invoice 

Date Invoice # 

9/2/ 1 9  2458 

Yuro & Asssoc. - Job No. 

Y1 6-377 

Rate Amount 

125.00 500.00 
125.00 125.00 
125.00 1 87.50 
125.00 187.50 
1 25.00 125 .00 
125.00 125.00 
125.00 62.50 

$1,312.50 



Bill To 

Engineering$':Weonitting 
:$)evelopment$e:rvices 
$lll!!Property$½anagement 
ffil!$!Construction:j!\lianagement 
�A:!Consultifig 

Turnbull-Creek--CDD 
Attn:-Dave--deNagy 
Governmental-Management•Services 

P O  No 

Item Date Description 

J uly- 201 9--Engineeifog-Services 

Turnbull-Cree .. . 7/1/19 Facilities-Report 
Tumbull-C:ree . . .  7/3/19 Facilities-Report 
Turnbull-Cree . . .  7 /9/19 Facilities-Report 
Turnbull-Cree . . .  7 /10/1 9 Facilities-Report 

Y·S o "1 (9 
I <;7 ·', 

,.,, rt;o ::> ,;, , :;.,//" , .) . , 

._ .... -. ..-..--.... ��-.......... .  

145:lH.ilden:!lload,:lUnit$108$1Ponte$V edra,$3L$12081 
(904)$342-5199$l!"$iinyuro@mjyuto.com 

Invoice 

Date Invoice # 

9/2/1 9  2457 

Yuro & Asssoc. - Job No. 

Y16-377 

Hours Rate Amount 

4 1 25.00 500.00 
4 125.00 500.00 
4 125.00 500.00 
2 125.00 250.00 

Total $1,750.00 



Dreux Isaac & Associates, Inc. 
10151  University Boulevard, Suite 323 

Orlando, Florida 328 1 7  

MAIL TO : 
Turnbul l  Creek Community Development 
Governmental  Management Services-Central 
475 West Town Place ,  Suite 1 1 4  
St. Augustine F L  32092 

DESCRIPTION 

Reserve Study Update Report 
- Pdf Copy 

NOTE; 

I DATE II INVOICE # I 
9/1 0/201 9 2 1 025 

JOB/CLIENT 

Turnbu!l Creek Community Development 
1 01 East Positano Avenue 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

TERMS 1 1  JOB # 
Due on receipt 1 947 

AMOUNT 

1 , 1 00 .00 

Payment due and payable on receipt of this initial invoict�-

Make Checks Payable to : 
Dreux Isaac & Associates , Inc .  

1 01 51 University Boulevard ,  Suite 323 
Orlando, FL 3281 7 

To contact us please call (800) 866-9876 or (407) 695-5226 
or Fax (407) 695-3865 . 

Total $1 , 1 00.00 

Balance Due $1 , 1 00.00 



• 
·. 1s · 

glnsurance & R i sk  Advisors 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St, Augustine, FL 32092 

INVOICE 
Turnbull Creek Community 
Development District 
297 

lnvoice#9641 

Thank You 
Please detach and retum with payment 

x-------------------------------------

Cuslomer: Turnbull Creek Community Development District 

9641 1 0/01/201 9 Renew policy 

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: 

0 Icy 
Florida Insurance All iance 
GL,POL,ELPl ,EBL,HNO - Renew policy 
Due Date: 9/1 3/201 9 

Eg/s Insurance Advisors LLC, Fifth Third Wholesale Lockbox, Lockbox #234021, 4900 W. 95th St Oak/awn, IL 60453 

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC 
Lockbox 234021 PO Box 84021 
Chicago, IL 60689-4002 

(321)233-9939 

sclimer@egisadvisors.com 

22,881 .00 

$ 22 ,881 .00 

Thank You 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

v / / S cs) 1 1 9  S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 ,--/ f 'U S P.O. Box 6528 k-- ; 1 a ' 
TaHahassea, Fl 32314 / 31 0 1 ./ � 

850.222,7500 
l 

September 16, 2019 
Turnbull Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
c/o District Manager 

Bi ll Number 109907 
Bil led through 08/31/2019 

475 W. Town Place, Suite 1 14 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel 

TURNBL 00001 JLK 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

08/01/19 JLK Review/edit and disseminate resolution ratifying interim rule and updated 
composite policies related to same; confer with DM office on agenda 
documents. 

08/01/ 19 LMG 

08/02/19 JLK 

08/07/19 JLK 

08/08/19 JLK 

08/12/ 19 JLK 

08/13/19 JLK 

08/14/ 19 JLK 

08/15/19 JLK 

08/21/19 JLK 

08/22/19 JLK 

08/23/19 JLK 

Transmit resolution to staff for inclusion in agenda. 

Conference call with chairman and DM on agenda and questions related to 
amenity policies; update policies related to same and research regulation 
provisions; confer with DM's office on final agenda materials. 

Review agenda package and begin meeting preparations. 

Conference cal l  regarding drainage issues; review property description on 
same. 

Agenda memorandum prep with Eckert; cal l with district manager regarding 
tree presentation, drainage issues identification, security, county ADA 
questions, ACS schedule and RMS review tool; summary of same; redl ine 
pol icies and disseminate same. 

Review follow up from meeting and commence research and drafting related to 
same. 

Multiple cal ls with board members regarding swvey and performance 
measures/interviewing; confer with DM on same; provide summary of same. 

Draft summary of outlining requirements to multiple board members; confer 
regarding notice of amenity rule changes and dissemination of language related 
to same; conference cal l  wlth DM regarding various CDD issues. 

Review resident inquiryi confer with DM on same. 

Confer with DM regarding resident conflict e-mails; confer with board members 
regarding interview schedules and prohibition with same. 

Conference call with chair and DM regarding various CDD Issues; review RMS 
agreement and confer regarding addendum to same; review and respond to 

1 . 10 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

1 .10 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

0 .50 hrs 

2. 10 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

1.40 hrs 

1 .30 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

1 . 10 hrs 

1 .40 hrs 



Turnbull Creek COD - General Bill No. 109907 

records request; review conflict questions and disseminate infonnation on 
same; confer regarding status of pond issues and policies related to same. 

08/30/19 JLK Research and revise rules of procedure; review memorandum to district 
regarding same. 

08/30/19 JLK Review meeting agenda correspondence and alcohol policy; confer regarding 
insurance and transmit the same. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Document Reproduction 

Total d isbursements for this matter 

MATIER SUMMARY 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Gentry, Lauren M. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATIER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Gentry, Lauren M. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

12.00 hrs 
0.20 hrs 

12.00 hrs 
0.20 hrs 

260 /hr 
215 /hr 

260 /hr 
215 /h r 

Please include the bil l  number on vour check. 

Page 2 

0.20 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

$3, 163.00 

71.25 

$71 .25 

$3, 120.00 
$43.00 

$3, 163.00 
$71.25 

$3,234.25 

$3, 120.00 
$43.00 

$3,163.00 
$71 .25 

$3,234.25 



Hopping Green & Sams Ll 
Attorneys and Counselors fl',. / \._y 

,; / ;J 1 1 9  S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 CV; , P,O, Box 6526 //... / 0 I ") . 
Tallahassee, Fl 32314 J 1 .} 

850.222,7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

September 16, 2019 
Turnbull Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
c/o District Manager 

Bi ll Number 109908 
Billed through 08/31/2019 

475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Monthly Meeting 
TURNBL 00101 JLK 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
08/12/19 MCE Prepare for board meeting. 

_t��:t t-� 
f' ·' ' 
��-.. - .  

08/13/19 MCE 

08/14/19 MCE 

08/27/19 MCE 

Prepare for, travel to and attend board meetingj return travel; meeting follow-up. 

Follow�up from board meeting. 

Review draft meeting minutes. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Travel 
Travel - Meals 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

$1,500.00 

222.72 
19.00 

$241.72 

$1,500.00 
$241.72 

$1,741.72 

$1,500.00 
$241 .72 

$1,741.72 



lfa Turner 
i�mPest 
r:ll Control 
M-ain� 8400 Baymt-adcws Way. Suits 12. Ja-&ksort"VIFl-t. flo,4da. 322.S6 
!Q4�H.J!ilOD .. 1l"-11:ir: 904-lJ-5.1,�14'9 • l-dl F"'ir. 800.-.225-S)(],5 
www.tdn1�!,1.i:-ttm 

ii i l l  ··1, . : [129708] 
Turnbull Creek CCD 
475 W Town Pl Ste 1 1 4  
Saint Augustine, Fl 32092-3649 

904-589-4783 
Murabella Owners Assoc Inc 
1 0 1  W Positano 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-4787 

- ---••rtF:'.GftfiJi11r= · ·tsn�1'Ai'il" '··· - '-'ijj'ifJfflfAFl:ffl ''ii . - . . .  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/10/2019 1 1 :39 AM 

a· . -- - ll!mlifwpgr,r r - -■ 

' ·  

CPCM 

NET 30 
lfflUlt!•lilflmlffllU 

. -
9/10/2019 

Commercial Pest Conlrol - Monthly Seivice 

U.i.1::im.·-as on�tum.liLl;!; U\'•::r jO .,,fay.S: fm1n 1 h.:ei t.falc t,r �er�i,i;:c: n'\i.l)- h�� suhj�..:t 10 a 1.1,� h.•t· 
(lf 1ht k_:.!-�f \tf l .5'J p�r month c I ���- pt1 yt�,n or th(:: lna�imum :iUowe,l by la,v. 
CU1i10U\(lf ,,�ft-et l-0 1rny ;l(:�f11,•tf c-�q:,�1\.i.�fi in Lh'\.\ �\.\""U1 l)r cnikclinn. 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
AMT. PAID 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT DUE 

- - - -- - - -- lliffflrlllf 
11 :39 AM 

1 10.00 

$1 10.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1 10.00 

$110.00 



EraTurner 
fil�ffl Pest 
r.:i Control 
��n: 64(l0 Ba)'ftlt!ado.:.-,g W:a.y, 5'ulte ,2,J�,::�:11.0flv11ie, Florida 33256 
9D-4..J56,Sl-!l:ll • F.il':JI'.  90.f..J?iJ-.141'9 • loll F,111: 8DOL22-S-5-l(IS 
w�w1.tuml!1��lcom: 

Bi l ! '!\,:  [1 29708] 

Turnbull Creek CCD 
475 W Town PI Ste 1 14 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3649 

904-589-4783 

Murabella Owners Assoc Inc 
101  W Positano 
Saint Augustine, Fl 32092-4787 

- -�mBliiw•----�---·z;anwtn1tfllilam•· 
9/1012019  1 1  :39 AM 1 1 :39 AM 

�U�IIIIRIIT-tmlP■l���---1 MN1tl1·1· tt1liltl�effia 
NET 30 9/10/2019  12: 1 1  PM 

CPCM Commercial Pest Control - Monll1ly Service 

H�1l.m..:-j.:.'i. ou1s1;.1r1din� lW�r Ji ! �f;,J::; !'mm lhl'" lla\\.� nf !i-t:P.'k"\�. m:1y l'--� -rn1�j,.:-i:l lO a l3t� k� 
o[ th.:- l�:�::.��r i1f I S'a'h J;tr moillh ( r n�.; ptr y'i:'.an onb ... � 1na,;fmmn aik-1w-;:-1.I by 1:-m-· _ 
C\1:Uomcr �1:g:r�-ci tn p�iy �,c..-:11:1�d i!'Xpc\,j.:-s in tb� c-1.-"\.�111· fi .:111i�.cfaHl. 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

AMT. PAID 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT DUE 

TECHNICIAN SIGNATURE 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 

75.00 

$75_00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$75.00 

$75.00 

I ;1, ·1 �-�1� .,�.-:1. a� ·�� kd:;( ' th ... · '�: 1 � i -,L 1� � ; ••-� t"I  �wi\kt n..�H • ,r ,lit ,1·� '. i1:t'" n.-i1,i'i..11'.0 \L 
.mJ. ;• � 11,"...: t a .• p.1: �h�-- C;�"I . -,r -....�r� i -.:-�•-:, ;b, '"-f,:,: i!kd -.\!•,.-,, � 



\Testa,,. 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 

Turnbull Creek, C.O.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 1 14 
Sl Augustine FL 32092 

Invoice 

Invoice # 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

360609 
8/31/2019 

Net 30 
9/30/2019 
Pass Thru August 

;!!!��l�t1:.�:L�::�;);:::mJ�tJ�l:J�,i!¥�t.�t��'..;t�J1.i�?•$tXt£F.?:�i:�.�r.m;��·:),lt/fJJ.®t{:l\¥i:titt�t�t.4f��I1::ti: ;�:!! .-
Black latex gloves l> Q_ i 

· 
31 .08\J., 

Clorox wipes, AA battery, fabuloso, coffee, creamer, bleach, air freshner, trash t'.-i2 563.67 ( 
bsgs, towels, and .t�ilet paper _ . 1, ,} 

' 
;1, , !1 L .. Erasmus .. Publix, Water for COD meeting ;l.. r-.- ,.....,r.. 1 i 1 1 .98 .. f 1 

M. lnsel - Consta!1t Contact; Constant Contact r�celptJ!-"- ! - j 70.00 V 
K. Sargent . Publix; Back to School Event Supplies 5 t : 8.47 i', 
K.Sargent - Publix; Back to School Event Supplies S, E; ,, � i 

\ 
1 1 .86f. 

K. Sargent - Dollar Tree; Back to School Event Supplies :> t:  ; 15.98 V.-K. Sargent - Walmart; Back to School Event Supplies ', C, 24.51 !/ 
K. Sargent - Five Below; Back to School Event Supplies i f 32.10 '<,1 
K. Sargent - Publix; Back to School Event Supplies S C 41 .99 l 
Total Billable Expenses 

-� 
81 1 .64 l 

./41 
l:/ 

Total $81 1 .64 



rl Staples. INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER. SUMMARY INVOICE 
8/24/19 All 1821005 8055502670 

Pl.EASE PAY BY TERMS AMOUNT DUE . 
9/23/19 Net 30 Days 594.75 

INVOICE DETAIL 
Staples Federal ID f:04�3390816 

Bill to A�c:01U1t1 1070818 ship to Ac:a"""t , IIIIIUUIBLLJ. 

VUTA PROPBRTI' Sll!IVZCIM 
i;mn-lQl'IIB PIU>Rol'V 
241 RIVBllJIID& AW 

JACICDOll\'ZLLB, PL 32202 

f -0 Nuailfer : 
P D Desc : 
Rel easa : 
Reieaso,: Desc: 

order 
Li ne Item Number 

13 708975 

Freight; .oo 

oescri don 
AP,NN4 PHANTM LTX GLVS L/32916 

FACILITIES : BILLABLE 
Tax; (  6, 5000 � 1 .90 

T1QUlll1JLL eaa8I( IIUIIA llll:LUI 
Amt, 11.\U J:NBBL 
101. II l'OlllTAHO AW 
8.Ulll' AVIIOIITlffll, PL 12.092 

Invoi ce tNl!lber: 3422999238 
order : nz,1s:z.955.ooo-002 
Ordered lly : MARK lNSEL 
Drdtr Date : 8/20/19 

2 

sub-Total : 
Total ; 

IIIVOic:e P&�Gll"C S:11quf ri,,s 888•7$3-4106 
At,onte 1.11 JOJ41•574B 

Unit 
Pri ce 
14 . 59 

extended 
Price 

29 , 18 

29. 18  
31.08 



n staples. INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER SUMMARY INVOICE 
8/24/19 ATL 1821005 8055502670 

PU!ASE PAY av TERMS AMOUNT DUE 
9/23/19 Net 30 Days 594.75 

INVOICE DETAIL 
staples 

wan l'JIOPBll,'ff IJllllVl:CBS 
fflD1IHll8 BIUUlllOl'l' 
Hli llVBIUIIDB AW 
8:r& 250 

P o  Humber : 
P O DUC : 
Rel ease : 
Rel ease oesc: 
Order 
L ne Item Number 

1 369657 

2 24 5274 3 

3 703715 

4 64859 5  

5 1684921 

6 331271 

7 470743 

8 951359 

9 2452743 

oescri tion 
CLOROX WIPES VALUE PK 3/3SCT 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
HANDLING FEE TAXABLE 

FACILITIES; BILLABLE 
BATTERV AA ALl<AI.INE 20PK 

FACILITIES: BILLAllLE 
FAllULOSO ALL PURPOSE CLEANER 

FACILITIES : BILLABLE 
FOLGERS CLASSIC ROAST 30 . 5  oz 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
ULTRA.LUX PLATES 8 l/2IN PATH 

FACILITIES! BILLABLE 
COFFEEMATE CREAMtR 50CT 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
CLOROX LIQ BL.EACH CLN LXN 640Z 

FACILlTXES : BILLABLE 
HANDLING FEE TAXABLE 

FACILITIES: BtllABLE 

Federal IO 0 :04-3390816 

Dhip gi Ar:CO\mt , llll'l!MIBLW. 

'XVIIHBVLL Cll88:IC tllll'A 1111?.t.1. 
11.Tl'lh KAIUt Jl,hlll, 
l.Ol. W l'OBZTAKO AVB 
BUll'I' AVGIJS'rll!B, n, uu,2 

In110i ce Number :  3422999237 
Ordar : ?22378295ti-000-00l 
Ordered By l MARK INSEL 
Order Date ; 8 20 19 

order B/0 Unit  Ship 
Meas 

2 0 PK 2 

2 0 PK 2 

1 0 PK 1 

2 0 EA 2 

2 0 EA 2 

1 o er 1 

1 0 BX l 

6 0 EA 6 

6 0 EA 6 

Unit Extended 
Pri ce Price 
8 . 63 17 . 26 

, 99 1 , 98 

20 , 49 20. 49 

12 . 59 25 , 18 

9 .99 19 . 98 

49. 5 9  49, 5 9  

7 . 79 7 , 79 

7 . 59 45 ,  54  

. 99 5 , 94 

P1111a: l 



r1 Staples. INVOICE PATI: CUSTOMER . SUMMAR.Y INVOICE 
8/24/19 ATL 1821005 8055502670 

Pl.EASE PAY BY TERMS AMOUNT·DUE 
9/23/19 Net 30 Days 594.75 

INVOICE DETAIL 
stapl es Federal ID f:04-3390815 

Bill to Aacowu , Ul10818 

VlUITA PRQP!RW SB:RVZCI$ 

Cl!BYllfflfB 8"11DROPP 

245 RIVJlJIB%Dll AW 
IIT1l 250 
.TJ,,CICSOHVtLLB:, PL 32201 

P O  1/lllllbtr : 
P o oetc 
Release 
Release De c :  
order 
Li ne Item Number 

10 2728769 

11 790212 

12 722986 

14 491292 

lS 82 1618 

Frei ght : ,oo 

Descri tion 
A.IR DOWNY APflIL FRSH 8 ,  80Z 2PK 

FACILITIES : BILLABLE 
LINERS CAN RECYCLED SGGAL BK 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
SOFPULL PREM CENTERPULL TOWELS 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
TOWEL CFOLO 2400/CT WE. 

FACILITIES : BILLABLE 
PPR TISSUE BA1ll 2PLV WHITE 605 

FACILITIES :  BILLABLE 
Taxi ( 6 . 5000 ") 32 ,71 

&!lip \:o A=ount, HVllll,llm,LA 

Tl!RIBIILI, l;llllllll; lm1lA BIil.LA 

ATnlt - JlUl!IL 

101 W 1'08:t'l'MIO AVB 
IIA:tltt Al!dlla-nHS, i'L not2 

Xnvofce Humber-:  3422999237 
D;der : 7223782956-000•1101 
Ordered By : MARK IHSEI. 
o d11r oate : 6 20 19 

order B/0 Unit 
Meas 

3 0 PK 3 
2 0 CT 2 
l 0 CT l 

2 0 CT 2 
1 0 CT l 

sub-Total : 
Total : 

customer sarvic:e 1"q11il'1as t 877•826•775S 111voke PIIYl!IUll'C xgqutrias 88S-753•410li 
NUil cha� " llbla to su las PO Bolt 105748 Atlan,:a. ca l0J41-S748 

Uni t El<tended 
Price Price 
6 .49 19 . 47 

70 . 2 9  140 . 58 

53 . 89 53 , 89 

30. 49 60. 98 

62 . 29 52 , 29 

530 , 96 
563 , 67 

Page l 2 



Sl r.�)f,e;; tl l ►tu r ,ibe l l a  
84 h1$cun tiny 

i,a l r.t Au;Jt1:'..l l rrE , f l  :1:?il'J:i 
$ tu 1 ,i . r-t.11 ril!Ji:r : K1:v i1 1 {:,; r im: 

904 ·!:.140· 2B8�i 
AOllAFINA �IAiER 
s\OUilF l tb\ tlATf.R 
i1Ul1i\F i !lii WA ; ER 

l)rnmnl im1 

{I I . 11::1 i G l il  1 

5 . 99 

!ia li:s l ,; ,- 1 i  on 
, i 1 ,1nil l o l d t 1 1 . :,fl 

Ci !;d i I f'dV•;;cnl I l .  ':Iii 
Chi1ng& o .  r,o 

s�1 !nu:: �t ,. iLW, 
$pm: i ct 1  Pr icH 5,1v i f'l!JS '· , . <i'.J 

H-P.H I� H H H !-.1 �HH I H HHHH t ·� I  H I  
.i �uur Sav irl!J5 a l  P1d1 l l l\ -1-
·1 5 .99 * 
U+l,.\:.Ht H+H-H-4--1 i++¥..+i-HH l:i H� � 1-H • 

[J(�f.!i ! O !  
T rnr:it # : OSJ:; 1 '.l  
fie fen,111;e ff : 1 ':i  1 G4622 r., 
/1(;C l lJ :  �x:,:xx;;Xx.O:;,(X):t%t, 
P1.11 cl ia:,e Ame, i i.:an bf>(r.!;):'> 
Arnm1n1 : ;1 1 .98 
�.\Jlh /1 :  8 1 HiJ!i 

F 
F 
r 
I 

l lil:ti I I CAl,il 
t,(1uuuuuu2�u I i:iiJtl 1 
1. 1\f l \' M!! l hod : 
Molle : 

Pl lldllidt 
AMI iO t'.f,N 1.XPl<I : ;:, 

Ch i µ  Re,ui 
( ;;.:,t h:!" 

I .,p l i 1 1 t'. I ht: ll1i\hy :•tdi':. hi :;,,1 1 1 • .1 I Puh ! i :. . 
V hm IJ.'i1 911 i : 1;; a l  pub H x .  , .• lffl/:-,r.� l i �,r-, \ ;· h: 



Thank you for your recent payment Your payment receipt is found below. 

11_,,-Constant Contact·✓ - ;, • 

Vesta 
Attn.:  ASG ASG Vesta Properties 
245 Riverside Ave. Suite 250 
jacksonville, FL 32202 
us 

904-940-1 1 57 

Thank you for your payment! 

' 
Payment - Credit Card 

_ O��cription 

Payment Receipt 
for August 24, 201 9 

Today's Date: August 24, 201 9 
Payment Date: August 24, 2019  
Payment Method: American Express 

User Name; murabella1 

Amou'nt. P�id 

$70.00 

Amounts shown may reflect sales tax which is applicable in certain areas. 

Note you can continue to view payment receipts onl lne. Log into your Constant Contact account, click 
the My Account link in the upper right hand corner of the Home page, and choose the View Payment 
Receipts option. 

You may also use the Opt In/Out of Payment Receipt E-Mails link on the My Account page to opt out of 
receiving payment receipt emails in the future. 

We appreciate your business. 
Best Regards, 
Constant Contact Bill ing 
1 601 Trapelo Road, Suite 329 - Waltham, MA 02451 

Questions? Please give us a call! 
US / Canada Tol l  Free: (855) 229-5506 
UK Toll Free: 0808-234..0942 
Outside US I Canada: 0808-234-0945 

Need to cancel your account? Just give us a call! 
US I Canada Toll Free: 855-229-5506 
UK Toll Free: 0808-234-0945 
Outside US f Canada: +1 781 -472-81 20 

Please do not reply to thls email, as the reply address does not go to a monitored mailbox. If you have 
additional questions, please visit our Help Center at h ttp1/www.constantcontact.com/he lp. 



P u  
Shoppes a t  l�urabe 1 1 3  

S,1 Tuscan \li1Y 
Sa inl Auyu;:;t \ne ,  FL 3'?.092 

St;1re  Hanage r :  Kci't l n  Ci.-1r le:e 
(;04-�0-2889 

EI RGllND CAKE PAN 
EZ RO\JHfl CA\l.f PAtl 
f:l. ROUt-if, CAKE FA� 
El llO\lllf! Ci>.tZF. PMI 
lZ ROUIID CAKf PM� 

Order  l i:,ta ! 
Sa ler, Tai 

t�rarnl rota � 
Crnd l t Payms1t 
G11ange 

l�{ESTO i  
T r ac:1� II :  !i 1:-,9 14 

1 , 59 T 
1 . 59 l 
l . 59 T 
l .59 1 
1 . 59 T 

7 .% 
0 "1 . J� 

B . 47 
fl . 4 ?  
0 . 00 

HefertllCc i :  l41:i'.i606 1 •16 
Ac-ct B ;  tx:<:(X:,J;J,XJ(;(X l lH?. 
Purcl10SB AKier i ,::,m [.-(p ;\'lS$ 
A111oun t : llitL 4-, 
Aut\·1 JI : I H372'l 

CHEI J rl CARfi 
MJ01'.lr10lli11.5fi \ 08◊ l 
Etil r 'i l•lf:tlltld : 
Mnrle : 

11\ 1RCl lA�it· 
i\tlfl{ \ C:/1H f XPm:�;s 

(�·i \ p  ll�dil 
ls:,uf:i' 

hp l ore l 1111 h1ili ,y Ni:iYS l.tl :;nve at Pi ib 1 h .  
V iet� barg:1 \ (1:. i!l pubi ix ,1,:0�1i::ra•dn;Jst,. I� 



Shoppes at Murabe l la 
84 Tuscan lfay 

Sa in t  August i ne .  FL 32092 
Slore Manager : Ktvin Carine 

904-940-2889 
El ROUND CAKE PAW 
EZ ROUtlD CAKE PAN 
[2 ROUtlO CAKE PAN 
f.Z fiOllND CAKE Pl\l,t 
F.Z HOUND CAKE PAN 
f.Z ROUHll CAKE PAM 
f.L ROUNll CAKE PAN 

1 , 59 T 
1 . 59 T 
1 . 59 f 
1 . sg r 
1 . 59 T 
1 .59 T 
J . 59 T 

Order Tota. I 1 1 . 13 
Sales Tax 0 . 73 

Grand Total l l  . 86 
Cred i L  Payment ! 1 .  86 
Change 0 . 00 

. . . .. .. .. . . .. . ....  - ·- - - - • - .... - ·  
PRESTO ! 
Trace # :  087778 
Reference # : 15 1 2928545 
hee l # ;  XY.XXXXXXXXXX 1 042 
Purchase Aror ican EXPress 
Amount : $ 1 1 .  86 
Auth # :  64001 0 

CRWIT CARU 
AOllflliU002S0 1oao1 
Ent ry Method : 

PiJRC'riA:1F 
AMERICAN EXPRF.S�; 

Chl p  Read 
Issuer J.!Me : 

Your cash i e r  NilS Ho lhr 

l)B/ 1 4/20 1 9  13 : 2 1  8 1 239 !HOO B 1 2 1  CO l 2 l  

Exp �o · ·s tile many r1ays to savt ,t t PulJ 1 1  >: • 
V le1•l bar gu i llf, a l  Pi lb l I J1 , coo1isav 1nys ty le  

Pub l l i(  Super Ha rkets . foe . 



,r. DOLLAR TREE 
Stnr� 7693 
615 Durbin l'�i l ion Dr 
1 1 1\2 
St Jullns fl '2259-0000 

(CJ04J m-9040 

... :.,.-:.:::::.::;;::::=-:�::=::c-::=::=:::-=='!;:.::::::::;::::-;.::-.:.::..:.;;:;.:;:::::;:.:��-==:-.:::::.::::-;;::::;: nma1mou m PRm !Dll!L 
_ .... .. ..  .,._ .. ... .. . .. . .. ........ · - · -- ·  .. .. ... ... .. ..  ., · - - -- - -- - - ... .. .. . .. .. ... ..... .. . .. . ...  . 
LflB lES SllOllT SUEIJE fSHlRTS l 1 . 08 1 ,00T 
HISC S t . 00 I I . Qt I .GOT 
L\\lllES SllORT Sl.EEIJE TSlllRT S l 1 . 6& 1 .601 
L�OIES SHORT mm TSIUUS I I . OQ I . DO! 
L91itES SHORT SltEIIE IS!llRlS I I . OD t . 001 
ll\01£S SHORl smut rsimns 1 r . oo I .COT 
UOJES SHORT smut rsinm 1 I .II& t .cor 
U!HES SHB!tT SLEEVE TSII RTS I 1 . 00 I .DOT 
UlllES �i SLEEU£ !ITS I 1 . 00 1 . DOl 
l!lOlES SHORT SLEEU£ f 1 1 , 9\l 1 .00T 
L�OIES SKORJ SlEEVE TS \ I .Oil 1 . 00T 
l\\D1ES SHBIIT SlEEl/£ TSNIRTS ! t .00 I . GOJ 
LADlES Sl(tlfff SLEEIJE TSNll!l S \ 1 .® 1 . 0or 
lllll!.ES SKflRT SLW1£ fSfflRlS I \ , 00 1 .DOT 
UilllES SMOl!T Sl.l£UE mum I \ . 00 1 . oor 

Sub fntal Sl5 .tl0 
SALES fll� $0 . !16 
rota t st!i . 98 
Al!l:IUCAII EXPltESS m.98 
.. ,. ......... , 042 ltpproued 
l'urcbasa Chtp 
l!uth/Traca llunbu: &15829/015119 
Ch\� Card Ato: ROOOOi!OD2�0t0861 

lloda� lssuei 

!IOU SIIIW OIH.IDE. (IT 00!.URTREE.tlltl 
*****************t:I'***�****#****""'******* * WE VALUE YOUR OPINIO� ! * * Please provide your feedback at * * )!Mw.da l lartreefeedback .com * 
*Receive cnances to w1n $1 , 000 da1h- p ll.lS* * lnstant pr t zes valuad at $1 , 500 week ly * 
* or by ca l 1 1ng 1 -877-368- 2540 . * 
* For conp)ste rules . s l l9ih l l itY and sul!fl'stakes * * pur\1111 nnd Prau iqus 11innm plem vis it * 
* NW� .dol tartreefeedback.COOI * 
* lb! purc1!11S11/61lf\lH re<1Wid to enttr . * * Sueep:;tl\ltllS SPO!\SOred bY En,atlllca, Inc. * 
* across nuit\p \8 lnte rnat\onal cl ients . * 
* Survu Cade; 847S 0028 513' 0!&1! • * 
* \le um gladly llXChllR9B an¥ IDlDPl!Heil I ten * * uitll orig ina l rsc:e\pt. Ire dn nvt offer refunds . * 
****************-1:*****"******"""ffl***U 

om 01693 01 m me16'1 o/14f19 1 1 :a 
Sa l ts A&soc late:flancy 



!i,,1i lJ,1dc u I 1·,• : :o I r.>1 t,,r your chancu 
tn �rn $ Hlf11 1 f !l Ii :  lNf.VBXUlOBW 

Walmart �:,. 
:JIM lj l f  %11t! Mf]r " : UO!lBI JO SHl l l l  

11'15 liUHUIN PAVH f ON OH 
SI ,IUl !MS , FL '.12259 

•, f h  OO'J:lU ()P/1 OUYmu 1 !  11 30 r ntt lJ£480 
FO I i  l'ANS 0074 /29 !00'10 0 . 98 X 
I 0 1 1  PANS 00747:.>!1100'10 0 .98 l( 
HiH.  l 'ANS 007'1l2!J 100•!0 0 . 98 X 
r O J I  l 'ANS oo,,J n.91 0040 0 . 98 X 
I O ll l'AN!; Ufl /4729100'10 0 . 98 X 
IG BLJ\th'nAf I. 0793!'ifHHl{)34 

I R  Al I FOA l . 00 18 .00 X 
SUI.HOTA!. 22 . 90 

[fl)( I li . 500 X 1 . 50 
P l F  0 . �00 X 0 . 11 

!OTA! 24 . 51 
AMfX IFNO 24 . 51 

AMI}! I Ct,l'. (XPRI :;�, • • •  nu u xl 042 I O 
APl'1lOVAl. JI ll ! 308t; 
Ill !- Ii llO\JllJO:lU1�8l 
l flAfJ!; .Ill O/}l?IJ6•l !ilO:lJ�/5 
/\Ill A00{)(lllrn12�010BOJ 
TC: '.f,Mii'l:iMIIBff6AAH 
I H!HINAL fl �iCOl0ir.J7 
�Nu SJ GNATUHf" llEOUIRffi 

Oll/ltll 19 1 2  : 4G : '11 
Cl lANCl" DUE 0 .00 

Pl F Not i ce 
YU!�!  m Cl. l i' I  l:llN I AJNS fl 0 . 5(lX PUBUC 
I NI H/1:; H-tllLlUHI. flT . PAVAB!.f:. lO fHE 
1»' J Lol1HUNI I Y  lll VI. L .UPKENI fJIS rA ICf . 
f l f  t 1 1 . ! $  COi i FC I EU /\NO usrn TO r [NANCI P\Jlll J (. lt1Pnovr�NJ$ 1N THE 
l JE;TH f C I . Tl ll S FH. J �; NOl A TAX ANO 
I S  (,1 tAl-lCf.11 IN I\DUf H ON Hl SAi.ES TAX . 
I I U S  !ff BECOMlS PART Of THE SALES 
Pl<l t :1· AN[J l S  SUIUFCJ TO SAi.ES TAX . 

# l I EMS SOl.ll 23 
! CII '.i21l l 7112 5078 4236 618 

l!l�Hl1!�f �Jlm1 111111 
I H/\NX YOU 

Ollt l4/19 1 2 : 46 : 41 
, . .  cu!,TOHER COPYn� 

';1 · 1 1 1 1 w i th li'c1 l 1n<1r l arin to Gaw rece i pt s  

t!lj.�_$ Ai·"i'W' '!- .• 

��.a;�T . .  ,.ft"1 l •�:r�� 
OO tr-: ... � 



fiVO BE�\IV 
ftYebelow..cam 

060 r t  OUROIN PARK ST JOliN 
675 OURBI N PAVILION OR 

ST JOHNS , fl 32259 

SALE 

l 9223402 i 714 1 4I M  KE5li socrrn BAL 
l � $0 , 00 

1 9223402 1 774 1 41N MESli SOCCER uAL 
1 (J $'fi .ti0 

765940905739 8UBBLE POP SUl@LO0 
I U $5 . 00 

19223402574 1 HELLO LEO TT LIGHT 
1 6 $5 .00 

1 92234028063 GUTTER LAMP BTS \9 
1 IJ $5 . 00 

1 9305200i 337 BUNCH O BALLOONS LAU 
1 It $5 , 00 

Subtotal 
Sal es Tar. 7 .000% 

$5 . 00l 

$5 . 00T 

$5 . 00T 

$5 . orn 
$5 .0tH 

$5 . 00T 

$3u . OO 
$2 . 1 0 

$32 , 1 0  

Amer 1 can Express $32 . lO 
[.ard No . XXXXXXXXXW'.1042 
Exp i ra t ion Date XX/XX 
Aut h .  · Ho .  8962 15 

S ignature Veri f i ed 
ENTRY METHOD : Chi p Read 
CHIP lNO :  CONTACT 
AlD :  A0000000250 10B01 
APPL : AMERICAN EXPRESS 
TVR : 0800008000 
TS! : FBOD 
IAO ; 064601 0360A800 
ARC : 00 
C\rM : SIGNATURE 
MG,OE : ISSUER 

P leil:.e Reta i n  for Your Reco rds 

Store : 060 1 7  Reg : 02 Tran: 023701 
Date : 8/ 14/2019 1 2 : 30 :27 PM Assoc : 1 1 1 1 1 1 

l tem(s )  Sol tl :  6 
ltem (s )  Retu r ned : D 

ll1 1opened or defect Ive merchand l se may he 
exchanged w t th in 1 4  days . W i th a rece i p t  
we ' 1 1  refund in the or i ri i na l form of 
µayllient . 11H hollt a receipt 1•1e ' 1 1  refLDid 
on a G i f t  Card . 

n,ank You For �'hopping !  
! ! ! �IHI ! ! !  

11Po i r-h�r t n  w i n  t10I) Gift r.n rrl hv t ;-,k irin 



P u b l i x� 
Shopnas di Murabe ! la 

84 T t ,:;can 11a1 
Sa in t  A1 1gust ! ne ,  fl 3zoq2 

S tore Mana!,le 1 : Kev i n  Cn1 i ne 
904-940-2889 

EZ ROUND CAKE PAN 
El RfJUNO CAKE PAN 
H ROUND CAKE ?Al i 
EZ i{UUNll Cili<.l: Piitl 
El R!iUHli C/\Kf PAN 
PUBUX rJliflG CRM HV 
PUSL I X  \'JHPD CRH Ll 
PUBL I X  11HPO CRM HV 
BC SPRNK I .S  CAROUSt 
!•UBL IX 11HPO CRH l.l 
PUB! It, l1IHP(I f:RH i l 
PtiBL l X iiHPO ('.f<M I. I 
PU!iL I.X l'ltlPfi CP.M HV 

1 . 59 T 
1 . 59 f 
1 .59 T 
l . )9 f 
1 . 55 1 
3 . 99 f 
3 . 99 f· 
j , 99 f· 
5 . 59 F 
3 . 99 t 
3 . �d f 
:l . 99 f 
'.i . '39 I-

Order Tota 1 4 1 . 47 
Bal es Tax u . 52 

Grand Tota l l! l . 99 
C rodi t Paymt;1 1 t  4 1 . 99 
Chanye 0 .00 

f'flt:.S I O !  
i 1"1iCE # :  06 1 7 7 / 
Kefi! rtn•.:e 11 :  lS !19�: lh i  
M.:ct # :  x,('(,XJ'(t.ll.XXXXJ. l u4l 
Pun:hast:; lilnff ic:mi ·hp1 i:t,5 
Amrn.1m : $4 l , 99 

- Auth , : asvo� 

CHf:!J i l  CAHO 
AlluOUl.lfJfl250 iOilu , 
E1 1 tr� Mi;itt,11d : 

PLIHCHASt 
/l.M t r.H:Ari EXPRESS 

Ch i p  R.::o.1c 
l ssuer Moda : 

Ofi/ I Vl019 i'.3 : tl i  S J 1'39 i<Hll.i 8 1 7.ti Llll2 1  

ExplMa 1- 1,t many w,w!; tn  :5dve it l PtdJ 1 1 ., .  
V i aN ! i(l r�a 1 n::. !! l  pu\i l i x . c01,1jsav i ni:1s t y l c  



Vesta,,. 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 
Turnbull Creek, C.D.D, 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 1 14  
St  Augustine FL  32092 

f ® lli LJ}j [ u WJ G� I� 
ll il[ c: r- p  2 4 2 0 \S i l i ll 
[UU '-' '� L'.)l l t By ·••r·�=-"'.'··---�·---:··�==::�:-�:::>-"::,::=--==-:.l 

Invoice 

Invoice # 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

��f!i�'!l 
Billable Mileage , I i 

360796 
9/24/201 9  

Nei 30 
1 0/24/201 9  
Billable Mileage 

Total $52.50 



BILLABLE Mileage Report 

?/11 Piel: up of bencller Markland AHontlc Powder Coating 

Allantlc Powder CooHng Martdand 

lllJloh/e M1eoge/ Emplovee Nome/ Month IRS Reimbursement �ote 
Exam�le; Bmob/e Mileage SobWhite. 7- 1 8  

Froce1, through Paycom a s  '"billable'" and Save to server i n  mileoge folder 
Separnte communittes by using the tabs below. Change name of tob to the approriote community norne 
Upda1ed 2/28/ 1 9 

35 

$0.750 



r.--.r'0� - • · :1111  

-Since 1963-

Weather Engineers, Inc. 
PO Box 37068 
Jacksonville .FL 32236 
Phone: (904) 356-3963 
Fax: (904) 356-4969 
www.wealherengineers .com 
CAC041 1 90 
Tax ID: 59-3076169 

_ BILL TO: - #29005_ 

MURABELLA COMMUNITY CENTER 

1 01 W. POSITANO AVENUE 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Invoice 

�ii'ME� 
' c 15950 � 

SERVlCE PERFORMEDA� 

MURABELLA COMMUNITY C ENTER 
1 01 W. POSITANO AVENUE 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Site Number: 29005•001 

Retum thl• portion with payment Amount Paid! 

Servi ce Date : 9/ 1 1 / 1 9  

r_erform�9 an i nspE:ct i on Qn r,�ur ,  HVAC eqtJ i pment _ as,,,, _ pE3r 
· : ' "ag reemen:t . · ·, ,  

TOTAL $ 1 99 . 50 

we are ari aqual opportun i ty emp l oyer a"d 'do not d i scr i P1 i nate agai nst app.l icants due to racEr , ethni c i t y ,  gender , veteran,; 
sta tus , 01- on the bas i s  of di sabH Hy or any other f<;d,;,ra l . state or l ocal protected c l ass . 
nus COIITRACTOR ,ANO SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL ft.BIDE BY THE REOUIREtlENTS OF 4 1  CFR 60 ·300 . S  {Aj . THIS �EGULATION PROHIBITS 
OISCRitl lNAT ION AGAINST QUALIFIED PROTECTED VHERNIS , AND REOUIRES AFFIRHIATIVE ACTION SY COVERED PRIME CONTRACTORS AND 
SUBCOIITRACTORS TO EMPLOY AND AOVANC.E fN EtlPLOYliENT OU 
ALIF[ED PROTECTED VETARA�S 


	Agenda
	III. B. 1.	Update Regarding Garribaldi Way
	V. A.	Alcohol Policy 
	VII.	Consideration of Hold Harmless Agreement with UPS for Holiday Deliveries 
	VIII.	Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
	X.	Consideration of Procurement Agreement Policy and District Credit Card 
	XI.	Consideration of Agreement with Aquasol Commercial Chemicals, Inc. D/B/A Poolsure for Pool Maintenance Services
	XII.	Ratification of Agreement with Vesta Property Services, Inc. Regarding the Use of the District Soccer Fields
	XIII.	Consideration of 2019 Resident Survey 
	XIV.	Consideration of Resolution 2020-01, Classifying Surplus Tangible Property 
	XVI. C. 1. Report
	2.	Consideration of Water Filtration System
	3.	Consideration of Pressure Washing Trailer Build
	4.	Consideration of Grill Replacements
	5.	Discussion of Community Benches
	6.	Discussion of Community Sun Shades
	D. 1.	Report
	2.	Consideration of Access Control Quote
	3.	Consideration of Proposal for Screen Shades
	4.	Consideration of Proposal for Bypass Shutters
	5.	Consideration of Proposal for Garland Replacement
	XVII. A. Approval of Minutes of the September 10, 2019 Meeting
	B.	Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2019 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending September 30, 2019; Month-to-Month Income Statement; Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.	Approval of Check Register 



